
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF ORION
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF ORION BOARD OF TRUSTEES AGENDA

MONDAY, NOVEMBER 21, 2022 - 7:00 PM
ORION TOWNSHIP MUNICIPAL COMPLEX BOARD ROOM

2323 JOSLYN RD.
LAKE ORION, MICHIGAN 48360

1. CALL TO ORDER
2. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE
3. CITIZEN OF THE MONTH
4. APPROVAL OF BILLS
5. PUBLIC COMMENT (3 minutes or less) *Board does not respond during public comment
6. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
7. CONSENT AGENDA

A. Minutes - Regular Meeting - November 1, 2022
B. Parks & Paths Advisory Committee Resignation & Appointment
C. Christ the Redeemer Catholic Church - Parish Outreach Project
D. Completion of Road Improvements with Wixom Anthony, LLC.
E. Hire Director of Public Services
F. Environmental Resources Committee Resignation
G. Award Bids - Professional Consulting Services
H. Purchase of Sub-Compact Utility Tractor - Facilities Department
I. Purchase of Utility Tractor - Parks & Recreation Department
J. Purchase & Installation of Wildwood Accessible Pathway Lighting
K. Fire Department - Request to Purchase Two Powerload Cot Fasteners
L. OC Designated Assessor Interlocal Agreement 
M. IAFF Contract
N. Budget Workshop's Power Point Presentation and notes added to the Board of Trustees Minutes

8. PENDING
A. Transition of Treasurer's Position
B. Performance Pay Policy
C. Revised 4029 to Remove Collection of NOTA From Tax Roll

9. REPORTS
A. Police/Fire Reports
B. OCCCC Financial Audit
C. Financial Reports - Clerk

10. PUBLIC COMMENT (3 minutes or less) *Board does not respond during public comment
11. BOARD MEMBER COMMENT
12. ADJOURNMENT

In the spirit of compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, individuals with a disability should feel free to 
contact Penny S. Shults, Clerk, at (248) 391-0304, ext. 4001, at least seventy-two hours in advance of the meeting to 
request accommodations.

2

3
7
8
11
12
13
14
138
144
153
163
166
188
189

214

216

219
229
270

1



11/21/2022

INVOICES
Total Checks

Non Board Bills 10/31/2022 $57,477.37
Non Board Bills 11/2/2022 $470,561.79
Non Board Bills 11/7/2022 $35,924.94
Board Bills 11/21/2022 $2,673,548.05

Total Invoices $3,237,512.15

Void #136670 Reissued ($529,166.55)
Void #133679 Reissued ($44.80)

Total Invoice Disbursements $2,708,300.80

PAYROLL

Total Gross

Fire Holiday Pay 11/10/2022 $52,356.64
Regular Pay 11/11/2022 $245,203.67
Monthly POC Firefighters 11/17/2022 $6,504.33

FICA Expenses $22,776.81
Benefit Expenses $167,709.45

Total Payroll Disbursements $494,550.90

Grand Total Disbursements $3,202,851.70

Due to the conversion to the Pooled Cash Fund, total disbursements include
refunds from deposits, bonds & escrows which are not expenses to the township. 
The payroll check register shows deductions that are not expenses to the township.

             Prepared by Melissa Bardecki, AP/Payroll Administrator 

2



3



4



5



6



    

 

Charter Township of Orion 
 

2323 Joslyn Rd., Lake Orion MI 48360 
www.oriontownship.org 

Phone: (248) 391-0304 

  

Agenda Item Summary 
 

To: Board of Trustees 

From: Chris Barnett, Supervisor 

Meeting Date: November 21, 2022 

Memo Date: November 2, 2022 

Subject: Parks & Paths Advisory Committee: Resignation & Appointment 

 
 

REQUESTS 
The request is to accept the resignation of Jerry Richards from the Parks & Paths Advisory Committee and appoint 
Joanne Purdon to the vacated position. 
 

REASON 
We received notice from Jerry Richards that he is resigning from the Parks & Paths Advisory Committee. Jerry was 
appointed to the Safety Path Advisory Committee in 2013, and when the Safety Path and Parks & Recreation 
committees were combined into the Parks & Paths Advisory Committee, he continued to serve.  
 
We have also received an application to serve on this Committee from Joanne Purdon. Her application is attached. 

 
PROCESS 
The Township Supervisor has reviewed Joanne Purdon’s application to serve on the Parks & Paths Advisory Committee 
and recommends her appointment. 

 
RECOMMENDATION (MOTION) 
Accept the resignation of Jerry Richards with regret, and appoint Joanne Purdon to fill the vacancy on the Parks & Paths 
Advisory Committee for a term expiring 12-31-2023. 
 
 
 
Attachment (Board only) 

☒ Consent ☐ Pending 

7



    
 

V5.07-29-21 

 

 Charter Township of Orion 
 

2323 Joslyn Rd., Lake Orion MI 48360 
www.oriontownship.org 

Phone: (248) 391-0304 

 
 

Agenda Item Summary 

To: Board of Trustees 

From: Penny Shults, Township Clerk 

Meeting Date: November 21, 2022 

Memo Date: November 2, 2022 

Subject: Christ the Redeemer Catholic Church - Parish Outreach Project 
 

 

REQUEST 
Attached is a request from Charity Coordinators at Christ the Redeemer Catholic Church, regarding a parish wide 
outreach project scheduled for December 3, 2022.  

REASON 
Parishioners from Christ the Redeemer will be visiting several local subdivisions to collect donated food/hygiene items 
for the Catholic Community Response Team. Flyers will be distributed the week prior, notifying residents of the 
collection and requesting their support.   

PROCESS 
Click or tap here to enter text. 

RECOMMENDATION (MOTION) 
Board action would be to approve the parish outreach project on December 3, 2022.  
 

 

 

☒ Consent ☐ Pending 

8



9



10



    
 

V5.07-29-21 

 

 Charter Township of Orion 
 

2323 Joslyn Rd., Lake Orion MI 48360 
www.oriontownship.org 

Phone: (248) 391-0304 

 
 

Agenda Item Summary 

To: Board of Trustees 

From: Chris Barnett, Township Supervisor  

Meeting Date: November 21, 2022 

Memo Date: November 17, 2022 

Subject: Completion of Road Improvements with Wixom Anthony, LLC. 

 

REQUEST 
Th request is to approve the Agreement for Completion of Road Improvements with Wixom Anthony, LLC.  

REASON 
Esys, the developer of this project, has an approved Site Plan with the Township, which includes improvements to Brown 
Road (including a turn lane). The Road Commission for Oakland County (RCOC) intends to undertake the road 
improvements shown on the Site Plan within five years.  

PROCESS 
Under the Agreement, Esys will provide $300,000 (the amount agreed upon by RCOC to be sufficient to cover the cost of 
the improvement) to be held in escrow by the Township. The Township will release the funds to RCOC once RCOC 
provides notice that it will begin the road improvements. RCOC will forward an agreement to the Township closer to the 
time it plans to undertake the improvements. RCOC has five years to complete the improvements, with a possible one-
year extension. Should RCOC not complete the improvements, the escrowed funds will be returned to the Developer, 
the Developer will provide a performance guarantee following Township Ordinances, and the Developer will have two 
years to complete the improvements. Should neither RCOC nor the Developer complete the improvements, the 
Township has the option to use the escrowed/performance guarantee funds to complete the improvements.    

RECOMMENDATION (MOTION) 
The recommended motion is: 
 
“I move to approve the Agreement for Completion of Road Improvements with Wixom Anthony, LLC, and authorize the 
Township Supervisor to execute same.” 

☒ Consent ☐ Pending 

11



    
 

V5.07-29-21 

 

 Charter Township of Orion 
 

2323 Joslyn Rd., Lake Orion MI 48360 
www.oriontownship.org 

Phone: (248) 391-0304 

 
 

Agenda Item Summary 

To: Board of Trustees 

From: Chris Barnett, Township Supervisor 

Meeting Date: November 21, 2022 

Memo Date: November 17, 2022 

Subject: Hire Full Time Director of Public Services, William Basigkow 
 

 

REQUEST 
To approve the hiring of William Basigkow as full-time Director of Public Services with full benefits. 

REASON 
It is the recommendation of the Township Supervisor, Chief of Staff, and Human Resources to hire William Basigkow as 
full time Director of Public Services.  

PROCESS 
The interview and selection process were completed by the Township Supervisor, Chief of Staff and Human Resources.   

RECOMMENDATION (MOTION) 
Authorize the hiring of William Basigkow as full time Director of Public Services effective November 22, 2022 with full 
benefits and an annual salary of $93,000.  
 

 

 

☒ Consent ☐ Pending 

12



    
 

V5.07-29-21 

 

 Charter Township of Orion 
 

2323 Joslyn Rd., Lake Orion MI 48360 
www.oriontownship.org 

Phone: (248) 391-0304 

 
 

Agenda Item Summary 

To: Board of Trustees 

From: Chris Barnett, Township Supervisor  

Meeting Date: November 21, 2022 

Memo Date: November 16, 2022 

Subject: Environmental Resources Committee Resignation 

 

REQUEST 
Accept, with regret, the resignation of Harold Flood from the Environmental Resources Committee.  

REASON 
The Township received notice that the following Committee member resigned: 

• Environmental Resources Committee: Harold Flood, Alternate 

PROCESS 
Filling of the vacancy will be brought to the Board at a future meeting.  

RECOMMENDATION (MOTION) 
The recommended motion is: 
 
“I move to accept, with regret, the resignation of Harold Flood from the Environmental Resources Committee and direct 
the Supervisor to send a letter of appreciation; and authorize seeking a replacement by advertising and posting the 
vacancy.” 

☒ Consent ☐ Pending 

13



    
 

V5.07-29-21 

 

 Charter Township of Orion 
 

2323 Joslyn Rd., Lake Orion MI 48360 
www.oriontownship.org 

Phone: (248) 391-0304 

 
 

Agenda Item Summary 

To: Board of Trustees 

From: Chris Barnett, Township Supervisor  

Meeting Date: November 21, 2022 

Memo Date: November 17, 2022 

Subject: Award Bids - Professional Consulting Services 

 

REQUEST 
The request is to award bids for Civil Engineering Consulting Services, Economic Development Consultant Services, and 
General Legal and Prosecution Services.  

REASON 
At its August 15, 2022 Regular meeting, the Board of Trustees authorized publishing requests for proposals for five 
professional consulting services: Economic Development Consulting Services, Engineering Services, General Legal and 
Prosecution Services, Auditing Services, Planning and Zoning Services, and Electrical, Mechanical, and Plumbing 
Inspectors. The bid for Auditing Services was awarded at the October 17, 2022 meeting. Responses for the Trade 
Inspectors are due to the Township November 28, 2022 at 2:00 p.m., and the Township is scheduling interviews with 
firms for Planning and Zoning services.  

PROCESS 
RFPs were published on August 19, 2022 and bids were opened on September 22, 2022. The following bids were 
received and considered fully responsive for Economic Development, Engineering, and General Legal and Prosecution 
services:  
 
Economic Development Consultant Services: 

• Strategic Communications Solutions (SCS): SCS is the Township’s current consultant for Economic Development 
Consultant Services. Their proposal maintains the current $4,000 monthly retainer for services. 

• Crude Intelligence Group (CIG): CIG is a New Mexico based Economic Development consulting group. Their 
proposal was for a $6,000 monthly retainer. 

 
It is recommended the Township award the bid for Economic Development Consulting Services to SCS, maintaining the 
$4,000 monthly retainer as proposed. 
 
Civil Engineering Consultant Services: 

• OHM Advisors: OHM Advisors is the Township’s current consultant for Engineering Services. Their proposal 
maintains their current rate structure. This structure includes design engineering and construction fees between 
5-10% of construction costs, and hourly rates for frequently used staff ranging from $103.00 - $185.00 
depending on the staff used for the requested services. 

• DLZ: DLZ is a national firm with local offices in Waterford, MI, whose local clients include the City of Rochester, 
Independence Township, and Waterford Township, among others. Their proposed hourly rates schedules 
ranges from $86.00 - $$195.00 depending on the task and staff assigned. 

• Fishbeck: Fishbeck has offices in Novi, Macomb Township, Detroit, and Ann Arbor, with recent work completed 
for Van Buren Township, Canton Township, Farmington Hills, Troy, and Rochester. Their hourly rate schedule for 
the Township’s primary services range from $100.00 - $170.00. 

☒ Consent ☐ Pending 

14



    
 

V5.07-29-21 

 

 Charter Township of Orion 
 

2323 Joslyn Rd., Lake Orion MI 48360 
www.oriontownship.org 

Phone: (248) 391-0304 

  
It is recommended the Township award the bid for Civil Engineering Consultant Services to OHM Advisors, maintaining 
the current rate structure as proposed. 
 
General Legal and Prosecution Services: 

• Foster Swift Collins & Smith PC (Foster Swift): Foster Swift is a full-service law firm with offices in Southfield, 
Detroit, Lansing, Grand Rapids, Holland, and St. Joes. Municipal References provided by Foster Swift include the 
City of Brighton, Holly Township, Canton Township, and Unadilla Township. Their proposed hourly rate 
structure is as follows: $250/hour for General Counsel; $225/hour for Prosecution; $300/hour for Labor & 
Employment; and $250/hour for Litigation (non-prosecution related). 

• Shifman Fournier, PLC: Shifman Fournier is based on Bingham Farms, with comparable clients including Canton 
Township, Waterford Township, and the City of Royal Oak. Their proposal is only for Labor and Employment Law 
services. Their proposed fee structure is $185/hour. 

• Giarmarco, Mullins, & Horton, P.C. (GMH): GMH is based in Troy with comparable clients including Redford 
Township, Bloomfield Township, and the City of Saginaw. Their proposed rate structure includes of $5,000 
monthly retainer for prosecution and code enforcement hearings, and a $135/ hour hourly rate structure for all 
attorney for all other services. 

• The Kelly Firm: The Kelly Firm is the Township’s current consultant for General Legal and Prosecution Services. 
The Kelly Firm proposes maintaining its current hourly rate structure, which ranges from $135/hour for 
Associates to $165/hour for Senior Partner. They do propose increasing the monthly retainer for prosecution 
services by $500 for a total monthly prosecution retainer of $5,500. 

 
It is recommended the Township award the bid for General Legal and Prosecution services to the Kelly Firm, following 
the proposed rate structure. 

RECOMMENDATION (MOTION) 
The recommended motion is: 
 
“I move to award the bid for Economic Development Consultant Services to Strategic Communication Solutions; Civil 
Engineering Consultant Services to OHM Advisors; and General Legal and Prosecution Consultant Services to the Kelly 
Firm; and authorize the Township Supervisor to execute any necessary agreements with the selected consultants.” 

15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



    
 

V5.07-29-21 

 

 Charter Township of Orion 
 

2525 Joslyn Rd., Lake Orion MI 48360 
www.oriontownship.org 

Phone: (248) 391-0304 

 
 

Agenda Item Summary 

To: Board of Trustees 

From: Aaron Whatley, Parks & Recreation Director 

Meeting Date: November 21, 2022 

Memo Date: November 8, 2022 

Subject: Facilities - Purchase of Sub-Compact Utility Tractor  

 

REQUEST 
The request before the board is authorization to purchase a new John Deere compact utility tractor and accessory 
equipment to be used by Facilities at a cost not to exceed $21,493.08.  

REASON 
Equipment is needed to maintain grounds at various facilities, including the Municipal Complex.  Please see attached 
quote from Tri-County Equipment for detailed specifications.  

PROCESS 
Bids were obtained through the MIDeal Bid Program. $25,000.00 has been budgeted for this item in the proposed 2023 
budget, but we are requesting to pre-order in 2022.   

BUDGET 

 
 

Fund Name: 101 - General  Project/Grant Tracking? ☐ 

Purchase Order Number: PO 22-0805  Expected Invoice Date: 3/1/2023 

Budget Adjustment Needed: ☐  Reviewed by Budget Director: ☒ 

ACCOUNT NUMBER/NAME 

2023 
REQUESTED 

BUDGET 

2023 
AVAILABLE 
BALANCE COST 

2023 
REMAINING 

BUDGET 

101-265-977.000  – Capital Outlay - 
Equipment 

$21,500.00 $21,500.00 $21,493.08 $6.92. 

     

RECOMMENDATION (MOTION) 
The recommended motion is: 
"I move to authorize the purchase of a new John Deere sub-compact utility tractor with heavy-duty rotary broom from 
Tri-County Equipment, Inc., at a cost not to exceed $21,493.08."   
 

 

 

☒ Consent ☐ Pending 

138



139



140



141



142



143



    
 

V5.07-29-21 

 

 Charter Township of Orion 
 

2525 Joslyn Rd., Lake Orion MI 48360 
www.oriontownship.org 

Phone: (248) 391-0304 

 
 

Agenda Item Summary 

To: Board of Trustees 

From: Aaron Whatley, Parks & Recreation Director 

Meeting Date: November 21, 2022 

Memo Date: November 8, 2022 

Subject: Parks & Recreation Department - Purchase of Utility Tractor 

 

REQUEST 
The request before the board is authorization to purchase a new John Deere compact utility tractor and accessory 
equipment to be used by the Parks & Recreation Department at a cost not to exceed $45,097.16.  

REASON 
The vehicle is being purchased to replace aging equipment. Please see attached quote from Tri-County Equipment for 
detailed specifications.  

PROCESS 
Bids were obtained through the MIDeal Bid Program. $56,000.00 has been budgeted for this item in the 2023 budget, 
but we wish to order prior to the end of the year in order to take advantage of discounted pricing.  We do anticipate 
receiving a trade-in allowance for our existing equipment, reducing the cost further - final price will be determined at 
time of trade in next year.   

BUDGET 

 
 

Fund Name: 208 - 
Park/Recreation 

 Project/Grant Tracking? ☐ 

Purchase Order Number: PO 22-0806  Expected Invoice Date: 3/1/2023 

Budget Adjustment Needed: ☐  Reviewed by Budget Director: ☒ 

ACCOUNT NUMBER/NAME 

2023 
REQUESTED 

BUDGET 

2023 
AVAILABLE 
BALANCE COST 

2023 
REMAINING 

BUDGET 

208-751-977.000  – Capital Outlay - 
Equipment 

$56,000.00 $56,000.00 $45,097.16 $10,902.40 

     

RECOMMENDATION (MOTION) 
The recommended motion is: 
 
"I move to authorize the purchase of a new John Deere compact Utility Tractor with heavy-duty rotary broom and 
heavy-duty snowblower from Tri-County Equipment, Inc., at a cost not to exceed $45,09716."   
 

 

 

☒ Consent ☐ Pending 

144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



    
 

V5.07-29-21 

 

 Charter Township of Orion 
 

2525 Joslyn Rd., Lake Orion MI 48360 
www.oriontownship.org 

Phone: (248) 391-0304 

 
 

Agenda Item Summary 

To: Board of Trustees 

From: Aaron Whatley, Parks & Recreation Director 

Meeting Date: November 14, 2022 

Memo Date: November 7, 2022 

Subject: Wildwood Accessible Pathway Lighting 

 

REQUEST 
The request before the Board is authorization to purchase & install lighting from Superior Scape for the accessible 
pathway at Wildwood Amphitheater, at a cost of $19,980.00.   

REASON 
Lighting is necessary to fully utilize the accessible pathway for evening events.  $25,000.00 has been allocated for this 
project in the 2022 budget. 

PROCESS 
Proposals were sought and multiple bids were received for the project; Superior Scape was the lowest qualified bidder.  
They plan to complete the work in 2022.j 

BUDGET 

 
 

Fund Name: 208 - 
Park/Recreation 

 Project/Grant Tracking? ☐ 

Purchase Order Number: PO 22-0804  Expected Invoice Date: 12/9/2022 

Budget Adjustment Needed: ☐  Reviewed by Budget Director: ☒ 

ACCOUNT NUMBER/NAME 
AMENDED 

BUDGET 
AVAILABLE 
BALANCE COST 

REMAINING 
BUDGET 

208-751-975.000  – Capital Outlay - Bldgs $25,000.00 $25,000.00 $19,980.00 $5,020.00 
     

RECOMMENDATION (MOTION) 
The recommended motion is: 
"I move to authorize contracting with Superior Scape for the purchase and installation of lighting along the Wildwood 
Amphitheater accessible pathway, at a cost not to exceed $19,980.00." 
 

 

 

☒ Consent ☐ Pending 

153



154



155



156



157



158



159



160



161



162



    
 

V5.07-29-21 

 

 Charter Township of Orion 
 

2323 Joslyn Rd., Lake Orion MI 48360 
www.oriontownship.org 

Phone: (248) 391-0304 

 
 

Agenda Item Summary 

To: Board of Trustees 

From: Robert Duke, EFO, Fire Chief 

Meeting Date: November 21, 2022 

Memo Date: November 15, 2022 

Subject: Fire Department: Request to purchase two Powerload Cot Fasteners 

 

REQUEST 
The fire department is requesting authorization to order two (2) Stryker Power-LOAD Powered Cot Fasteners in 2022 
and take delivery and pay for this equipment in 2023 to avoid the price increase of 11%.  

REASON 
The Power-LOAD cot fastener system will be replacing a manual cot fastener system in Alpha 3 and 4. This cot fastener 
system helps boost safety by supporting the cot throughout loading and unloading patients. The reduction in spinal load 
helps prevent cumulative trauma injuries to firefighter/paramedics' backs. This cot fastener eliminates the need to steer 
the cot into and out of the ambulance, helps minimize patient drops by supporting the cot until the wheels are on the 
ground, and meets dynamic crash test standards for maximized occupant safety.    

PROCESS 
Stryker is the vendor we have purchased similar cot fasteners from for Alpha 1 and Alpha 2. Stryker is a reliable and 
reputable vendor from whom we have purchased several pieces of equipment. Should the board agree with this cost 
saving purchase, the savings by ordering in 2022 and taking delivery in 2023 would be $5,818.63. Monies for this 
purchase have been budgeted for in 2023.   

BUDGET 

 
 

Fund Name: 206 - Fire  Project/Grant Tracking? ☐ 

Purchase Order Number: 22-0803  Expected Invoice Date: 1/9/2023 

Budget Adjustment Needed: ☐  Reviewed by Budget Director: ☒ 

ACCOUNT NUMBER/NAME 

2023 
REQUESTED 

BUDGET 

2023  
AVAILABLE 
BALANCE COST 

2023 
REMAINING 

BUDGET 

206-336-978  – Capital Outlay- Vehicles $53,000.00 $53,000.00 $52,896.72 $103.28 
     

RECOMMENDATION (MOTION) 
I approve and authorize the fire department to order two (2) Stryker Power-LOAD cot fasteners from Stryker Medical, 
P.O. Box 93308, Chicago, IL 60673 in the amount of $52,896.72 in 2022 and take delivery of and pay for in 2023.   
 

 

 

☒ Consent ☐ Pending 

163



Quote Summary

Delivery Address
 

End User - Shipping - Billing
 

Bill To Account
 

Name:
 

ORION TWP STA 3 AND FIRE
ADMIN

 

Name:
 

ORION TWP STA 3 AND FIRE
ADMIN

 

Name:
 

ORION TWP STA 3 AND FIRE
ADMIN

 

Account #:
 

1513018
 

Account #:
 

1513018
 

Account #:
 

1513018
 

Address:
 

3365 GREGORY RD
 

Address:
 

3365 GREGORY RD
 

Address:
 

3365 GREGORY RD
 

  LAKE ORION
 

 LAKE ORION
 

 LAKE ORION
 

  Michigan 48359-2014 
 

 Michigan 48359-2014 
 

 Michigan 48359-2014
 

Equipment Products:
#
 

Product
 

Description
 

Qty
 

Sell Price
 

Total
 

1.0 
 

639005550003
 

MTS PWLD EXCLUDES FLOOR PLATE
 

2
 

$27,032.05
 

$54,064.10 
 

2.0 
 

639000010135
 

CABLE, ANCHOR TO VEHICLE
 

2
 

$78.41
 

$156.82 
 

 Equipment Total:
 

$54,220.92
 

Trade In Credit:
Product
 

Description
 

Qty
 

Credit Ea.
 

Total Credit
 

TR-SMFAST-PL
 

TRADE-IN-STRYKER SAE COMPLIANT MANUAL FASTENER
TOWARDS PURCHASE OF POWERLOAD

 

2
 

-$1,000.00
 

-$2,000.00
 

Price Totals:
 

  

 Estimated Sales Tax (0.000%):
 

$0.00
 

 Freight/Shipping:
 

$675.80
 

 Grand Total:
 

$52,896.72
 

Comments/Terms/Signatures

 

 

Prices: In effect for 30 days
 

Terms: Net 30 Days
 

 
Contact your local Sales Representative for more information about our flexible
payment options.
 

 

  

Power Load Existing Truck 2022
 

  

Quote Number:
 

10522076
 

Remit to:
 

Stryker Medical
 
P.O. Box 93308
 

Version:
 

1 
 

 Chicago, IL  60673-3308
 

Prepared For:
 

ORION TWP STA 3 AND FIRE ADMIN 
 

Rep:
 

Tim Hornak
 

 Attn: Kyle Cameron 
 

Email:
 

tim.hornak@stryker.com
 

 kcameron@oriontownship.org 
 

Phone Number:
 

(231) 578-7801
 

 (248) 705-1938 
 

  

    

Quote Date:
 

11/11/2022
 

  

Expiration Date:
 

01/27/2023
 

  

1 
Stryker Medical - Accounts Receivable - accountsreceivable@stryker.com - PO BOX 93308 - Chicago, IL 60673-3308

164

http://mailto:accountsreceivable@stryker.com


Capital Terms and Conditions: 
Deal Consummation: This is a quote and not a commitment. This quote is subject to final credit,
pricing, and documentation approval. Legal documentation must be signed before your equipment can
be delivered. Documentation will be provided upon completion of our review process and your
selection of a payment schedule. Confidentiality Notice: Recipient will not disclose to any third party
the terms of this quote or any other information, including any pricing or discounts, offered to be
provided by Stryker to Recipient in connection with this quote, without Stryker’s prior written approval,
except as may be requested by law or by lawful order of any applicable government agency. A copy of
Stryker Medical's Acute Care capital terms and conditions can be found at https://techweb.stryker.com/
Terms_Conditions/index.html.  A copy of Stryker Medical's Emergency Care capital terms and
conditions can be found at https://www.strykeremergencycare.com/terms.
 
 

2

165

https://techweb.stryker.com/Terms_Conditions/index.html
https://techweb.stryker.com/Terms_Conditions/index.html
https://www.strykeremergencycare.com/terms


    
 

V5.07-29-21 

 

 Charter Township of Orion 
 

2323 Joslyn Rd., Lake Orion MI 48360 
www.oriontownship.org 

Phone: (248) 391-0304 

 
 

Agenda Item Summary 

To: Board of Trustees 

From: Chris Barnett, Township Supervisor  

Meeting Date: November 21, 2022 

Memo Date: November 17, 2022 

Subject: OC Designated Assessor Interlocal Agreement 

 

REQUEST 
The request is to approve the updated version of the Designated Assessor Interlocal Agreement with Oakland County.  

REASON 
On October 20, 2022 The Oakland County Board of Commissioners named Micheal R. Lohmeier, in his capacity as the 

Equalization Officer for Oakland County, as the Designated Assessor for Oakland County. In order to be compliant with 

Public Act 660, an Interlocal Agreement is to be executed by the majority of the cities and townships within the county, 

the County Board of Commissioners, and the Designated Assessor. The attached interlocal agreement is an updated 

version of the Designated Assessor Interlocal Agreement approved by a majority of the Oakland County municipalities in 

2020.  

Attached you will find: 

• The Interlocal Agreement approved by the Oakland County Board of Commissioners (which requires the 
majority of cities/townships approval), and 

• The Resolution adopted by the Oakland County Board of Commissioners.  

PROCESS 
Following Board approval, the agreement will be returned to our representatives at Oakland County Equalizastion. 

RECOMMENDATION (MOTION) 
The recommended motion is: 
 
“I move to approve the updated version of the Designated Assessor Interlocal Agreement with Oakland County, and 
authorize the Township Supervisor to execute the same.” 

☒ Consent ☐ Pending 

166



INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR OAKLAND COUNTY TO APPROVE 
THE DESIGNATED ASSESSOR FOR THE PERIOD January 1, 2023 

THROUGH December 31, 2027 

Public Act 660 of 2018 requires a county to have a Designated Assessor on file with the State Tax 
Commission as of December 31, 2020.On December 29, 2020, Oakland County met this 
requirement, having a majority of the Assessing Districts in favor of the Equalization Officer 
serving as its Designated Assessor.  On August 4, 2022, Oakland County Commissioners voted to 
retain Micheal R Lohmeier, MMAO as its new Equalization Officer for its Equalization Division, 
and as a result, the interlocal agreements were required to be revised.  A majority of the Assessing 
Districts are in favor of the Equalization Officer serving as its Designated Assessor.   
 
The following interlocal agreement (hereinafter “Agreement”) has been executed by the Board of 
Commissioners for Oakland County, a majority of the Assessing Districts in Oakland County, and 
the individual put forth as the proposed Designated Assessor.  Oakland County and the Assessing 
Districts are collectively referred to throughout this Agreement as the “Parties.” 
 

RECITALS 
 

WHEREAS, The Assessing Districts are Municipal Corporations (cities and townships) located 
within the County of Oakland, in the State of Michigan;  

  
WHEREAS, The Michigan Constitution of 1963, Article 7, Section 28 permits a political 

subdivision to exercise jointly with any other political subdivision any power, privilege 
or authority which such political subdivisions share in common with each other and 
which each might exercise separately; 

 
WHEREAS, The Urban Cooperation Act of 1967, being MCL 124.505 et seq, and the 

Intergovernmental Transfer of Functions and Responsibilities Act, give effect to the 
Constitutional provision by providing that public agencies may enter into interlocal 
agreements to carry out their respective functions, powers and authority; 

 
WHEREAS, P.A. 660 of 2018 requires each County to enter into an Agreement that designates 

the individual who will serve as the County’s Designated Assessor.  That interlocal 
agreement must be approved by the County Board of Commissioners and a majority of 
the Assessing Districts in the County. 

 
WHEREAS, P.A. 660 of 2018 mandates that the Designated Assessor shall be an advanced 

assessing officer or a master assessing officer. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, based on the foregoing Recitals, and in consideration of the terms of this 

Agreement, the Parties agree as follows: 
 
 
 
 
 

167



DESIGNATED ASSESSOR – INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 
Page 2 of 9 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 

Oakland County names MICHEAL R. LOHMEIER (R-6101), in his official capacity as the 
Equalization Officer for Oakland County, as the Designated Assessor for all of the Assessing 
Districts within Oakland County1.  Included as an addendum to this Agreement are the Oakland 
County SEV totals by class, including special act values, those properties deemed unique or 
complex by a local Assessing District, and a listing of the total number of parcels, by classification, 
including special act rolls, within each Assessing District.  
 
If the State Tax Commission (STC) invokes the Designated Assessor process for any Assessing 
District in Oakland County, the Parties agree that the Designated Assessor will perform the duties 
associated with being the Assessor of Record for an Assessing District at the Oakland County 
Equalization Division offices in the City of Pontiac, County of Oakland, State of Michigan, unless 
the duties of the Designated Assessor require on-site visits to the Assessing District’s location.  

 
QUALIFICATIONS OF DESIGNATED ASSESSOR 

 
Micheal R. Lohmeier has been certified as a Michigan Master Assessing Officer since 2012. In his 
capacity as the Oakland County Equalization Officer, he is responsible for managing the Oakland 
County Equalization Division. Along with its statutory duties, the Equalization Division currently 
acts as the contracted Assessor of Record for thirty of the fifty-two Assessing Districts in Oakland 
County.  
 
Micheal R. Lohmeier has disclosed any conflicts of interest involving the proposed Designated 
Assessor, the County, or any Assessing District, if applicable: [NONE]. 
 
It is understood that Micheal R. Lohmeier will, during the length of this agreement, maintain his 
assessor certification in good standing with the State Tax Commission and if required to serve as 
the Designated Assessor for an Assessing District in Oakland County shall act as the Assessor of 
Record for that Assessing District.  When acting as the Assessor of Record for an Assessing 
District, the Designated Assessor shall meet all the requirements as set forth by the State Tax 
Commission’s Supervising Preparation of the Assessment Roll approved by the State Tax 
Commission August 21, 2018. 
 
Any additional requirements that are agreed to by the Designated Assessor, the County and the 
Assessing Districts may not conflict with the State Tax Commission’s Supervising Preparation of 
the Rolls. 
 
 

 
1 Oakland County contains 52 Assessing Districts (cities and townships), two of which (City of 
Fenton and City of Northville) are not considered to be “in” Oakland County for purposes of MCL 
211.10g as the largest share of their state equalized value is located in another county.  
A list of the remaining 50 Assessing Districts can be found here: 
https://www.oakgov.com/mgtbud/equal/Pages/assessing-offices.aspx 
 
 

168

about:blank


DESIGNATED ASSESSOR – INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 
Page 3 of 9 

 

      
1.0 DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF DESIGNATED ASSESSOR 
 
1.1 The Designated Assessor, while serving as the Assessor of Record for an Assessing District 

within Oakland County, shall satisfy all requirements contained State Tax Commission’s 
Supervising Preparation of the Assessment Roll approved by the State Tax Commission 
August 21, 2018. 
 

1.2 Within 30 (thirty) days of being appointed as the Assessor of Record for the Assessing 
District by the STC or the voluntary election by the Assessing District to utilize the 
Designated Assessor, the Designated Assessor shall prepare and transmit to the Assessing 
District’s supervisor, manager, or chief executive a detailed proposal, including a schedule 
for delivery of documents, to correct deficiencies identified by the STC’s audit.  
  

1.3 The Parties agree that the Designated Assessor, while serving as the Assessor of Record 
for an Assessing District, shall do the following things, as applicable to bring the Assessing 
District into compliance with the Audit of Minimum Assessing Requirements: 

 
1.3.1 Make assessments of real and personal property within the Assessing District; 
1.3.2 Appraise all property, process all real and personal property description changes, 

and prepare the assessment roll for real and personal property in the Assessing 
District; 

1.3.3 Attend (or have a designee attend) all March, July, and December Board of Review 
meetings; 

1.3.4 Be available for consultation on all Michigan Tax Tribunal real and personal 
property and special assessment appeals, and assist the Assessing District in the 
preparation of both the oral and written defense of appeals; 

1.3.5 Prepare all necessary reports for review by the supervisor, manager, chief 
executive, board, or council of the Assessing District, as applicable; 

1.3.6 Performs any other duties required under PA 660 of 2018. 
 

1.4 For an Assessing District employing assessing staff other than the Assessor of Record, 
assessing staff will conduct their duties as under the direction and supervision of the 
Designated Assessor, subject to any limitations as may be agreed by the applicable 
Assessing District and the Designated Assessor. However, no members of said assessing 
staff will become employees or independent contractors of Oakland County. 
 

1.5 While not acting in the capacity as the Designated Assessor for an Assessing District, the 
Designated Assessor will have the following duties and responsibilities for Oakland 
County and the Assessing Districts within Oakland County: Equalization Officer. 
 

1.6 The parties understand and agree that the duties outlined in this Agreement only apply if 
and when the Designated Assessor is required, or the Assessing District chooses to request 
the Designated Assessor, to take over the assessing duties for an Assessing District 

169



DESIGNATED ASSESSOR – INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 
Page 4 of 9 

 

pursuant to the terms of PA 660 of 2018. This Agreement will have no effect on any pre-
existing agreements that the parties may have, under which Oakland County performs 
contracted assessing services for the Assessing District. 
 

2.0 DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF ASSESSING DISTRICTS 
 
2.1 Any Assessing District in Oakland County that is required to utilize the services of the 

Designated Assessor will, during the period the Assessing District is required to or chooses 
to utilize the services of the Designated Assessor, do the following: 

 
2.1.1 Provide the Designated Assessor with reasonable access to records, documents, 

databases and information in order to allow the Designated Assessor to serve as the 
Assessor of Record for the Assessing District and satisfy all requirements 
Supervising Preparation of the Assessment Roll approved by the State Tax 
Commission August 21, 2018. 

2.1.2 Furnish the Designated Assessor with any applicable policies and procedures that 
the Designated Assessor may be subject to during the period of time the Designated 
Assessor serves as the Assessing District’s Assessor of Record.  

2.1.3 Provide, while the Designated Assessor or his designee is physically working on 
behalf of the Assessing District and within the geographical boundaries of the 
Assessing District, any technology, equipment, and workspace necessary for the 
Designated Assessor or his designee to carry out their requirements under this 
Agreement. 
 

2.2 The Assessing District shall, at all times and under all circumstances, remain solely liable 
for any and all costs, legal obligations, and/or civil liabilities associated with or in any way 
related to any Assessing District tax appraisal or assessment functions or any other 
Assessing District legal obligation under any applicable State Property Tax Laws.  The 
Assessing District shall employ and retain its own legal representation, as necessary, to 
defend any such claim or challenge before the State Tax Tribunal or any other court or 
review body. 
 

2.3 Except for those express statutory and/or regulatory obligations incumbent only upon 
licensed Equalization Division Personnel (i.e., State Licensed and Certified Real and/or 
Personal Property Tax Assessors) to defend property tax appraisals and assessments that 
they either performed, or were otherwise performed under their supervision, before the 
Michigan Tax Tribunal, the Parties agree that no other County employees, including any 
County attorneys shall be authorized, required and/or otherwise obligated under this 
Agreement or pursuant to any other agreement between the Parties to provide any legal 
representation to or for the Assessing District and/or otherwise defend, challenge, contest, 
appeal, or argue on behalf of the Assessing District before the Michigan Tax Tribunal or 
any other review body or court except to the extent the matters have been traditionally and 
previously handled by assessing staff, such as, but not limited to, Michigan Tax Tribunal 
small claims division hearings and matters before the State Tax Commission.  

170



DESIGNATED ASSESSOR – INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 
Page 5 of 9 

 

 
2.4 The Assessing District shall, at all times and under all circumstances, remain solely liable 

for any and all costs, legal obligations, and/or civil liabilities associated with or in any way 
related to any tax appraisal or assessment functions or any other legal obligation.  The 
Assessing District agrees that under no circumstances shall the County or the Designated 
Assessor be responsible for any costs, obligations, and/or civil liabilities or any 
responsibility under any State Property Tax Law. 
 

3.0 DESIGNATED ASSESSOR COMPENSATION 
 

3.1 The Designated Assessor may charge an Assessing District that is required to contract with 
the Designated Assessor and that Assessing District shall pay for the reasonable costs 
incurred by the Designated Assessor in serving as the Assessing District’s Assessor of 
Record, including, but not limited to, the costs of overseeing and administering the annual 
assessment, preparing and defending the assessment roll, and operating the assessing 
office.  

 
3.2 If the Designated Assessor is required to serve as the Assessor of Record for an Assessing 

District within Oakland County, the parties understand and agree that he will be serving in 
his official capacity as the Oakland County Equalization Officer. Therefore, an Assessing 
District will not make any direct payments to the Designated Assessor. Instead, the 
Assessing District will be responsible for paying a fee to Oakland County which fee is 
intended to compensate Oakland County for the reasonable costs incurred by the 
Designated Assessor and his staff. Oakland County will charge the Assessing District a fee 
equal to the average rate per parcel that it charges those districts for whom it already 
performs contracted assessing services, as of the date the Designated Assessor is required 
to serve as the Assessor of Record. The parties agree that should the standard fee not 
reasonably reflect the actual cost of the provision of the services required that the standard 
fee will be modified to a higher or lower fee, and so the fee is reasonable.  The modification 
of the standard fee will be dependent upon    the complexity of the work to be performed 
by the Designated Assessor, the number of staff needed to assist in completing the work 
and whether the Assessing District provides its own staff to assist the Designated Assessor. 
The Assessing District is not required to pay a retainer fee. In the event that the Designated 
Assessor is acting on behalf of an Assessing District for which Oakland County 
Equalization Department is currently contracted with to provide assessing services, the 
Designated Assessor will provide its Designated Assessor services at no additional cost to 
said Assessing District. 

 
3.3 If the Assessing District fails, for any reason, to pay the County any monies when and as 

due under this Contract, the Assessing District agrees that unless expressly prohibited by 
law, the County or the County Treasurer, at their sole option, shall be entitled to a setoff 
from any other Assessing District funds that are in the County’s possession for any reason.  
Funds include but are not limited to the Delinquent Tax Revolving Fund (“DTRF”).  Any 

171



DESIGNATED ASSESSOR – INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 
Page 6 of 9 

 

setoff or retention of funds by the County shall be deemed a voluntary assignment of the 
amount by the Assessing District to the County.  The Assessing District waives any claims 
against the County or its Officials for any acts related specifically to the County’s offsetting 
or retaining such amounts.  This paragraph shall not limit the Assessing District’s legal 
right to dispute whether the underlying amount retained by the County was actually due 
and owing under this Agreement. 

 
3.4 If the County chooses not to exercise its right to setoff or if any setoff is insufficient to 

fully pay the County any amounts due and owing the County under this Contract, the 
County shall have the right to charge up to the then-maximum legal interest on any unpaid 
amount.  Interest charges shall be in addition to any other amounts due to the County under 
this Agreement.  Interest charges shall be calculated using the daily unpaid balance method 
and accumulate until all outstanding amounts and accumulated interest are fully paid. 

 
3.5 Nothing in this Section shall operate to limit the County’s right to pursue or exercise any 

other legal rights or remedies under this Contract against the Assessing District to secure 
reimbursement of amounts due the County under this Agreement.  The remedies in this 
Section shall be available to the County on an ongoing and successive basis if Assessing 
District at any time becomes delinquent in its payment.  Notwithstanding any other term 
and condition in this Contract, if the County pursues any legal action in any court to secure 
its payment under this Contract, the Assessing District agrees to pay all costs and expenses, 
including attorney’s fees and court costs, incurred by the County in the collection of any 
amount owed by the Assessing District.   

 
4.0 EFFECTIVE DATE AND TERM OF AGREEMENT 

This Agreement shall become effective when it is executed by the Oakland County Board 
of Commissioners, Micheal R. Lohmeier, and the governing bodies of a majority of the 
Assessing Districts within Oakland County, and shall expire on December 31, 2027. The 
terms and conditions in Section 3.0 (Compensation) shall survive and continue in full force 
beyond the termination of this Agreement if the Assessing District owes money to the 
County under this Agreement. 

5.0 DESIGNATED ASSESSOR EMPLOYMENT STATUS  

It is understood by the parties that Micheal R. Lohmeier  is appointed as the Designated 
Assessor based on his employment status as Oakland County Equalization Officer and that 
if his employment status materially changes, the parties will request that the State Tax 
Commission designate and approve an interim Designated Assessor until the parties are 
able to amend this Agreement. 

6.0 ENTIRE AGREEMENT 

This Agreement sets forth all covenants, promises, agreements, conditions and 
understandings between the parties and there are no covenants, promises, agreements, 
conditions, or understandings, either oral or written, between the Parties other than are set 
forth in this Agreement. 

172



DESIGNATED ASSESSOR – INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 
Page 7 of 9 

 

7.0 AMENDMENTS 

This Agreement cannot be modified unless reduced to writing and signed by both Parties.  

8.0 SEVERABILITY 

If a court of competent jurisdiction finds a term or condition of this Agreement to be illegal 
or invalid, then the term or condition shall be deemed severed from this Agreement. All 
other terms or conditions shall remain in full force and effect.  

9.0 GOVERNING LAW 

This Agreement shall be governed, interpreted, and enforced by the laws of the State of 
Michigan.  

10.0 COUNTERPARTS 

This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, including facsimile copies, 
each of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which shall together constitute one 
instrument. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, ________________________________________ [name and title of 
assessing district official] hereby acknowledges that he/she has been authorized by a resolution of 
the _______________________________________ [name of assessing district], a certified 
copy of which is attached, to execute this Agreement on behalf of Public Body and hereby accepts 
and binds Public Body to the terms and conditions of this Agreement. 
 
 

[Signatures contained on following page] 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

173



DESIGNATED ASSESSOR – INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 
Page 8 of 9 

 

EXECUTED: ____________________________________ DATE: _______________ 
 Name and Title: 
  
 
WITNESSED: ___________________________________ DATE: _______________ 
 Name and Title: 
  

 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, David Woodward, Chairperson, Oakland County Board of 
Commissioners, hereby acknowledges that he has been authorized by a resolution of the Oakland 
County Board of Commissioners to execute this Agreement on behalf of Oakland County, and 
hereby accepts and binds Oakland County to the terms and conditions of this Agreement. 
 
 
EXECUTED: ____________________________________ DATE: _______________ 

 David Woodward, Chairperson 
 Oakland County Board of Commissioners 
 
 
WITNESSED: ___________________________________ DATE: _______________ 

 Name and Title: 
 
 

MICHEAL R. LOHMEIER, in his official capacity as Equalization Officer for Oakland County, 
hereby accepts the role of Designated Assessor as outlined in this Agreement. 

 

EXECUTED: ____________________________________ DATE: _______________ 
 Micheal R. Lohmeier 
 Oakland County Equalization Officer 
  

174



DESIGNATED ASSESSOR – INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 
Page 9 of 9 

 

ADDENDUM – SEV TOTALS 
 
OAKLAND COUNTY SEV TOTALS BY 
CLASS 

Class 
Parcel 
Counts 

State Equalized 
Values 

Agricultural 
                
392 

                  
87,150,370 

Commercial 
          
20,907 

          
14,614,165,290 

Industrial 
            
4,441 

            
2,896,770,040 

Residential 
        
448,068 

          
68,274,369,769 

Personal 
Property 

          
52,372 

            
3,863,299,665 

Special Acts 
               
650  507,403,698            

            
 
 

175



  

October 20, 2022 
RESOLUTION #2022-2106 _ 22-350 
Sponsored By: Gwen Markham  
Equalization - Interlocal Agreement Designating Micheal Lohmeier as the Assessor for 
Oakland County 
Chairperson and Members of the Board: 
 
WHEREAS pursuant to Public Act 660 of 2018, each county is required to notify the State Tax 
Commission, no later than December 31, 2020, of the individual that will serve as the County’s 
Designated Assessor; and 
 
WHEREAS the Designated Assessor is part of a process to ensure that local units of government are 
in compliance with statutory provisions of the Audit of Minimum Assessing Requirements; and 
 
WHEREAS the Designated Assessor is the individual designated by an Interlocal Agreement 
executed between the County Board of Commissioners and a majority of the assessing districts 
(cities and townships) within the county, subject to final approval of the State Tax Commission; and 
   
WHEREAS the Designated Assessor serves as the assessor of record and assumes all duties and 
responsibilities as the assessor of record for an assessing district that is determined to be non-
compliant with an audit; and 
 
WHEREAS each county must also provide the State Tax Commission with the interlocal agreement 
executed by the County Board of Commissioners, a majority of the assessing districts within the 
county, and the proposed Designated Assessor for the county; and 
 
WHEREAS the interlocal agreement must provide enough detail regarding the assessment 
responsibilities for the Designated Assessor including, but not limited to, the following: 

1. Information related to the scope of services being provided by the Designated Assessor, 
including preparation of assessment rolls, timeline for delivery of documents and execution of 
forms, attendance at Boards of Review meetings, duties and responsibilities related to property 
tax appeals, both Small Claims and Entire Tribunal, filed with the Michigan Tax Tribunal, 
responsibility to meet with local unit officials, and obligations of local unit assessing staff 
members,  

2. Duties and responsibilities for each local unit within the county, including providing the 
Designated Assessor with reasonable access to records, documents and information, and  

3. Details relating to cost and compensation for overseeing and administering the annual 
assessment and operating the assessing office, including payment terms and cost 
reimbursement; and 

 
WHEREAS an Interlocal Agreement was previously entered into between Oakland County and the 
participating Assessing Districts under the former Oakland County Equalization Director; and 
 
WHEREAS Oakland County has a new Oakland County Equalization Director, Micheal Lohmeier, 176



and as a result, a new Interlocal Agreement is required with the Assessing Districts within the County 
that approve the Agreement; and 
 
WHEREAS Oakland County Corporation Counsel is developing the Designated Assessor Interlocal 
Agreement to be entered into with any and all Assessing Districts within the County that approve the 
Agreement. 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Oakland County Board of Commissioners approves 
designating Oakland County Equalization Director Micheal Lohmeier, who is an individual qualified 
and certified by the State Tax Commission as a Michigan Master Assessing Officer, to be the 
Designated Assessor for Oakland County.   
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners approves and authorizes the 
Chairperson of Board to execute the required Interlocal Agreement on behalf of Oakland County upon 
final review and approval by Corporation Counsel.  
 
Chairperson, the following Commissioners are sponsoring the foregoing Resolution: Gwen Markham.

 
 

 

  

Date: October 21, 2022 
David Woodward, Commissioner   

 

  

Date: October 21, 2022 
David Coulter, Oakland County Executive   

 

  

Date: October 26, 2022 
Lisa Brown, County Clerk / Register of Deeds   

COMMITTEE TRACKING 
2022-10-12 Finance - Recommend to Board 
2022-10-20 Full Board - Adopted 
 
VOTE TRACKING 
Motioned by Commissioner Michael Gingell seconded by Commissioner Kristen Nelson to adopt the 
attached Interlocal Agreement: Designating Micheal Lohmeier as the Assessor for Oakland County. 
 

Yes: David Woodward, Michael Gingell, Michael Spisz, Karen Joliat, Kristen Nelson, Eileen 
Kowall, Christine Long, Philip Weipert, Gwen Markham, Angela Powell, Thomas Kuhn, Chuck 
Moss, Marcia Gershenson, William Miller III, Yolanda Smith Charles, Penny Luebs, Janet Jackson, 
Gary McGillivray, Robert Hoffman, Adam Kochenderfer (20) 
No: None (0) 
Abstain: None (0) 
Absent: (0) 
Passed 

177



 
ATTACHMENTS 
1. OC Designated Assessor Interlocal Agreement 9.16.22 
 

 
 
STATE OF MICHIGAN) 
COUNTY OF OAKLAND) 
I, Lisa Brown, Clerk of the County of Oakland, do hereby certify that the foregoing resolution is a true 
and accurate copy of a resolution adopted by the Oakland County Board of Commissioners on 
October 20, 2022, with the original record thereof now remaining in my office. 
  
In Testimony Whereof, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seal of the Circuit Court at 
Pontiac, Michigan on Thursday, October 20, 2022. 
 
   

 

   

Lisa Brown, Oakland County Clerk / Register of Deeds 
 
 

178



INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR OAKLAND COUNTY TO APPROVE 
THE DESIGNATED ASSESSOR FOR THE PERIOD January 1, 2023 

THROUGH December 31, 2027 

Public Act 660 of 2018 requires a county to have a Designated Assessor on file with the State Tax 
Commission as of December 31, 2020.On December 29, 2020, Oakland County met this 
requirement, having a majority of the Assessing Districts in favor of the Equalization Officer 
serving as its Designated Assessor.  On August 4, 2022, Oakland County Commissioners voted to 
retain Micheal R Lohmeier, MMAO as its new Equalization Officer for its Equalization Division, 
and as a result, the interlocal agreements were required to be revised.  A majority of the Assessing 
Districts are in favor of the Equalization Officer serving as its Designated Assessor.   
 
The following interlocal agreement (hereinafter “Agreement”) has been executed by the Board of 
Commissioners for Oakland County, a majority of the Assessing Districts in Oakland County, and 
the individual put forth as the proposed Designated Assessor.  Oakland County and the Assessing 
Districts are collectively referred to throughout this Agreement as the “Parties.” 
 

RECITALS 
 

WHEREAS, The Assessing Districts are Municipal Corporations (cities and townships) located 
within the County of Oakland, in the State of Michigan;  

  
WHEREAS, The Michigan Constitution of 1963, Article 7, Section 28 permits a political 

subdivision to exercise jointly with any other political subdivision any power, privilege 
or authority which such political subdivisions share in common with each other and 
which each might exercise separately; 

 
WHEREAS, The Urban Cooperation Act of 1967, being MCL 124.505 et seq, and the 

Intergovernmental Transfer of Functions and Responsibilities Act, give effect to the 
Constitutional provision by providing that public agencies may enter into interlocal 
agreements to carry out their respective functions, powers and authority; 

 
WHEREAS, P.A. 660 of 2018 requires each County to enter into an Agreement that designates 

the individual who will serve as the County’s Designated Assessor.  That interlocal 
agreement must be approved by the County Board of Commissioners and a majority of 
the Assessing Districts in the County. 

 
WHEREAS, P.A. 660 of 2018 mandates that the Designated Assessor shall be an advanced 

assessing officer or a master assessing officer. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, based on the foregoing Recitals, and in consideration of the terms of this 

Agreement, the Parties agree as follows: 
 
 
 
 
 

179



DESIGNATED ASSESSOR – INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 
Page 2 of 9 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 

Oakland County names MICHEAL R. LOHMEIER (R-6101), in his official capacity as the 
Equalization Officer for Oakland County, as the Designated Assessor for all of the Assessing 
Districts within Oakland County1.  Included as an addendum to this Agreement are the Oakland 
County SEV totals by class, including special act values, those properties deemed unique or 
complex by a local Assessing District, and a listing of the total number of parcels, by classification, 
including special act rolls, within each Assessing District.  
 
If the State Tax Commission (STC) invokes the Designated Assessor process for any Assessing 
District in Oakland County, the Parties agree that the Designated Assessor will perform the duties 
associated with being the Assessor of Record for an Assessing District at the Oakland County 
Equalization Division offices in the City of Pontiac, County of Oakland, State of Michigan, unless 
the duties of the Designated Assessor require on-site visits to the Assessing District’s location.  

 
QUALIFICATIONS OF DESIGNATED ASSESSOR 

 
Micheal R. Lohmeier has been certified as a Michigan Master Assessing Officer since 2012. In his 
capacity as the Oakland County Equalization Officer, he is responsible for managing the Oakland 
County Equalization Division. Along with its statutory duties, the Equalization Division currently 
acts as the contracted Assessor of Record for thirty of the fifty-two Assessing Districts in Oakland 
County.  
 
Micheal R. Lohmeier has disclosed any conflicts of interest involving the proposed Designated 
Assessor, the County, or any Assessing District, if applicable: [NONE]. 
 
It is understood that Micheal R. Lohmeier will, during the length of this agreement, maintain his 
assessor certification in good standing with the State Tax Commission and if required to serve as 
the Designated Assessor for an Assessing District in Oakland County shall act as the Assessor of 
Record for that Assessing District.  When acting as the Assessor of Record for an Assessing 
District, the Designated Assessor shall meet all the requirements as set forth by the State Tax 
Commission’s Supervising Preparation of the Assessment Roll approved by the State Tax 
Commission August 21, 2018. 
 
Any additional requirements that are agreed to by the Designated Assessor, the County and the 
Assessing Districts may not conflict with the State Tax Commission’s Supervising Preparation of 
the Rolls. 
 
 

 
1 Oakland County contains 52 Assessing Districts (cities and townships), two of which (City of 
Fenton and City of Northville) are not considered to be “in” Oakland County for purposes of MCL 
211.10g as the largest share of their state equalized value is located in another county.  
A list of the remaining 50 Assessing Districts can be found here: 
https://www.oakgov.com/mgtbud/equal/Pages/assessing-offices.aspx 
 
 

180

about:blank


DESIGNATED ASSESSOR – INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 
Page 3 of 9 

 

      
1.0 DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF DESIGNATED ASSESSOR 
 
1.1 The Designated Assessor, while serving as the Assessor of Record for an Assessing District 

within Oakland County, shall satisfy all requirements contained State Tax Commission’s 
Supervising Preparation of the Assessment Roll approved by the State Tax Commission 
August 21, 2018. 
 

1.2 Within 30 (thirty) days of being appointed as the Assessor of Record for the Assessing 
District by the STC or the voluntary election by the Assessing District to utilize the 
Designated Assessor, the Designated Assessor shall prepare and transmit to the Assessing 
District’s supervisor, manager, or chief executive a detailed proposal, including a schedule 
for delivery of documents, to correct deficiencies identified by the STC’s audit.  
  

1.3 The Parties agree that the Designated Assessor, while serving as the Assessor of Record 
for an Assessing District, shall do the following things, as applicable to bring the Assessing 
District into compliance with the Audit of Minimum Assessing Requirements: 

 
1.3.1 Make assessments of real and personal property within the Assessing District; 
1.3.2 Appraise all property, process all real and personal property description changes, 

and prepare the assessment roll for real and personal property in the Assessing 
District; 

1.3.3 Attend (or have a designee attend) all March, July, and December Board of Review 
meetings; 

1.3.4 Be available for consultation on all Michigan Tax Tribunal real and personal 
property and special assessment appeals, and assist the Assessing District in the 
preparation of both the oral and written defense of appeals; 

1.3.5 Prepare all necessary reports for review by the supervisor, manager, chief 
executive, board, or council of the Assessing District, as applicable; 

1.3.6 Performs any other duties required under PA 660 of 2018. 
 

1.4 For an Assessing District employing assessing staff other than the Assessor of Record, 
assessing staff will conduct their duties as under the direction and supervision of the 
Designated Assessor, subject to any limitations as may be agreed by the applicable 
Assessing District and the Designated Assessor. However, no members of said assessing 
staff will become employees or independent contractors of Oakland County. 
 

1.5 While not acting in the capacity as the Designated Assessor for an Assessing District, the 
Designated Assessor will have the following duties and responsibilities for Oakland 
County and the Assessing Districts within Oakland County: Equalization Officer. 
 

1.6 The parties understand and agree that the duties outlined in this Agreement only apply if 
and when the Designated Assessor is required, or the Assessing District chooses to request 
the Designated Assessor, to take over the assessing duties for an Assessing District 

181



DESIGNATED ASSESSOR – INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 
Page 4 of 9 

 

pursuant to the terms of PA 660 of 2018. This Agreement will have no effect on any pre-
existing agreements that the parties may have, under which Oakland County performs 
contracted assessing services for the Assessing District. 
 

2.0 DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF ASSESSING DISTRICTS 
 
2.1 Any Assessing District in Oakland County that is required to utilize the services of the 

Designated Assessor will, during the period the Assessing District is required to or chooses 
to utilize the services of the Designated Assessor, do the following: 

 
2.1.1 Provide the Designated Assessor with reasonable access to records, documents, 

databases and information in order to allow the Designated Assessor to serve as the 
Assessor of Record for the Assessing District and satisfy all requirements 
Supervising Preparation of the Assessment Roll approved by the State Tax 
Commission August 21, 2018. 

2.1.2 Furnish the Designated Assessor with any applicable policies and procedures that 
the Designated Assessor may be subject to during the period of time the Designated 
Assessor serves as the Assessing District’s Assessor of Record.  

2.1.3 Provide, while the Designated Assessor or his designee is physically working on 
behalf of the Assessing District and within the geographical boundaries of the 
Assessing District, any technology, equipment, and workspace necessary for the 
Designated Assessor or his designee to carry out their requirements under this 
Agreement. 
 

2.2 The Assessing District shall, at all times and under all circumstances, remain solely liable 
for any and all costs, legal obligations, and/or civil liabilities associated with or in any way 
related to any Assessing District tax appraisal or assessment functions or any other 
Assessing District legal obligation under any applicable State Property Tax Laws.  The 
Assessing District shall employ and retain its own legal representation, as necessary, to 
defend any such claim or challenge before the State Tax Tribunal or any other court or 
review body. 
 

2.3 Except for those express statutory and/or regulatory obligations incumbent only upon 
licensed Equalization Division Personnel (i.e., State Licensed and Certified Real and/or 
Personal Property Tax Assessors) to defend property tax appraisals and assessments that 
they either performed, or were otherwise performed under their supervision, before the 
Michigan Tax Tribunal, the Parties agree that no other County employees, including any 
County attorneys shall be authorized, required and/or otherwise obligated under this 
Agreement or pursuant to any other agreement between the Parties to provide any legal 
representation to or for the Assessing District and/or otherwise defend, challenge, contest, 
appeal, or argue on behalf of the Assessing District before the Michigan Tax Tribunal or 
any other review body or court except to the extent the matters have been traditionally and 
previously handled by assessing staff, such as, but not limited to, Michigan Tax Tribunal 
small claims division hearings and matters before the State Tax Commission.  

182



DESIGNATED ASSESSOR – INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 
Page 5 of 9 

 

 
2.4 The Assessing District shall, at all times and under all circumstances, remain solely liable 

for any and all costs, legal obligations, and/or civil liabilities associated with or in any way 
related to any tax appraisal or assessment functions or any other legal obligation.  The 
Assessing District agrees that under no circumstances shall the County or the Designated 
Assessor be responsible for any costs, obligations, and/or civil liabilities or any 
responsibility under any State Property Tax Law. 
 

3.0 DESIGNATED ASSESSOR COMPENSATION 
 

3.1 The Designated Assessor may charge an Assessing District that is required to contract with 
the Designated Assessor and that Assessing District shall pay for the reasonable costs 
incurred by the Designated Assessor in serving as the Assessing District’s Assessor of 
Record, including, but not limited to, the costs of overseeing and administering the annual 
assessment, preparing and defending the assessment roll, and operating the assessing 
office.  

 
3.2 If the Designated Assessor is required to serve as the Assessor of Record for an Assessing 

District within Oakland County, the parties understand and agree that he will be serving in 
his official capacity as the Oakland County Equalization Officer. Therefore, an Assessing 
District will not make any direct payments to the Designated Assessor. Instead, the 
Assessing District will be responsible for paying a fee to Oakland County which fee is 
intended to compensate Oakland County for the reasonable costs incurred by the 
Designated Assessor and his staff. Oakland County will charge the Assessing District a fee 
equal to the average rate per parcel that it charges those districts for whom it already 
performs contracted assessing services, as of the date the Designated Assessor is required 
to serve as the Assessor of Record. The parties agree that should the standard fee not 
reasonably reflect the actual cost of the provision of the services required that the standard 
fee will be modified to a higher or lower fee, and so the fee is reasonable.  The modification 
of the standard fee will be dependent upon    the complexity of the work to be performed 
by the Designated Assessor, the number of staff needed to assist in completing the work 
and whether the Assessing District provides its own staff to assist the Designated Assessor. 
The Assessing District is not required to pay a retainer fee. In the event that the Designated 
Assessor is acting on behalf of an Assessing District for which Oakland County 
Equalization Department is currently contracted with to provide assessing services, the 
Designated Assessor will provide its Designated Assessor services at no additional cost to 
said Assessing District. 

 
3.3 If the Assessing District fails, for any reason, to pay the County any monies when and as 

due under this Contract, the Assessing District agrees that unless expressly prohibited by 
law, the County or the County Treasurer, at their sole option, shall be entitled to a setoff 
from any other Assessing District funds that are in the County’s possession for any reason.  
Funds include but are not limited to the Delinquent Tax Revolving Fund (“DTRF”).  Any 

183



DESIGNATED ASSESSOR – INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 
Page 6 of 9 

 

setoff or retention of funds by the County shall be deemed a voluntary assignment of the 
amount by the Assessing District to the County.  The Assessing District waives any claims 
against the County or its Officials for any acts related specifically to the County’s offsetting 
or retaining such amounts.  This paragraph shall not limit the Assessing District’s legal 
right to dispute whether the underlying amount retained by the County was actually due 
and owing under this Agreement. 

 
3.4 If the County chooses not to exercise its right to setoff or if any setoff is insufficient to 

fully pay the County any amounts due and owing the County under this Contract, the 
County shall have the right to charge up to the then-maximum legal interest on any unpaid 
amount.  Interest charges shall be in addition to any other amounts due to the County under 
this Agreement.  Interest charges shall be calculated using the daily unpaid balance method 
and accumulate until all outstanding amounts and accumulated interest are fully paid. 

 
3.5 Nothing in this Section shall operate to limit the County’s right to pursue or exercise any 

other legal rights or remedies under this Contract against the Assessing District to secure 
reimbursement of amounts due the County under this Agreement.  The remedies in this 
Section shall be available to the County on an ongoing and successive basis if Assessing 
District at any time becomes delinquent in its payment.  Notwithstanding any other term 
and condition in this Contract, if the County pursues any legal action in any court to secure 
its payment under this Contract, the Assessing District agrees to pay all costs and expenses, 
including attorney’s fees and court costs, incurred by the County in the collection of any 
amount owed by the Assessing District.   

 
4.0 EFFECTIVE DATE AND TERM OF AGREEMENT 

This Agreement shall become effective when it is executed by the Oakland County Board 
of Commissioners, Micheal R. Lohmeier, and the governing bodies of a majority of the 
Assessing Districts within Oakland County, and shall expire on December 31, 2027. The 
terms and conditions in Section 3.0 (Compensation) shall survive and continue in full force 
beyond the termination of this Agreement if the Assessing District owes money to the 
County under this Agreement. 

5.0 DESIGNATED ASSESSOR EMPLOYMENT STATUS  

It is understood by the parties that Micheal R. Lohmeier  is appointed as the Designated 
Assessor based on his employment status as Oakland County Equalization Officer and that 
if his employment status materially changes, the parties will request that the State Tax 
Commission designate and approve an interim Designated Assessor until the parties are 
able to amend this Agreement. 

6.0 ENTIRE AGREEMENT 

This Agreement sets forth all covenants, promises, agreements, conditions and 
understandings between the parties and there are no covenants, promises, agreements, 
conditions, or understandings, either oral or written, between the Parties other than are set 
forth in this Agreement. 

184



DESIGNATED ASSESSOR – INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 
Page 7 of 9 

 

7.0 AMENDMENTS 

This Agreement cannot be modified unless reduced to writing and signed by both Parties.  

8.0 SEVERABILITY 

If a court of competent jurisdiction finds a term or condition of this Agreement to be illegal 
or invalid, then the term or condition shall be deemed severed from this Agreement. All 
other terms or conditions shall remain in full force and effect.  

9.0 GOVERNING LAW 

This Agreement shall be governed, interpreted, and enforced by the laws of the State of 
Michigan.  

10.0 COUNTERPARTS 

This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, including facsimile copies, 
each of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which shall together constitute one 
instrument. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, ________________________________________ [name and title of 
assessing district official] hereby acknowledges that he/she has been authorized by a resolution of 
the _______________________________________ [name of assessing district], a certified 
copy of which is attached, to execute this Agreement on behalf of Public Body and hereby accepts 
and binds Public Body to the terms and conditions of this Agreement. 
 
 

[Signatures contained on following page] 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

185



DESIGNATED ASSESSOR – INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 
Page 8 of 9 

 

EXECUTED: ____________________________________ DATE: _______________ 
 Name and Title: 
  
 
WITNESSED: ___________________________________ DATE: _______________ 
 Name and Title: 
  

 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, David Woodward, Chairperson, Oakland County Board of 
Commissioners, hereby acknowledges that he has been authorized by a resolution of the Oakland 
County Board of Commissioners to execute this Agreement on behalf of Oakland County, and 
hereby accepts and binds Oakland County to the terms and conditions of this Agreement. 
 
 
EXECUTED: ____________________________________ DATE: _______________ 

 David Woodward, Chairperson 
 Oakland County Board of Commissioners 
 
 
WITNESSED: ___________________________________ DATE: _______________ 

 Name and Title: 
 
 

MICHEAL R. LOHMEIER, in his official capacity as Equalization Officer for Oakland County, 
hereby accepts the role of Designated Assessor as outlined in this Agreement. 

 

EXECUTED: ____________________________________ DATE: _______________ 
 Micheal R. Lohmeier 
 Oakland County Equalization Officer 
  

186



DESIGNATED ASSESSOR – INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 
Page 9 of 9 

 

ADDENDUM – SEV TOTALS 
 
OAKLAND COUNTY SEV TOTALS BY 
CLASS 

Class 
Parcel 
Counts 

State Equalized 
Values 

Agricultural 
                
392 

                  
87,150,370 

Commercial 
          
20,907 

          
14,614,165,290 

Industrial 
            
4,441 

            
2,896,770,040 

Residential 
        
448,068 

          
68,274,369,769 

Personal 
Property 

          
52,372 

            
3,863,299,665 

Special Acts 
               
650  507,403,698            

            
 
 

187



    
 

V5.07-29-21 

 

 Charter Township of Orion 
 

2323 Joslyn Rd., Lake Orion MI 48360 
www.oriontownship.org 

Phone: (248) 391-0304 

 
 

Agenda Item Summary 

To: Board of Trustees 

From: Chris Barnett, Township Supervisor  

Meeting Date: November 21, 2022 

Memo Date: November 17, 2022 

Subject: IAFF Contract 

 

REQUEST 
The request is to provide a brief update on the status of the IAFF contract.  

REASON 
The IAFF contract has been submitted to the union for ratification.  

PROCESS 
Should the IAFF ratify and sign the contract prior to Monday's meeting, a copy of the contract will be set at your place in 
the Board Room.  

RECOMMENDATION (MOTION) 
Receive and file 

☒ Consent ☐ Pending 

188



V5.07-29-21

Charter Township of Orion
2323 Joslyn Rd., Lake Orion MI 48360
www.oriontownship.org

Phone: (248) 391-0304

Agenda Item Summary
To: Board of Trustees

From: Donni Steele, Township Treasurer
Meeting Date: November 21, 2022

Memo Date: November 21, 2022
Subject: Budget Workshop's Power Point Presentation and notes added to the Board of Trustees 

Minutes.

REQUEST
To include Budget notes and power point presentation to 11/21/22 Board of Trustee's meeting minutes

REASON
Transparency of Budget Discussion

PROCESS
Have Clerk add budget and procurements power point presentation and Treasurer's notes to BOT minutes

RECOMMENDATION (MOTION)
Motion to receive and file budget power point presentation and budget notes and add them to the Board of Trustees 
11/21/22 Minutes  

☐ Consent ☒ Pending

189



township focus  |  APRIL/MAY 2022   25 

What types of expenditures are 
authorized for townships?
Determining whether a township expenditure 
is lawful can be tricky. A township must always 

first look to ensure that there is a state statute authorizing an 
expenditure activity to support its decision in an allocation of 
funds. If you cannot find a statute or an umbrella statute to 
support a particular activity, this is a sign the expenditure is 
probably not allowed. 

When deciding whether or not a township can spend 
money on any particular item or cause, there are two additional 
general rules in mind: 1) Is it for a valid public purpose?, 
and 2) Is the operation being controlled and managed by 
the township? A valid public purpose excludes expenditures 
that would be used for a private purpose that generally only 
benefits an individual or small private group of people. A 
public purpose supports the right of the public to receive 
and enjoy the benefit of the use of an expenditure, which 
determines whether the use is public or private. In the case 
Wayne County v. Hathcock, the state Supreme Court defined 
public purpose as “for its objective the promotion of the public 
health, safety, morals, general welfare, security, prosperity, 
and contentment of all the inhabitants or residents within the 
municipal corporation, the sovereign powers of which are used 
to promote such public purpose.”

Can our township donate to a 
charity or nonprofit?
Townships cannot donate public dollars to a 
charity or nonprofit. There are hundreds of 

good charitable organizations and although they may benefit 
some of the public, it does not mean they are entitled to 
municipal funds. In some situations, however, townships may 
contract with a nonprofit organization to provide a service 
that a township can lawfully provide, such as youth services.

Can the township buy food for 
firefighters or election workers?
Generally, a township cannot buy or provide 
food for firefighters or election workers because 

such expenditures do not meet the definition of public 
purpose. However, there is an exception that can be made. 
When these workers are working an extended amount of 
time beyond their normal hours, food can be provided if 
the hours provide a benefit to the public. For example, 
firefighters’ hours are extended when they are out on fire 
runs because some fires take longer to put out than others. In 
this instance, the extended hours are to the public’s benefit. 

financial forum

Information provided in Financial Forum should not be considered legal advice, 
and readers are encouraged to contact their township auditor and/or attorney for 
advice specific to their situation.

If an election is short-staffed or particularly busy, for proper 
election administration, it may be necessary for election 
workers to stay on site throughout Election Day. In such 
cases, food provided to election workers would be considered 
an authorized expenditure. 

How about food for office staff?
A township cannot buy food or coffee for office 
staff if it is during normal working hours. This 
would be considered a private purpose since it 

would not be providing a benefit to the public. However, this 
can be allowed if it is provided through a fringe benefit that 
has been adopted through a collective bargaining agreement 
between the township and the employees’ union.

Can the township pay for an 
employee retirement plaque?
No, townships cannot pay for retirement gifts. 
Such expenditures are not granted through any 

state laws or the state constitution. A retirement gift is not for 
a public purpose, nor does it provide any benefit to the public. 
It is a private gift for an individual with a private purpose.

Can our township pay for 
membership dues for an 
employee?
Yes. Numerous Supreme Court cases, including 

Hayes v. City of Kalamazoo, have upheld the ability of a 
municipality to pay for membership dues to associations, 
such as MTA, as well as registration fees for training, travel, 
meals and lodging.  

190



16  JUNE 2020  |  township focus 

Can campaign stickers be 
posted in the hallway of a 
polling place on Election Day?
No. The Michigan Election Law prohibits 

any person from doing the following on Election Day in 
the polling room or a room/ compartment connected to the 
polling room OR within 100 feet from any entrance to the 
building in which the polling place is located:

• Persuading or attempting to persuade a person to vote 
for or against any particular candidate, party ticket or 
ballot question being voted on at that election.

• Placing or distributing stickers (other than stickers 
provided by election officials pursuant to law).

• Soliciting donations, gifts, contributions, purchase of 
tickets or similar demands.

• Requesting or obtaining signatures on petitions.
• Posting, displaying or distributing any material that 

directly or indirectly makes reference to an election, 
a candidate or a ballot question (other than official 
material required by law to be posted, displayed or 
distributed in a polling place on Election Day). (MCL 
168.744)

• The name of any elected or appointed official of the 
state, township or any political subdivision cannot 
appear on any material that is temporarily posted, 
displayed or distributed in a polling place or polling 
room on Election Day. (MCL 168.744a)

A person who violates MCLs 168.744 or 168.744a is 
guilty of a misdemeanor. Based on MCLs 168.744 and 
168.744a, MTA recommends that when township officials or 
employees are candidates, township office name plates, name 
tags or honorary plaques that show their names, for example, 
be covered or removed. 

The prohibition on campaign materials also applies to 
election officials and workers themselves. It also includes 
prohibiting vehicles with campaign signs or bumper stickers 
from parking within 100 feet of any entrance to the building 
(except those parked only while a person is voting).

Exit pollsters can be 20 feet away from the entrance to the 
polling place, but then may speak only to people who exit, 
not those who are entering.

Also note that Section 57 of the Michigan Campaign 
Finance Act, MCL 169.257, prohibits the use of township 
property to expressly advocate voting for or against a 
candidate or ballot question on any day other than Election 
Day. 

hello, MTA ... ? Catherine Mullhaupt,  
MTA Staff Attorney

The township hall is one of our 
polling places, and a board 
member and an employee are 
candidates. Do they have to 

stay away from the hall on Election Day?
No, as long as they do not violate MCL 168.744 (including 
not wearing campaign buttons).

However, there may be other things to look out for. For 
example, a township newsletter article posted on a hallway 
bulletin board on what a proposed fire millage would 
allow the fire department to purchase if it passes should be 
removed before Election Day. All materials displaying “pro 
and con” information on any proposals appearing on the 
ballot are prohibited.

Can a township enforce the 
Election Law prohibitions or 
remove campaign materials 
inside the 100-foot limit on 

private property on Election Day?
Yes. The Election Law 100-foot rule does not distinguish 
between private and public property. According to MTA 
Legal Counsel, the township has a responsibility to see that 
campaign materials are not present within the 100-foot limit, 
regardless of whether the property is township property or 
private property.

May a township remove 
campaign materials outside of 
the 100-foot limit on township 
property on Election Day?

Yes. As long as the policy is equally and consistently applied, 
a township board may adopt a policy that it will remove 
unattended campaign signs or other materials from township 
property outside of the 100-foot limit on Election Day.

Note that people may display or hand out campaign 
materials on township property outside of the 100-foot limit, 
but only on Election Day, and only if the materials are not 
left unattended. When the materials are being displayed or 
handed out by a person, the activity qualifies as protected 
political free speech.

A township may also regulate vehicle or other use of the 
township’s parking lot on Election Day. A person may park 
a vehicle with campaign materials on the property only for as 
long as it takes for them to vote.

191



township focus  |  JUNE 2020   17 

Hello, MTA ... ? provides general information on typical questions asked by  
township officials. Readers are encouraged to contact an attorney when  
specific legal guidance is needed. Member township officials and personnel 
may contact MTA Member Information Services with questions or requests 
from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., weekdays, at (517) 321-6467 or fax (517) 321-8908.

May a township lawfully pay to 
provide food and beverages to 
election workers on Election 
Day?

It is possible under certain circumstances, but there may be 
better options. Check with the township’s auditor for his/her 
comfort level with the township’s approach.

According to the Michigan Department of Treasury’s 
Bulletin for Audits of Local Units of Government, Appendix H: 

“The purchase of coffee, donuts and sandwiches must be 
for a public, not an individual or private group or purpose. 
These expenditures for use at a regular or special meeting, for 
firefighters, volunteer or full-time employees, when working 
an extended period of time or when dedicating public 
buildings are normally considered expenditures for a public 
purpose. 

“Coffee and donuts for employees’ use during normal 
working hours is considered personal, not for a public 
purpose, and improper unless specifically provided for in a 
collective bargaining agreement or duly adopted employment 
policy of the governmental unit (fringe benefit).”

There is a belief in some communities that once election 
workers arrive for work on Election Day, they cannot leave 
the building, even for meals. We are not aware of any 
requirement in the Michigan Election Law or Bureau of 
Elections procedures that election workers must remain 
on-site throughout the day. Just as with other hourly 
employees, break times must be available. If a township 
requires election workers to remain on-site even through 
lunch, it must pay them for that time.

More commonly, election workers are asked to stay 
through lunch to ensure that enough staff are available 
throughout the day, because sometimes workers don’t come 
back from lunch.  And, in a particularly busy election or 
where the election workers are short-staffed due to illness or 
emergency, it may be necessary for the proper administration 
of the election for election workers to work through breaks or 
for extended hours. In those circumstances, a township board 
may choose to provide food or beverages for election workers.  

Under normal conditions, it is probably best if the 
township does not provide meals with township funds. Just 
as with other township employees, election workers may 
bring their own lunches or go out for lunch. Some clerks 
very generously use their own funds to order in, and in 
many townships, election staffers volunteer to bring dishes 
to pass—which gets my vote because few things beat a 
Michigan potluck!

The Centers for Disease Control and Prevention offers the 
following recommendations for polling places to mitigate the 
spread of COVID-19:

Actions for elections officials in advance of Election Day
• Encourage voters to use voting methods that minimize 

direct contact with other people and reduce crowd size 
at polling stations. 
 ▪ Encourage mail-in methods of voting.
 ▪ Encourage early voting, where voter crowds may be 
smaller throughout the day, to minimize the number 
of individuals a voter may come in contact with.

 ▪ Encourage voters planning to vote in-person on 
Election Day to arrive at off-peak times. For example, 
if voter crowds are lighter mid-morning, advertise that 
in advance to the community.

 ▪ Consider additional social distancing and other 
measures to protect these individuals during voting.

Preventive actions polling workers can take
• Stay at home if you have fever, respiratory symptoms, or 

believe you are sick.
• Practice hand hygiene frequently.
• Practice routine cleaning of frequently touched 

surfaces, including tables, doorknobs, light switches, 
handles, desks, toilets, faucets, sinks, etc.

• Routinely clean and disinfect voting-associated 
equipment. Consult with the voting machine 
manufacturer for guidance on appropriate disinfection 
products for voting machines and associated electronics.

Preventive action polling stations workers can take for 
themselves and the general public

• Ensure bathrooms at the polling station are supplied 
adequately with soap, water and drying materials so 
visitors and staff can wash their hands.

• Provide hand sanitizer for use before or after using the 
voting machine or the final step in the voting process. 
Place in visible, frequently used locations, such as 
registration desks and exits.

• Incorporate social distancing strategies, as feasible. 
Keeping individuals at least six feet apart is ideal 
based on what is known about COVID-19. If this is not 
feasible, efforts should be made to keep individuals 
as far apart as is practical, depending on the space 
available in the polling station and the number of voters 
who arrive at one time. Polling station workers can: 
 ▪ Increase distance between voting booths.
 ▪ Limit nonessential visitors. 
 ▪ Remind voters upon arrival to try to leave space 
between themselves and others. Provide signs to help 
voters and workers remember this.

 ▪ Discourage voters and workers from greeting others 
with physical contact (e.g., handshakes). Include this 
reminder on signs about social distancing.

Recommendations for processing mail-in ballots
• Workers handling mail-in ballots should practice hand 

hygiene frequently.
• No additional precautions are recommended for storage 

of ballots.
192



 
Dear Board of Trustees and Directors,
 
Per our last budget presentation these are my updated thoughts and comments moving forward.
Longevity and sustainability without utilizing fund balance to operate the Township is my objective.
As our Township matures, with less building and possibly retraction with the economy, cross training, 
and implement more streamlined processes----our budget(s) should reflect these changes.
 
Topics/Discussion:

1. Positions still outstanding-- I no longer see them posted.
1. Assessing- I no longer see it posted- we have added full time position in building 

department, and Treasurer’s office and Supervisor’s has absorbed this position. 
Absorbed in PZ

2. Water and sewer field manager vs superintendent
2. Policy and understanding for clothes, logos, boots provided to which departments- is this 

part of union contracts Max $100 per year per office employee up to two items
3. Policy and expense of driving vehicles home- which departments/ union contract.  Longevity 

of this expense- gas- wear and tear on vehicles. 

To and from work only.--$8000 estimate for those 
who are responding to after hour calls and Board 
approved—who are the approved, please see 
attached MTA comments.

4. Are we considering offering “longevity buyouts”. If yes, is this accounted for in budget. 
$40,000 not a good idea, would prefer a budget adjustment OR restricted funds

5. Recap on No-Haz- are there alternatives to this increased cost of operating this program. 
Other opportunity, save $100,000 with $15 co-pay

6. Fund balance should be used to fund capital projects, rainy day shortfalls, emergencies—not 
operation.

7. Three full time additional firefighters is it sustainable with current milage- if yes, how long? 
Removed

8. Cost of purchasing food for all occasions except while at conference this has gotten 
unsustainable in every department—including fancy coffee. Food is NOT a legitimate 
expense and should be discontinued-- See attached.

9. We budgeted approximately $25,000 for incentives, training for continuing education in 
addition to bonus for cross training. We did not execute this, and we should have a policy to 
execute or remove from budget. If we continue this expense—I would like to see bonuses 
for all continuing education for all departments. NOT in agreement to written policy for 
tonight’s meeting- too nebulous 

10. Leadership academy $25,000 too expensive maybe $5000
11. Dues and Miscellaneous, dues are spelled out in budgets, this should be reduced or specify 

which Associations. 
12. Travel expense Supervisor $10,000 should be reduced to  $2000-$5000-- the boards being 

served should pay expenses?
13. Parks and Rec- Arborist person would like to wait until 2024. Okay with adding $6000 part 

time person which was discussed in past meeting for 2023.
14. PZ- okay with adding one additional person with PZ absorbing Assessing.

193



15. Everything I have read is recession is eminent- raises for everyone should be scrutinized 
heavily.

16. Review of added expenses for FD within budget. Still not in favor of union negotiation where 
overtime is given direct contribution- overtime is an ongoing issue 

17. Still not in favor of adding addition positions in Building & Clerks department. Elections will be 
over in 4 weeks and currently there are no large outstanding residential building projects. 

Number 9 above should be revisited (incentives) for cross training between different 
departments as “back-up” verses hiring more also consider part time.
1. Clerk Department Payroll, Accounts Payable clerk

1.Woodhill to offer processing suggestions- such as department heads 
uploading bills for AP

2. Utilize other departments for back up (Treasurer, budgeting, fire department 
administration)
3. Cross train within department- especially after elections.
4. Offsite training from MTA, MGOFA,  and BSA for outside solutions 
5. Streamline our purchasing process to eliminate vendors

                
2. Building Department—Erosion permit inspector

Contract Woodhill for processing suggestions; cross training within/outside 
department.

1. What is the history of soil erosion during the past 3 years- has it 
increased- why another inspector for this? Who does it now? Does 
OHM do any?

2. Have we had continuous overtime in this department for past 3 
years- which is indicator of overload. Small amounts of overtime are 
less expensive than full time & benefits.

3. Cross training between all clerical and cross training for trades
4. To my knowledge, we have added approximately 3 full time persons 

for this department during past 6 years
5. What is the history of the building permits over past three years? 

We have mostly closed Gregory Meadows, Bald Mountain, 
Breckenridge, Cottages of Gregory.

6. We may not build all that is projected, what is in pipeline ready for 
construction—recession may be an issue.

7. What are the new job descriptions for new positions, has the jobs 
changed?

8. History of past three years compared to excessive amount this year 
besides GM.

9. Maybe we reduce permitting fees to our residents.
10. Restructuring department may not be needed in our sized 

community

 
 
 
Financials/Numbers Completed:

194



1. Would like the total budget file- expenses vs revenues
2. All Budget adjustments after the adopted budget puts us in the negative (FYI). Show past 3 

years of budget to show this.
3. Recap on CIA Debt and sustainability of this being funded with Marijuana licenses
4. Recap on Municipal Building Debt is the Host fee completely funding this expense
5. Are we meeting projected fund balance expectations which was presented last year.
6. Fund balance for 2023 projected.
7. Review of added expenses for FD within budget 

 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted,
 

Donni Steele
Treasurer 
Treasurer Department
2525 Joslyn Road, Lake Orion, MI 48360
O: 248.391.0304, ext. 8001 F: 248.391.1484
www.oriontownship.org

 
 

195

http://www.oriontownship.org/
http://www.oriontownship.org/


FROM Catherine Mullhaupt, Attorney MTA:

1. Trades people, water/ sewer, Parks & Rec, first responders taking Vehicles home? 

A. I have no idea what you mean when you say “Trades people” taking vehicles home—how 
could a trades person (which usually means an independent contractor of some sort) have 
access to township vehicles in the first place? 

The following are some previous responses we have provided on similar questions: 

Q. Our worker uses a truck purchased by the township to go from place to place such as 
Mowing, plowing , delivering commodities etc.  A resident recently questioned why the truck 
isn't parked in the township garage at night instead of being used for "personal use " by the 
township worker. 
So can this legally be allowed ? and if so what rules do we need to follow in order to fulfill our 
obligations to the residents and the federal government. 

A. Only the township board may vote to authorize the use of township equipment, including 
vehicles. And the use of public vehicles for unauthorized private purposes would be an unlawful 
expenditure that the auditor would have to report. The board should consult with its attorney 
and auditor for specific guidance. 

It is possible for a township to provide a "company vehicle" to an employee as a benefit--but it is 
a taxable benefit that must be reported. The board should consult with its attorney and auditor 
for specific guidance. 

Q. Our township fire department recently acquired an SUV from the city that will be used for 
medical calls instead of sending our large fire trucks to these calls. I have had several calls 
from residents who live in the same neighborhood as one of our fire personnel and noted that 
this vehicle is being kept in this individual's garage rather than at one of our three fire 
stations. They expressed concern about municipal vehicles being kept on private property, 
both in terms of potential liability and potential use for personal, rather than township, 
business. Is there a Michigan statute that regulates the storage and use of municipal 
vehicles?  If this individual's garage was damaged or destroyed and the vehicle was harmed, 
would the township's insurance still cover this? 

A. It’s not so much a question of liability (although there is some of that), but it is a question of 
whether a person is making a private use of public property. 

The answer will depend on what the township board has previously directed. Note that it would 
only be lawful if the township board has either voted in a meeting to make a specific direction or 
has adopted a written policy that addresses whether any township positions may use specific 
township vehicles not only while at work, but also for commuting to their home & work—for 
example it is not uncommon for a police chief or fire chief to be allowed to use a township 
vehicle full-time, so they can respond more quickly to incidents without having to go to the 
township garage first. 

196



But it cannot simply be assumed that a particular position can do that. It would take a township 
board vote or previously adopted policy. So the township board should address the question. 

2. Ordering coffee, food, and restaurant lunches outside even though employees are not at a 
conference. 

A. The short answer is that no, township officials and employees cannot assume that they will 
have their meals while traveling on township business paid for or reimbursed. It is a board policy 
as to whether a township provides travel expenses involving in township business or training—
and it always has to come back to whether the township board wants to do it as a public 
purpose and lawful expenditure. See below in detail. But if there is no actual township purpose 
involved, then it would be considered an unlawful expenditure if, for example, Clerk Catherine 
just goes from the hall to lunch at a restaurant and uses her township credit card—that is illegal 
and an unlawful expenditure. 

Because the issue of “food” comes up in many ways, I have attached our Lawful Expenditures 
info packet that goes in to a lot of detail on township expenditures, and includes Michigan 
Department of Treasury’s positions on a number of “unlawful expenditures.” See the attached 
Financial Forum and Hello articles regarding food for firefighters or elections workers and the 
following answer I put together for a situation involving other township staff—in short, these 
answers would apply to your question. The final say, however, would come from the township’s 
auditor, because it is part of the normal audit for them to report if they have noted any unlawful 
expenditures: 

Your questions ask whether it is a lawful expenditure to provide food to workers after trash 
collection day. To begin, the Michigan Constitution states that a township cannot loan its credit 
for any private purpose or even public purpose except as provided by law.  (Article VII, 
§26)  Furthermore, a township may not lend its credit to any person, association or corporation. 
(Article IX, §18)  

A township’s expenditures should be made for a “public purpose.” A township should make sure 
it is getting a “value-for-value.” It may not make “donations,” but can contract for a specific 
service. In its simplest form, a township cannot make a gift, but must receive equal or better 
value in exchange for money or assets. Sometimes this is done by contract between the 
township and an organization. In other words, a township cannot give money or assets and 
receive nothing in return.  Here are two links that provide additional information regarding 
lawful expenditures: 

We have to be able to point to a statute (state law) that authorizes the township to spend public 
money for an activity…in this case to provide food/beverages to the workers after trach clean-
up day. If we can’t find that specific statutory authority then it’s an unlawful expenditure. The 
second attachment “steps to lawful expenditures” discusses providing coffee/meals (see page 5 
of 6). This is somewhat on point.  It states: 

“The purchase of coffee, donuts and sandwiches must be for a public, not an individual or 
private group or purpose. These expenditures for use at a regular or special meeting, for fire 

197



fighters, volunteer or full time employees, when working an extended period of time or when 
dedicating public buildings are normally considered expenditures for a public purpose. 

Coffee and donuts for employees use during normal working hours is considered personal, not 
for a public purpose, and improper unless specifically provided for in a collective bargaining 
agreement or duly adopted employment policy of the governmental unit (fringe benefit).” 
[Emphasis added]. 

In this case, the township is considering whether provide food for workers after trash clean-up. 
This job may include work long hours. Does the township have a policy allowing for food to be 
provided to these workers? If so, then this should be acceptable. The Township includes this 
cost in a line item in it’s budget, so there may be a policy that supports providing food for these 
workers. 

The Township should always work with its township attorney for legal advice about any specific 
expenditure to determine whether it is lawful. 

3. Clothing for clerical employees even though it may not be in union contract. 

A. The township can purpose clothing for employees as a method of advertising and promoting 
the township or for the employee to identify themselves to the public while working.  You can 
just buy it as a nice jester, it has to be tied to their employment and representation of the 
township.  Therefore, there should be a policy about township clothing—when it can be worn, 
where it has to be worn at, and when it is inappropriate to wear it.  

Below are some Q&As that we have put together for members in the past who ask the same 
question for your reference: 

Q. Can a township buy township logo clothing for officials or employees? 

A. It is possible to buy township clothing for officials or employees as long as it is to be used for 
township business and to represent the township while working in their official capacity.  It can 
promote morale and could help the public identify people with official connections to the 
township. Then there is no question about the purpose of the public expenditure—to identify 
the person as a township official performing township business. For example, a township could 
buy a few shirts and require the assessor or zoning administrator (just a couple of examples) to 
wear them while working and visiting properties. It could be done for office staff as well. 

Note that, with or without providing logo clothing, it is important for a township official or 
employee to have some way of identifying themselves and their township position. The best 
way is for the township to provide an official ID badge/card/shield, as mentioned above. What 
you want to avoid is any unauthorized person representing him/herself as a township employee 
or volunteer (to gain entrance to a building or vehicle or access to a vulnerable person, etc.). 
That identification should come from the ID badge/card/shield, not from wearing a jacket or 
logo clothing (that someone wears after retiring or might give or sell to someone else). 

If it is just as a nice gesture (like a gift) or for personal use, then a township could not spend 
public money on that type of expenditure. 

198



Q. Is it legal for the Township to purchase logo jackets as a part of a uniform for fire fighters? 

A. Yes. It is an option that a township board may authorize and budget for. 
  
Jackets may serve as part of an official uniform identifying a person as a member of the 
township's fire department when they would not be wearing turn-out gear. For example, at a 
medical response, or even at other times such as conducting fire prevention activities, 
inspections, etc. There is also the option for having official uniforms as a morale builder and to 
attract candidates to the department--a sense of esprit de corps. It can also provide a more 
professional look for the fire department in the public's eye. 

Note that township fire personnel should have some separate form of official ID card or 
badge/shield that they can show to identify them as actual township fire personnel. This should 
be independent of a specific uniform, and are the property of the township fire department, not 
the individual members. They must be returned when a person is no longer with the fire 
department (just like a building key, for example). 
  
Also note that if a township purchases uniform items, including jackets, or T-shirts, etc., the IRS 
requires that if the items are not to be returned (and really, why would they be returned after 
someone has worn a jacket or T-shirt for years) and can be worn elsewhere--like a golf shirt or a 
"cool" bomber jacket with FD logo--then that must be reported on a W-2 as compensation to 
the individual. (The IRS does audit for this sort of thing.) 

Turn out/bunker gear: Note that when we say “uniform,” we do not include fire department 
“turn out” or “bunker gear” (the heavy protective clothing worn at incident scenes). And, when I 
say “fire department,” I mean the township that owns and operates the fire department—not 
the members of the fire department--with purchases authorized by the township board, not 
only in the budget but also before they are incurred. A township would provide the turn out 
gear for the firefighters. They have their own individual gear so it fits them for full protection 
and with their names for easy identification during incident scenes. Used gear is generally not 
used again because the safety aspects of the gear can have a limited “shelf live.” So even though 
it may look like it is “their equipment,” it is township equipment, and an expense that the 
department (the township) pays. 

Q. Is it legal to wear a jacket with all of the fire department patches/logos if the person is not 
on the fire department (someone retired from the township fire department, or a relative or 
someone who bought an old one)? 
  
A. Yes, in the sense that there is no law that prohibits it. 

What a person should not have, if they are not a member of the fire department, is an official 
township ID badge/card/shield, as mentioned above. What you want to avoid is any 
unauthorized person representing him/herself as a township employee or volunteer (to 
gain entrance to a building or vehicle or access to a vulnerable person, etc.). That 
identification should come from the ID badge/card/shield, not from wearing a jacket 
(that someone wears after retiring or gives or sells to someone else). 

199



200



2023 �
BUDGET�

WORKSHOP

201



FUND�BREAKDOWN

202



CREATION�OF�POTENTIAL�POLICIES

• Food/Coffee�Policy
• Drafted�in�Labor�Contract

• Clothing/Uniform�Policy
• $100�maximum�per�office�employee�up�to�2�articles�of�clothing�annually�

• Take�Home�Vehicle�Policy
• Job�Description/Salary�Reviews
• Performance�Bonuses�–�On�11/21�Agenda
• Created�Draft�Policy�
• $25,000�budgeted�for�incentives,�training,�continuing�education,�etc.

• Retirement�Incentives/Buyouts
• Budget�Director’s�recommendation�is�to�do�a�budget�adjustment�in�the�future�or�to�restrict�fund�balance�
funds

• MUNICIPAL�COMPLEX
• CIA�EXCESS�FUNDS
• Make�additional�Principal�payment�or�save�in�Fund�Balance

203



COMMUNITY�ACTION�PROGRAMS

Year Total�Billed
2018 �$����34,418.39�  
2019 �$����42,395.05�  
2020 �$����25,192.22�  
2021 �$����82,560.32�  
2022 �$����93,000.00� Estimate**

Year Copay/Orion's�Share
  $0.00 �$������������10.00��$������������15.00�

2023 �$��146,933.40� �$��133,013.40� �$��126,053.40�

3.62%�(est.)�of�Orion�Township�residents�uses�the�No�Haz�Program.

NO�HAZ SCHOOL�CROSSING�GUARDS

$5,050�estimate�per�School:
- Carpenter�Elementary�School
- Waldon�Middle�School
- Scripps�Middle�School

204



Clerk

PROPOSED�PERSONNEL�
CHANGES Building/

Ordinance�

Enforcement
(1)�

Part-Time�–�
Soil�Erosion

/Code�
Enforcer�–�
LEVEL�5

Budget�
Implication:�
$32,207.98

(1)�
Part-Time�–�Accts�
Payable/Payroll�
Coordinator�–�

LEVEL�7

Budget�Implication:
$43,191.53

(1)�
Police�
Deputy

Budget�Implication:
$147,634.76

Police�

Services

Parks�&�

Recreation

(1)�
Natural�Resources�

Specialist

Budget�Implication:
$48,057�–�½�Year

Planning�&�

Zoning

(1)�
Full-Time�–�

Specialist�Planning�
&�Zoning�–�
LEVEL�7

Budget�Implication:�
$91,357.13

(1)�
Inspection�
Manager
**�NEW�

POSITION�**

Budget�
Implication:�
$115,555

REVENUE�-�PERMITS�–�SOIL�EROSION:
2021�ACTUAL�–$44,015

2022�YTD�–$49,820

Current�Vacancies:
• Assessing�(Part-Time)�–�Absorbed�by�Planning�&�Zoning�in�2023
• Director�of�Public�Services�–�Voting�to�hire�at�11/21�Meeting

• Public�Services�Superintendent�–�Vacancy�if�DPS�Director�is�Approved�11/21
• Firefighter/Paramedics�(2)

(1)�
Building�Attendant�
Schedule�Update�–�

Move�from�
“Seasonal”�9�

months�to�“Part-
Time”�12�months

Budget�Implication:
$6,188.51

205



NATURAL�RESOURCE�SPECIALIST

Estimated�Start�Date:
• July�1st,�2023

Union�Position�–�Level�6:
• Budget�Implication

• 2023:�$48,057
• 2024:�$98,732

Funded:
• General�Fund:�40%
• Parks�&�Recreation�Fund:�40%
• Safety�Path�Fund:�20%

206



LONG�TERM�GOALS�&�FUTURE�
DEVELOPMENT

Commercial

Residential

• GM��>2Million�sq.�ft.
• 2�restaurants�and�3�four-story�hotels.�(63,348,�86,556,�&�54,822�hotel�sq.�

ft.�and�8,000�and�4,449�sq.�ft.�restaurants
• Five�4-story�apartment�buildings�with�first�floor�retail�(201�apt�units)
• 72,174�sq.�ft.�4�story�hotel�with�116�rooms
• 26,112�sq.�ft.�car�club�&�office�facility�&�4,000-sq.�ft.�restaurant
• 9,870�sq.�ft.�single�story�office�building.
• An�apartment�complex�with�12-(12)�unit�buildings�&�2�-�(6)�unit�buildings
• 4,978�sq.�ft.�drive-thru�restaurant,�4,905�sq.�ft.�car�wash,�two�7,520�sq.�ft.�

multi-tenant�buildings�&�44,234�sq.�ft.�grocery.

• MISC��(AVG.)
• Alterations��(12)
• Change�of�Occupancies�(15)
• Assembly�(13)

• 44�units�in�10�buildings�Townhomes
• 18-unit�site�condominium
• 51�residential�dwellings�in�25�buildings
• 260�townhome�residential�units�
• 104�two-story�units,�each�unit�approx.�1,100�square�feet
• 465�proposed�residences�(rental),�4,978�sq.�ft.
• 101�Townhomes�on�3�parcels
• 44�residences�(Mystic�Cove�Village)
• 52�Residences�(Constellation�Bay�Village)
• 50�Residences�(�Starboard�Village)

• MISC��(AVG.)
• Pools��(30)
• Decks��(140)
• Additions�(20)
• Accessory�Structures�(15)
• Alterations�(30)
• Demolitions�(10)
• Repairs��(75)
• Finished�Basements�(40)
• Manufactured�Homes�(25)
• Signs�(25)
• Soil�Erosion�(130)

LONG�TERM�GOALS
• International��Accreditation�Service�IAS

• Efficiency�Standards
• Quality�Control�

• Rental�Program
• Building�Department�Promotion
• All�Building�documents�available�in�a�digital�format

207



ORGANIZATIONAL�CHART

CURRENT�ORG�CHART PROPOSED�ORG�CHART

Level 6

208



ORGANIZATIONAL�CHART

ROCHESTER�HILLS�ORG�CHART PROPOSED�ORG�CHART

209



PROPOSED�POSITION�CHANGES

Deputy�Official�

Deputy�Building�Official�–
Est.�Salary��$80k

Budget�Implication��$10,450

Inspection�Manager–�
Est.�Salary�$75k

Budget�Implication:�$115,555

Inspection�Manager

• Replaces�“Level�8�–�Plans�Examiner”�

• Serves�as�official�in�Building�Official�absence
• Code�enforcement�administrator
• Lead�Plan�Reviewer/Commercial
• Performs�system�and�field�audits�for�quality�

control�purposes�for�code�enforcement
• Oversees�daily�operations�of�field�staff�and�

reports�to�Building�Official
• Rental�administrator*
• Acting�spokesman�in�technical�fields�such�as�

engineering
• Performs�field�reviews�of�structures
• Performs�timely�and�accurate�reviews�of�

submitted�plans

• New�Position

• Serves�as�Deputy�in�his/her�absence
• Makes�proper�assignment�of�inspection�

areas,�balancing�workload
• Performs�system�and�field�audits�for�quality�

control�purposes
• Coordinates�training�opportunities�for�

inspection�staff
• Offers�recommendations�and�assists�Building�

Official�with�third�party�reviews�and�contracts
• Oversees�daily�operations�of�field�staff�and�

reports�to�Deputy�Official
• Provides�technical�assistance�for�building�

inspections
• Resolves�conflicts�and�disputes�between�

subordinate�inspectors�and�the�public
• Keeps�supervisory�personnel�alerted�of�field�

conditions�that�may�be�troublesome�or�
controversial

210



PERMIT�TECH�–�LEVEL�5�TO�6

Permit�Technician

Permit�Tech–
$54,879

Budget�Implication��$6,382

Requesting�reclassification�per�union�contract

• Ambassador�of�the�Department
• 3000�permits�annually
• 15k�Call�Volume

• ICC�certified
• Promotes�education�to�provide�exceptional�

service�and�career�advancement
• Prepares�forms�

Permit 
0

500

1000

1500

2000

2500

3000

3500

Permits by Year

2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

211



F INAL � COMMENTS /

FUTURE � D I SCUSS ION �

TOP I CS � & � DATE / T IME

2023�BUDGET

212



213



    
 

V5.07-29-21 

 

 Charter Township of Orion 
 

2323 Joslyn Rd., Lake Orion MI 48360 
www.oriontownship.org 

Phone: (248) 391-0304 

 
 

Agenda Item Summary 

To: Board of Trustees 

From: Chris Barnett, Township Supervisor  

Meeting Date: November 21, 2022 

Memo Date: November 17, 2022 

Subject: Transition of Treasurer's Position 

 

REQUEST 
The request is to approve the process for filling the upcoming Township Treasurer vacancy, which will occur on or before 
December 31, 2022.  

REASON 
Per the Township’s legal counsel, the Township’s Treasurer election to the Michigan State House of Representatives will 
automatically terminate the Township Treasurer’s term.  Whether by resignation or the automatic termination of the 
term based upon taking office as a State Representative, both circumstances are treated the same under the law.  If the 
Board is advised of the resignation or termination date in advance, a replacement can be appointed by the Board thirty 
(30) days before the resignation/termination date.  (MCL 168.370(3)).  If the Board does not appoint a replacement 
within forty-five (45) days of the vacancy effective date, the County Clerk will call a special election to fill the vacancy 
within five (5) days of the Township not making a replacement appointment (i.e., fifty (50) days from date of vacancy).  
(MCL 168.370(4)).   
 
The timing of the special election is based on when the vacancy occurs and would be scheduled at the next regularly 
scheduled election (August and November 2024).  Given the term ends before the next regularly scheduled election, as 
long as the Board appoints within forty-five (45) days of the vacancy, there will be no special election.  If the Board is not 
able to make an appointment within forty-five (45) days, the County Clerk must call a special election at the Township’s 
expense to fill the vacancy.  As to the selection process, there is no specific procedure proscribed or required by law, and 
the appointment only requires a majority vote of the Board of Trustees.  The current Treasurer cannot vote for her 
replacement; however, a current Board member may recuse, or may vote for themselves to fill the vacancy. 

PROCESS 
The Township Supervisor recommends establishing a subcommittee to review and interview applicants for the Treasurer 
position. The members of the subcommittee are proposed to include Supervisor Barnett, Clerk Shults, Trustee Flood, 
and Human Resources Manager Calloway.  
 
Following is the proposed appointment timeline: 

• Post the Township Treasurer vacancy on Tuesday, November 22, 2022. 

• Accept applications until 4:30 p.m. on Tuesday, November 29, 2022. 

• Conduct candidate interviews on Monday, December 5, 2022. 

• Bring the subcommittee’s recommendation to the Board for consideration and approval at the Board’s regular 
meeting scheduled for Monday, December 5, 2022. 

  

☐ Consent ☒ Pending 

214



    
 

V5.07-29-21 

 

 Charter Township of Orion 
 

2323 Joslyn Rd., Lake Orion MI 48360 
www.oriontownship.org 

Phone: (248) 391-0304 

  

RECOMMENDATION (MOTION) 
The recommended motion is: 
 
“I move to appoint a subcommittee, as recommended, to review applications and interview candidates for the Township 
Treasurer vacancy, to occur on or before December 31, 2022; and to provide a recommendation for the Board's 
consideration and appointment at the December 5, 2022 regular Board of Trustees meeting.” 

215



    
 

V5.07-29-21 

 

 Charter Township of Orion 
 

2323 Joslyn Rd., Lake Orion MI 48360 
www.oriontownship.org 

Phone: (248) 391-0304 

 
 

Agenda Item Summary 

To: Board of Trustees 

From: Penny Shults, Township Clerk 

Meeting Date: November 21, 2022 

Memo Date: November 18, 2022 

Subject: Revised Charter Township of Orion 2022 Certified Annual Report of Taxes 
 

 

REQUEST 
 Please see the attached Revised Charter Township of Orion 2022 Certified Annual Report of Taxes. 

REASON 
Oakland County provided the 2022 rates, which were certified by the Township Clerk. 

PROCESS 
Certified document has been forwarded to Oakland County. 

RECOMMENDATION (MOTION) 
Board action would be to receive and file the Revised Charter Township of Orion 2022 Certified Annual Report of Taxes. 
 

 

 

☐ Consent ☒ Pending 

216



217



218



 

OAKLAND COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE 

 

 

 

Orion Township Substation 

Weekly “Calls for Service” Summary 

Time period: 10-24-2022 to 10-30-2022 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
22-238355            10/24/2022           1:44PM     Larceny from Vehicle 
 
Deputies received a walk-in complaint to the Orion Twp Substation for a larceny report.  A 25-
year-old resident stated that on 10/23/2022 he had parked his vehicle in front of his residence 
located on the 800 block of Corners Court.  When he returned to his vehicle on 10/24/2022 he 
noticed that his backpack had been stolen along with some electronics.  Vehicle was left 
unlocked overnight.  Suspects unknown.  All information was collected and turned over to 
detectives.  Investigation continues.  
 
22-238514           10/24/2022       5:27PM           Mental Health Call  
 
Deputies responded to 1455 S. Lapeer Rd (Orion Family Physicians Office) for a customer 
needing help.  Deputies arrived and located a 66-year-old Waterford Twp resident who stated 
that she had been involved with an incident with her ex-husband at their residence in 
Waterford.  Deputies attempted to get additional information regarding the incident with 

Calls for service:   381 

Felony arrests:     1 

Misdemeanor arrests:  3 

Accidents:    16 

219



negative results.  Deputies determined that the female was becoming more confused, deputies 
contacted Orion Twp Fire after being examined it was determined that she needed to be 
transported to St. Joseph Mercy Oakland Hospital for a mental health evaluation. 
 
 
INCIDENT: 10:25– Orion Charter Township – Breaking & Entering /OCSO Evidence Technician 

Assist - #22-2426002 

SUMMARY: Deputies responded to Tubby’s Sub Shop located at 3900 Joslyn Rd on the report of 

a malicious destruction of property.  An employee discovered the front glass door was shattered by a 

rock.  Deputies entered the business, and the building was cleared with negative results. 

Deputies observed the counter and found the register was stolen.   

OUTCOME OF INCIDENT:  An OCSO Evidence Technician responded and processed the scene.  

The business owner was contacted, and he responded to the scene and provided video footage 

of the incident.  The investigation revealed that at 2:00 am an unknown suspect broke the glass 

door with a rock entered the store.  The suspect ripped the register from the counter and fled in 

his white sedan with the cash register containing $200 in cash.   

SUSPECT INFORMATION: Unknown white male with facial hair wearing a dark hoodie and 

shorts driving a white sedan.   

Information turned over to detectives and the investigation continues.  

 

Everyone with information or crime tips regarding these incidents are encouraged to contact 

the Orion Township Sheriff’s Office Substation at 248 393-0090 for tips, or our Dispatch 

Center at 248 858-4911 for crimes in-progress. Tipsters can remain anonymous. 

 

220



 

OAKLAND COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE 

 

 

 

Orion Township Substation 

Weekly “Calls for Service” Summary 

Time period: 10-31-2022 to 11-06-2022 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
22-244670            11/01/2022           6:30AM              Larceny of a license plate 

Deputies responded to the 3800 block of Mt Rainier Dr for a larceny report.  A 50-year-old 

resident stated that he parked his vehicle in his driveway on 10/31/2022.  When he returned to 

his vehicle in the morning, he noticed that his license plate had been stolen.  All information 

was collected and turned over to detectives.  Investigation continues.  

 

 

22-244992            11/01/2022            2:01PM            Breaking and Entry  

Deputies responded to 1007 Brown Rd (Storage Rentals of America) for a B&E report.  A 41-

year-old Pontiac resident stated that she was last in her storage unit on 10/22/2022 and 

everything was fine.  When she arrived on 11/01/2022 she noticed that someone had removed 

Calls for service:   384 

Felony arrests:     1 

Misdemeanor arrests:  5 

Accidents:    22 

221



her lock.  Deputies requested the assistance from an employee.  The unit was opened, and the 

victim noticed that several items had been stolen.  Suspects unknown.  All information was 

collected and turned over to detectives.  Investigation continues.  

 

22-245735             11/02/2022            10:27AM        Larceny  

Deputies responded to the 10 block Eagle Ridge Rd for a larceny report.  A 54-year-old resident 

stated that sometime between October 30th and October 31st, 2022, and unknown suspect had 

stolen her generator, which was located on the east side of her residence.  All information was 

collected and turned over to detectives.  Investigation continues.  

 

22-246233             11/02/2022           7:56PM          Domestic Assault – Arrest  

Deputies responded to the 1000 block of Indianpipe Rd for a domestic assault.  A 26-year-old 

resident stated that his wife returned home intoxicated with their child.  The victim stated that 

they started to argue when he took their child from her because of her intoxication; she then 

struck him in the face while he was holding the child.  The victim managed to get to a room and 

lock the door. Based on statements made by both parties, and observations of the deputies, the 

30-year-old resident was arrested and taken to the Oakland County Jail pending the issuance of 

criminal charges. 

UPDATE: The Oakland County Prosecutor’s Office authorized the complaint for Domestic Violence. The 

subject was arraigned on the charge and given a $3000 bond. 

 

22-246747     11/03/2022       12:09PM          CCW Violation – Possession of Meth – Arrest  

Deputies responded to 1472 S Lapeer Rd (Lava Mountain Coffee Shop) for a peace office 

standby.  An employee stated that they were terminating an employee and requested deputies 

to standby.  Once the employee 43-year-old Oxford resident arrived in the office management 

advised her that she was being terminated and requested the keys to the store.  Employee 

stated that the keys were in her purse.  As deputies checked the purse for the keys, they 

located a firearm.  An investigation reveled that the employee did not have a CPL License.  The 

female was placed under arrest for CCW violation.  Upon searching the female deputies located 

suspected Methamphetamines.  All evidence was collected, and the female was transported to 

Oakland County Jail pending issuance of charges. 

UPDATE: The Oakland County Prosecutor’s Office authorized the complaint for CCW and Felon on 

Possession of a Firearm. The Possession charge is pending lab results. The subject was arraigned on the 

charge and given a $3000 10 % bond 

 

222



22-247096             11/03/2022           7:11PM         Domestic Assault – Arrest  

Deputies responded to the Auburn Hills Police Department for a domestic violence report.  A 

70-year-old Leonard resident stated that she was taking her son a 46-year-old Leonard resident 

to work when he became upset about her driving.  Victim continued to say that her son 

continued to yell at her until he punched her in the face twice.  Based on statements made by 

both parties, and observations of the deputies, the 49-year-old resident was arrested and taken 

to the Oakland County Jail pending the issuance of criminal charges. 

UPDATE: The Oakland County Prosecutor’s Office authorized the complaint for Domestic Violence 2nd 

Offense due to a prior conviction on Domestic Violence. The subject was arraigned on the charge and 

given a $5000 bond.  

 

22-247567 11/4/2022 9:51 AM  Vehicle Theft 

Deputies responded to 677 S Lapeer Rd, Milosch Palace, for a report of a stolen vehicle.  

Management reported a physical inventory of their vehicles was completed on November 3, 

2022. Management reported they were unable to locate a 2016 dark blue Dodge Grand 

Caravan. Management reported the vehicle was last seen on October 31, 2022. Deputies 

entered the vehicle into LEIN as stolen.  This incident is under investigation by the Oakland 

County Sheriff’s Office Auto Theft Unit.  

  

22-248419 11/05/2022 09:10 AM  Simple Assault & Battery  

Deputies responded to 4804 Baldwin Rd, Panera Bread, for a fight.  Deputies responded, separated the 

parties and investigated the incident.  Investigation revealed a 53-year-old customer from Beverly Hills 

came into the store to pick up a “to go” order.  When the customer realized his order was incorrect, he 

became irate.  The customer stepped behind the counter and helped himself to a knife to fix his order.  

A manager and the customer got into a verbal argument.  The customer left the store and got into the 

passenger seat of the vehicle.  The manager followed the customer out of the store and began punching 

the victim in the face repeatedly through the window causing visible injury.  Deputies identified a 

manager as a 36-year-old resident of Pontiac.  Deputies interviewed witnesses and photographed the 

victim’s injuries.  Deputies are requesting a warrant for Assault & Battery through the prosecutor’s 

office.   

 

22-248752            11/05/2022           6:19PM          Domestic Assault – Arrest  

Deputies responded to the 3100 block of High Pointe Ridge for a domestic assault.  A 40-year-old 

resident stated that he returned home, and his ex-fiancé told him that she wasn’t feeling well, then the 

two began to argue when it turned physical.  The victim stated that he was in the bathroom when she 

forced her way in and hit him, at this point she grabbed his ear before he was able to get away from her.  

223



Based on statements made by both parties, and observations of the deputies, the 39-year-old resident 

was arrested and taken to the Oakland County Jail pending the issuance of criminal charges. 

UPDATE: The Oakland County Prosecutor’s Office declined to authorize the complaint. The subject was 

released from the Oakland County Jail. 

 

Everyone with information or crime tips regarding these incidents are encouraged to contact 

the Orion Township Sheriff’s Office Substation at 248 393-0090 for tips, or our Dispatch 

Center at 248 858-4911 for crimes in-progress. Tipsters can remain anonymous. 

 

224



 

OAKLAND COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE 

 

 

 

Orion Township Substation 

Weekly “Calls for Service” Summary 

Time period: 11-07-2022 to 11-13-2022 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
22-251162  11/7/2022 1:28 PM   Larceny 
 
Deputies responded to the 3900 block of Maybee road for a larceny report.  A 31-year-old 
contractor from Oxford reported several tools were stolen from a job site.  The victim reported 
he arrived at the site today at 12:30 pm and noticed approximately $700 worth of tools stolen.  
Deputies inspected the scene and discovered the door had been pried open and the door jamb 
was broken. The contractor reported there was no damage prior to leaving the job site last 
Saturday the 5th.  Information turned over to detectives for investigation.   
 
22-250646  11/8/2022 5:56 AM  Larceny from Automobile  
 
Deputies responded to the 3300 block of Aspen Trail for a Larceny from Automobile report.  A 
53-year-old resident reported she went to her vehicle and discovered a broken window and her 
steering wheel was missing.  Deputies processed the scene for evidence and this case was 
turned over to the Oakland County Auto Theft Unit.   

Calls for service:   357 

Felony arrests:     1 

Misdemeanor arrests:  1 

Accidents:    14 

225



 
22-250660 11/8/2022 7:18 AM  Larceny from Automobile  
 
Deputies responded to Thornwood Tr. & Apple Wood for a Larceny from automobile report.  A 
42-year-old resident reported he went to his vehicle and discovered a broken window, and his 
steering wheel was missing.  Deputies processed the scene for evidence and this case was 
turned over to the Oakland County Auto Theft Unit.   
 
22-251720 11/9/2022 11:15 AM  Malicious Destruction of Property 
 
Deputies responded to the Polly Ann Trail on Clarkston between Joslyn and Lapeer Rd for 
damaged property to the bridge safety trail.  The trail manager reported the bridge was 
damaged sometime between 1100hrs Monday, November 7th and 0930hrs on Tuesday 
November 8th, Approximately 100ft of railing on the North Side of the bridge was damaged and 
needs to be replaced.  The estimation of damage will cost at least $10,000 to repair. 
Information turned over to detectives for investigation.   
 
22-252113           11/09/2022               6:50PM              Retail Fraud 2nd  
 
Deputies responded to 3073 S. Baldwin Rd (Kohl’s) for a retail fraud report.  An employee 
stated that on 11/8/2022 a subject entered the store and selected a cart and started walking 
through the store selecting various items.  After placing the items in the cart, the subject 
selected a suit jacket and put it on.  At this point the suspect started towards the exit when an 
employee spotted him.  The subject left the items in the cart and proceeded to exit the store 
making no attempt to pay for the jacket.  All information was collected and turned over to 
detectives.  Investigation continues.    
 
22-253770 11/11/2022 5:38PM  Domestic Assault -Arrest 
 
Deputies were dispatched to the 500 block of Goldengate Ave for a domestic assault report.  
The victim, a 31-year-old male, resident of Pontiac, stated that his girlfriend, a 27-year-old 
female, resident of Pontiac, had slapped him in the face. After reviewing the information and 
injuries, the female was transported to the Oakland County Jail pending the issuance of criminal 
charges. 
 
UPDATE: The Oakland County Prosecutor’s Office authorized the complaint for Domestic 
Violence. The subject was arraigned on the charge and given a $5000 bond 10% 
 
 
22-253621          11/11/2022          1:48PM           Domestic Assault   
 
Deputies responded to the Orion Twp substation for a domestic assault.  A 53-year-old 
Rochester resident stated that she was at dinner with an ex-boyfriend 58-year-old 
Columbiaville resident when the victim stated that she said something he did not like so he 

226



grabbed her cell phone and exited the restaurant. She went on to say that after she paid the 
bill, she went to her vehicle where her ex-boyfriend threw her phone at her then pushed her to 
the ground.  When the victim attempted to leave the suspect intentionally hit her vehicle.  
Deputies were not able to locate the suspect.  All information was collected and turned over to 
detectives.  Investigation continues.    
 

22-2254837          11/13/2022       3:44AM             Aggravated Domestic Assault – Arrest 

Deputies were dispatched to the 2900 block of Saturn for a Domestic Assault report. The victim 

a 36-year-old female resident stated that her husband 38-year-old resident became upset when 

she wanted to go out with friends and started screaming at her and threatened to cause 

damage to her vehicle if she did not return home.  The victim decided to return home, but 

when they returned, he continued to yell and threaten her when he told her to pack her things 

and leave.  The suspect continued to follow her through the house yelling at her when he 

grabbed her phone and broke it.  The victim stated that she went to the basement to get away 

from him, he followed her and grabbed her around the throat.  At this time the victim managed 

to get away and leave the residence until the deputies arrived.  Based on statements made by 

both parties, and observations of the deputies, the 28-year-old resident was arrested and taken 

to the Oakland County Jail pending the issuance of criminal charges. 

UPDATE: The Oakland County Prosecutor’s Office authorized the complaint for Domestic 

Violence and Assault with intent to do great Bodily Harm Less than Murder (Strangulation).  

 

 

Everyone with information or crime tips regarding these incidents are encouraged to contact 

the Orion Township Sheriff’s Office Substation at 248 393-0090 for tips, or our Dispatch 

Center at 248 858-4911 for crimes in-progress. Tipsters can remain anonymous. 

 

227



       
  Orion Township Fire Department  

Interoffice Memorandum 
 

Date:   November 17, 2022 

To: Orion Township Board of Trustees          

Subject:    Fire Department Bi-Monthly Board Report (October 26, 2022 – November 16, 2022) 

 
 
 
 

 

• Calls Year to Date: 3265 
• Calls October 26th-November 16th: 221 
• Transports Year to Date: 1677 
• Mutual Aid Given: 9 
• Mutual Aid Received: 0 

 
 

Structure Fire, 1

Excessive Heat, Scorch Burns with 
no Ignition, 1

Emergency Medical 
Service (EMS) Incident, 

167

Combustible/Flammable Spills & Leaks, 2
Service Call, Other, 5

Smoke, Odor Problem, 1

Public Service Assistance, 14

Unauthorized Burning, 7

Good Intent Call, Other, 11

False Alarm and False Call, Other, 12

Incident Breakdown
October 26, 2022 - November 16, 2022

Total Call Volume: 221

Structure Fire Excessive Heat, Scorch Burns with no Ignition

Emergency Medical Service (EMS) Incident Combustible/Flammable Spills & Leaks

Service Call, Other Smoke, Odor Problem

Public Service Assistance Unauthorized Burning

Good Intent Call, Other False Alarm and False Call, Other

228



    
 

V4.04-08-21 

 

 Charter Township of Orion 
 

2525 Joslyn Rd., Lake Orion MI 48360 
www.oriontownship.org 

Phone: (248) 391-0304 

 
 

Agenda Item Summary 

To: Board of Trustees 

From: Penny Shults, Township Clerk 

Meeting Date: November 21, 2022 

Memo Date: November 18, 2022 

Subject: OCCCC Financial Audit 

 

REQUEST 
 The request is to provide an audit of financial statements of the Orion Community Cable Communications Commission 
for the year, ending December 31, 2022.   

RECOMMENDATION (MOTION) 
Receive and file 
 

 

 

☐ Consent ☐ Pending 

229



230



231



232



233



234



235



236



237



238



239



240



241



242



243



244



245



246



247



248



249



250



251



252



253



254



255



256



257



258



259



260



261



262



263



264



265



266



267



268



269



    
 

V4.04-08-21 
 

 Charter Township of Orion 
 

2525 Joslyn Rd., Lake Orion MI 48360 
www.oriontownship.org 

Phone: (248) 391-0304 

 
 

Agenda Item Summary 
To: Board of Trustees 

From: Tandem Graves, Accounting Controller 
Meeting Date: November 21, 2022 

Memo Date: November 17, 2022 
Subject: Financial Statements 

 

REQUEST 
Following please find the attached Balance Sheet, Income Statements and Manual Journal Entry Reports.     

RECOMMENDATION (MOTION) 
Board action would be to receive and file the Financial Statements and Manual Journal Entry Reports. 
 

 

 

☐ Consent ☐ Pending 

270



BALANCE SHEET FOR ORION TOWNSHIP 1/15Page:11/17/2022 02:13 PM
User: tgraves
DB: Orion Township

Period Ending 11/30/2022

                                     Fund 100 POOLED CASH FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

6,647,003.72 CHECKING - POOLED CASH - CHASE BANK100-000-001.000
11,405.90 CHECKING - FSA - CHASE BANK100-000-001.025
10,090.37 SAVINGS - W/S COLLECTIONS - OXFORD BANK100-000-003.004
174,545.13 SAVINGS - INDIANWOOD LK BOARD - CHASE 100-000-003.710

2,264,694.85 INVESTMENTS-GEN-OAK COUNTY POOLED100-000-017.005
843,693.81 INVESTMENTS-W/S-OAKLAND COUNTY 100-000-017.006

8,003,826.34 INVESTMENTS- GEN POOLED - MICHIGAN CLASS100-000-017.008
2,000,719.55 INVESTMENTS - W/S - MICHIGAN CLASS100-000-017.009

14,610,369.96 INVESTMENTS-GEN- HUNTINGTON BANK POOLED100-000-017.010
10,831,917.59 INVESTMENT-W/S-HUNTINGTON BANK100-000-017.014

45,398,267.22 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

11,121,551.01 DUE TO GENERAL FUND100-000-214.101
2,292,138.92 DUE TO FIRE FUND100-000-214.206
3,352,208.93 DUE TO SHERIFF FUND100-000-214.207
2,716,219.37 DUE TO PARK & RECREATION FUND100-000-214.208

52,981.27 DUE TO TOMMY'S LAKE FUND100-000-214.220
5,446.96 DUE TO ELKHORN LAKE FUND100-000-214.230

945.50 DUE TO LONG LAKE WATER QUALITY FUND100-000-214.232
5,758.18 DUE TO LAKE ORION CANALS FUND100-000-214.240
2,626.78 DUE TO LAKE ORION WATER FUND100-000-214.241

65,975.66 DUE TO CIA FUND100-000-214.247
3,078,215.34 DUE TO BUILDING DEPT FUND100-000-214.249

43,492.40 DUE TO SQUARE LAKE LEVEL FUND100-000-214.250
36,642.91 DUE TO SQUARE LAKE ALGAE FUND100-000-214.251
36,310.74 DUE TO SQ LK PUMP FUND100-000-214.252

142.55 DUE TO BUNNY RUN FUND100-000-214.254
2,563.03 DUE TO MILL LAKE GARDENS CHLORIDE FUND100-000-214.255
2,467.73 DUE TO MILL LAKE FUND100-000-214.261

108.67 DUE TO GOLFVIEW FUND100-000-214.264
404.79 DUE TO SUNSET HILLS FUND100-000-214.265

1,488.69 DUE TO HOLLIDAY FUND100-000-214.266
4,100.35 DUE TO BUNNY RUN ROAD FUND100-000-214.274

(46,072.03)DUE TO MUNICIPAL BLDG DEBT FUND100-000-214.370
436,930.47 DUE TO GEN CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND100-000-214.401
751,481.46 DUE TO SAFETY PATHS FUND100-000-214.402

1,682,859.00 DUE TO HOST FEE FUND100-000-214.417
342,318.13 DUE TO MUNICIPAL BUILDING FUND100-000-214.470

19,166,570.48 DUE TO WATER/SEWER FUND100-000-214.592
67,430.30 DUE TO GARBAGE/RUBBISH COLLECTION FUND100-000-214.596

414.50 DUE TO GENERAL TRUST & AGENCY FUND100-000-214.701
174,545.13 DUE TO INDIANWOOD LK BOARD FUND100-000-214.710

45,398,267.22 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

0.00 Total Fund Balance

0.00 Beginning Fund Balance

0.00 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
0.00 Ending Fund Balance

45,398,267.22 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

271



BALANCE SHEET FOR ORION TOWNSHIP 2/15Page:11/17/2022 02:13 PM
User: tgraves
DB: Orion Township

Period Ending 11/30/2022

                                     Fund 101 GENERAL FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

6,018.05 CD - CONTRACTOR PERF GUAR DEPOSITS101-000-001.006
(0.15)CASH OVER OR SHORT101-000-004.000
(1.69)CASH OVER OR SHORT101-000-004.703

11,121,551.01 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS101-000-010.000
400.00 PETTY CASH101-000-018.000
150.00 PETTY CASH - DRAWER #1101-000-018.001
150.00 PETTY CASH - DRAWER #2101-000-018.002

25,000.00 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE101-000-040.000
1,829.69 TAX RECEIVABLE - DELQ  PERSONAL PROPERTY101-000-040.002

48,940.00 TAX RECEIVABLE - CURRENT LEVY101-000-040.003
83,253.97 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - INVOICED MR101-000-040.004
2,031.67 TAX RECEIVABLE - DELQ PPT - DDA101-000-040.010

16,689.17 INTEREST RECEIVABLE-ACCRUED101-000-056.000
183,088.74 ASSETS HELD AT SELF-INSURANCE-MRMMA101-000-059.000
85,355.25 DUE FROM CIA FUND101-000-084.247

471.01 DUE FROM TAX FUND101-000-084.703
61,425.05 PREPAID EXPENSES101-000-123.000

(137.42)PREPAID EXPENSES - POSTAGE101-000-123.001
36,500.00 OPIOID SETTLEMENT - 18 YEAR (2022)101-000-185.001
11,703.17 SPECIAL ASSMT RECEIVABLE - LONG LAKE101-000-196.268
1,488.57 SPECIAL ASSMT RECEIVABLE - INDIAN RIDGE101-000-196.269

165,752.54 SPECIAL ASSMT RECEIVABLE - CENTRAL 101-000-196.273

11,851,658.63 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

(1,340.99)ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 101-000-202.002
10,166.02 DUE TO LIBRARY FUND101-000-214.271
2,482.03 DUE TO DDA101-000-224.000

631.25 DUE TO NOTA101-000-224.004
12,071.44 DUE TO STATE OF MICHIGAN - PAYROLL TAXES101-000-228.000
38,438.47 DUE TO TWP PENSION (401A)101-000-231.000
(4,780.66)DUE TO LIFE & ACCIDENT INSURANCE101-000-231.003

996.00 DUE TO UNION DUES101-000-231.004
3,349.62 DUE TO FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT101-000-231.006

43.00 DUE TO FIREFIGHTERS WELFARE ACCOUNT 101-000-231.008
7,163.47 DUE TO EMPLOYEE WELFARE ACCOUNT101-000-231.009

52,167.09 DUE TO EMPLOYEE - HEALTH ALLOWNC OPT OUT101-000-231.014
1,304.63 DUE TO PENSION - PAID ON CALL101-000-231.015

170.29 DUE TO HEALTH INSURANCE RIDERS101-000-231.018
71.93 DUE TO LIFELOCK101-000-231.019

108.70 DUE TO LEGAL SHIELD101-000-231.020
(6,827.23)DUE TO HEALTH INSURANCE 101-000-231.021
12,157.60 DUE TO DENTAL/VISION101-000-231.022
99,480.44 DUE TO EMPLOYEE-PARAMEDIC STIPEND101-000-232.001
8,600.00 MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL PAYABLE101-000-276.000

3,343,116.50 DEPOSIT - CONTRACTOR'S - P/Z101-000-283.000
6,018.05 DEPOSIT - CONTRACTOR - RESTRICTED 101-000-283.001

538,901.15 BONDS - SOIL EROSION P/Z101-000-283.002
673,594.72 ESCROW - PLANNING & ENGINEERING 101-000-284.004
20,179.32 DEFERRED REV - WELLS FARGO BUYOUT101-000-339.001
178,944.28 DEFERRED REV- LT SAD101-000-339.002
33,600.00 DEFERRED REV - UNEARNED - CELL TOWER101-000-339.003
25,000.00 DEFERRED REV - GRANTS (NON-FEDERAL)101-000-339.004
2,325.31 DEFERRED REV - DELINQUENT PPT101-000-360.001

36,500.00 DEFERRED REV - OPIOID SETTLEMENT101-000-360.005

5,094,632.43 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

124,750.00 FUND BALANCE-ASSIGNED-COMM  IMPRV PLAN 101-000-385.001
89,025.67 FUND BALANCE-ASSIGNED-TRI-PARTY101-000-385.002

3,042,717.16 FUND BALANCE-UNASSIGNED101-000-390.000
61,287.63 FUND BALANCE-NONSPENDABLE PREPAIDS101-000-390.002
178,944.28 FUND BALANCE-RESTRICTED SAD RECEIVABLE101-000-393.000

272



BALANCE SHEET FOR ORION TOWNSHIP 3/15Page:11/17/2022 02:13 PM
User: tgraves
DB: Orion Township

Period Ending 11/30/2022

                                     Fund 101 GENERAL FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Fund Balance ***

3,496,724.74 Total Fund Balance

0.00 Fund Balance Adjustments

3,496,724.74 Beginning Fund Balance

3,260,301.46 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures

6,757,026.20 Ending Fund Balance
11,851,658.63 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

273



BALANCE SHEET FOR ORION TOWNSHIP 4/15Page:11/17/2022 02:13 PM
User: tgraves
DB: Orion Township

Period Ending 11/30/2022

                                     Fund 206 FIRE FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

2,292,138.92 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS206-000-010.000
200.00 PETTY CASH - FIRE DEPT206-000-018.206

(1,112.00)ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE206-000-040.000
5,731.25 TAX RECEIVABLE - DELQ  PERSONAL PROPERTY206-000-040.002
5,088.32 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - INVOICED MR206-000-040.004
7,208.11 INTEREST RECEIVABLE-ACCRUED206-000-056.000

682,546.75 PREPAID EXPENSES206-000-123.000

2,991,801.35 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

(3,300.00)ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 206-000-202.002
27,500.00 MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL PAYABLE206-000-276.000
6,958.28 DEFERRED REVENUE - DELINQUENT PPT206-000-360.001

31,158.28 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

7,243.00 FUND BALANCE-ASSIGNED-COMM  IMPRV PLAN 206-000-385.001
682,546.75 FUND BALANCE-NONSPENDABLE PREPAIDS206-000-390.002

1,338,994.02 FUND BALANCE-RESTRICTED206-000-393.000

2,028,783.77 Total Fund Balance

2,028,783.77 Beginning Fund Balance

931,859.30 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
2,960,643.07 Ending Fund Balance
2,991,801.35 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

274



BALANCE SHEET FOR ORION TOWNSHIP 5/15Page:11/17/2022 02:13 PM
User: tgraves
DB: Orion Township

Period Ending 11/30/2022

                                     Fund 207 SHERIFF FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

3,352,208.93 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS207-000-010.000
100.00 PETTY CASH - POLICE207-000-018.207

6,886.54 TAX RECEIVABLE-DELQ PERSONAL PROPERTY207-000-040.002
9,398.95 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - INVOICED MR207-000-040.004
9,666.15 INTEREST RECEIVABLE-ACCRUED207-000-056.000
1,520.00 PREPAID EXPENSES207-000-123.000

3,379,780.57 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

32,000.00 MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL PAYABLE207-000-276.000
8,318.91 DEFERRED REVENUE - DELINQUENT PPT207-000-360.001

40,318.91 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

1,520.00 FUND BALANCE - NONSPENDABLE PREPAIDS207-000-390.002
59,356.09 FUND BALANCE - RESTRICTED-LIQUOR LICENSE207-000-392.000
904,772.11 FUND BALANCE - RESTRICTED207-000-393.000

965,648.20 Total Fund Balance

965,648.20 Beginning Fund Balance

2,373,813.46 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
3,339,461.66 Ending Fund Balance
3,379,780.57 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

275



BALANCE SHEET FOR ORION TOWNSHIP 6/15Page:11/17/2022 02:13 PM
User: tgraves
DB: Orion Township

Period Ending 11/30/2022

                                     Fund 208 PARKS/RECREATION FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

2,716,219.37 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS208-000-010.000
100.00 PETTY CASH - PARKS REC208-000-018.672
200.00 CASH DRAWER - PARKS REC208-000-018.751

1,095.70 TAX RECEIVABLE-DELQ PERSONAL PROPERTY208-000-040.002
1,050.00 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - INVOICED MR208-000-040.004
3,571.77 INTEREST RECEIVABLE-ACCRUED208-000-056.000

20,021.46 PREPAID EXPENSES208-000-123.000

2,742,258.30 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

18,308.20 RETAINAGE PAYABLE208-000-202.001
(487.71)ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 208-000-202.002

9,500.00 MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL PAYABLE208-000-276.000
11,650.70 DEPOSIT - PARK RENTAL208-000-291.000
14,875.00 DUE TO ORION.EVENTS208-000-299.006

560.00 DEPOSIT - LEAGUE FORFEIT FEES208-000-299.010
1,497.04 DEFERRED REVENUE - DELINQUENT PPT208-000-360.001

55,903.23 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

1,672,984.27 FUND BALANCE-ASSIGNED-COMM  IMPRV PLAN 208-000-385.001
20,021.46 FUND BALANCE-NONSPENDABLE PREPAIDS208-000-390.002
17,748.24 FUND BALANCE-MIRACLE LEAGUE MAINTENANC208-000-390.004
166,108.16 FUND BALANCE-CONTRACTS208-000-390.005

1,167,509.18 FUND BALANCE-RESTRICTED208-000-393.000

3,044,371.31 Total Fund Balance

3,044,371.31 Beginning Fund Balance

(358,016.24)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
2,686,355.07 Ending Fund Balance
2,742,258.30 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

276



BALANCE SHEET FOR ORION TOWNSHIP 7/15Page:11/17/2022 02:13 PM
User: tgraves
DB: Orion Township

Period Ending 11/30/2022

                                     Fund 247 CORRIDOR IMPROVEMENT AUTHORITY

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

65,975.66 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS247-000-010.000
94.55 TAX RECEIVABLE-DELQ  PERSONAL PROPERTY247-000-040.002

605.75 INTEREST RECEIVABLE-ACCRUED247-000-056.000

66,675.96 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

22,858.14 RETAINAGE PAYABLE247-000-202.001
85,355.25 DUE TO GENERAL FUND247-000-214.101

6,937,000.00 NOTE PAYABLE BY CIA247-000-300.247
(3,182.16)DEFERRED REVENUE - TAXES - CURRENT LEVY247-000-339.000
2,978.28 DEFERRED REVENUE - DELINQUENT PPT247-000-360.001

7,045,009.51 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

(6,636,298.49)FUND BALANCE-UNASSIGNED247-000-390.000

(6,636,298.49)Total Fund Balance

(6,636,298.49)Beginning Fund Balance

(342,035.06)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
(6,978,333.55)Ending Fund Balance

66,675.96 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

277



BALANCE SHEET FOR ORION TOWNSHIP 8/15Page:11/17/2022 02:13 PM
User: tgraves
DB: Orion Township

Period Ending 11/30/2022

                                     Fund 249 BUILDING DEPARTMENT FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

3,078,215.34 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS249-000-010.000
4,343.51 INTEREST RECEIVABLE-ACCRUED249-000-056.000
2,240.00 PREPAID EXPENSES249-000-123.000

3,084,798.85 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

18,060.00 BONDS-TEMPORARY COO-BUILDING DEPT249-000-283.005
78,177.78 BONDS-BUILDING-HISTORIC-BLDG DEPT249-000-283.006
76,190.00 BONDS-RESIDENTIAL SOIL EROSION-BLDG249-000-284.005
4,400.00 BONDS-HOMEOWNER BONDS-BUILINDG DEPT249-000-290.000

81,450.00 BONDS-BUILDING-BUILDING DEPT249-000-290.001

258,277.78 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

2,158,483.25 FUND BALANCE-UNASSIGNED249-000-390.000
2,240.00 FUND BALANCE-NONSPENDABLE PREPAIDS249-000-390.002

2,160,723.25 Total Fund Balance

0.00 Fund Balance Adjustments

2,160,723.25 Beginning Fund Balance

665,797.82 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures

2,826,521.07 Ending Fund Balance
3,084,798.85 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

278



BALANCE SHEET FOR ORION TOWNSHIP 9/15Page:11/17/2022 02:13 PM
User: tgraves
DB: Orion Township

Period Ending 11/30/2022

                                     Fund 370 MUNICIPAL BUILDING DEBT FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

(46,072.03)EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTM370-000-010.000

(46,072.03)Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

926,502.97 FUND BALANCE-UNASSIGNED370-000-390.000

926,502.97 Total Fund Balance

926,502.97 Beginning Fund Balance

(972,575.00)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
(46,072.03)Ending Fund Balance
(46,072.03)Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

279

Host Fee contributions and General Fund contributions made at the end of the year will relieve the
negative income and asset balances.



BALANCE SHEET FOR ORION TOWNSHIP 10/15Page:11/17/2022 02:13 PM
User: tgraves
DB: Orion Township

Period Ending 11/30/2022

                                     Fund 401 GENERAL CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

436,930.47 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS401-000-010.000
2,428.57 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE-INVOICED MR401-000-040.004

231,711.30 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE-VETERANS MEMORIAL401-000-042.000
(231,711.30)ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE-VETERANS MEMORIAL401-000-042.001

528.90 INTEREST RECEIVABLE-ACCRUED401-000-056.000

439,887.94 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

358,557.64 FUND BALANCE-UNASSIGNED401-000-390.000

358,557.64 Total Fund Balance

358,557.64 Beginning Fund Balance

81,330.30 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
439,887.94 Ending Fund Balance
439,887.94 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

280



BALANCE SHEET FOR ORION TOWNSHIP 11/15Page:11/17/2022 02:13 PM
User: tgraves
DB: Orion Township

Period Ending 11/30/2022

                                     Fund 402 SAFETY PATH

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

751,481.46 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS402-000-010.000
499.51 TAX RECEIVABLE-DELQ  PERSONAL PROPERTY402-000-040.002

1,116.92 INTEREST RECEIVABLE-ACCRUED402-000-056.000

753,097.89 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

2,400.00 MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL PAYABLE402-000-276.000
591.48 DEFERRED REVENUE - DELINQUENT PPT402-000-360.001

2,991.48 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

404,638.22 FUND BALANCE-RESTRICTED402-000-390.001

404,638.22 Total Fund Balance

404,638.22 Beginning Fund Balance

345,468.19 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
750,106.41 Ending Fund Balance
753,097.89 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

281



BALANCE SHEET FOR ORION TOWNSHIP 12/15Page:11/17/2022 02:13 PM
User: tgraves
DB: Orion Township

Period Ending 11/30/2022

                                     Fund 417 HOST FEE

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

1,682,859.00 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS417-000-010.000
1,746.77 INTEREST RECEIVABLE-ACCRUED417-000-056.000

1,684,605.77 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

1,135,877.62 FUND BALANCE-UNASSIGNED417-000-390.000

1,135,877.62 Total Fund Balance

1,135,877.62 Beginning Fund Balance

548,728.15 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
1,684,605.77 Ending Fund Balance
1,684,605.77 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

282



BALANCE SHEET FOR ORION TOWNSHIP 13/15Page:11/17/2022 02:13 PM
User: tgraves
DB: Orion Township

Period Ending 11/30/2022

                                     Fund 470 MUNICIPAL BUILDING FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

342,318.13 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS470-000-010.000

342,318.13 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

49,935.23 RETAINAGE PAYABLE470-000-202.001
30,403.91 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 470-000-202.002

80,339.14 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

90,620.60 FUND BALANCE-CONTRACTS470-000-390.005
1,787,307.71 FUND BALANCE-RESTRICTED470-000-393.000

1,877,928.31 Total Fund Balance

1,877,928.31 Beginning Fund Balance

(1,615,949.32)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
261,978.99 Ending Fund Balance
342,318.13 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

283



BALANCE SHEET FOR ORION TOWNSHIP 14/15Page:11/17/2022 02:13 PM
User: tgraves
DB: Orion Township

Period Ending 11/30/2022

                                     Fund 592 WATER & SEWER

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

(1.05)CASH OVER OR SHORT592-000-004.000
19,166,570.48 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS592-000-010.000
1,103,536.70 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE592-000-040.000

234,120.22 TAX RECEIVABLE - CURRENT LEVY592-000-040.003
32,903.74 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - INVOICED MR592-000-040.004
46,825.24 INTEREST RECEIVABLE-ACCRUED592-000-056.000
43,924.53 PREPAID EXPENSES592-000-123.000
355,893.13 LAND592-000-130.000
197,854.50 LAND IMPROVEMENTS - DEPRECIATING592-000-132.000

(155,836.50)ACCUMULATED DEPREC - LAND IMPROVEMENTS592-000-133.000
5,067,350.50 BUILDINGS, ADDITIONS & IMPROVEMENTS592-000-136.000
(847,186.04)ACCUMULATED DEPREC - BUILDINGS,ADDS,IMPR592-000-137.000
925,562.63 VEHICLES592-000-142.000

(722,404.10)ACCUMULATED DEPREC - VEHICLES592-000-143.000
1,066,011.65 EQUIPMENT592-000-144.000
(769,966.28)ACCUMULATED DEPREC - EQUIPMENT592-000-145.000

58,835,506.15 WATER SYSTEM592-000-148.000
(26,773,719.15)ACCUMULATED DEPREC - WATER SYSTEM592-000-149.000
51,919,385.88 SEWER SYSTEM592-000-150.000

(29,618,750.45)ACCUMULATED DEPREC - SEWER SYSTEM592-000-151.000
4,598,332.49 CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS592-000-158.000
1,879,374.96 RESTRICTED ASSETS AT OAK CTY592-000-164.000

85,744.01 LONG TERM DEBT - SEWER592-000-197.000
4,826.00 LONG TERM DEBT - OTHER592-000-197.001

108,492.79 LONG TERM DEBT - WATER592-000-197.002
6,498,549.70 LONG TERM DEBT - CIA592-000-197.247

(47,716.81)LONG TERM DEBT - INTEREST - SEWER592-000-198.000
(60,649.13)LONG TERM DEBT - INTEREST - WATER592-000-198.001

93,174,535.79 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

11,000.00 RETAINAGE PAYABLE592-000-202.001
18,175.17 ACCRUED INTEREST PAYABLE592-000-256.000
10,600.00 POOL & HYDRANT BONDS592-000-282.000
140,000.00 BONDS - CONTRACTOR - WATER/SEWER592-000-283.004

3,000.00 ESCROW - WATER/SEWER 592-000-284.002
(160.00)ROW PERMITS592-000-284.003

311,919.00 BONDS PAYABLE-SRF - US BANK592-000-300.000
616,186.32 BONDS PAYABLE - OMIDD 2010A592-000-300.001
162,178.60 BONDS PAYABLE - OMIDD 2010B592-000-300.002

2,041,075.06 BONDS PAYABLE - OMID 2013A SEG 3592-000-300.003
27,253.74 DEFERRED REVENUE - UNEARNED592-000-339.003

3,341,227.89 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

60,685,408.00 NET INVESTMENT IN CAPITAL ASSETS592-000-391.000
1,585,120.83 RETAINED EARNINGS-RESTRICTED CAP PROJECT592-000-395.000

25,895,652.67 RETAINED EARNINGS-UNRESTRICTED592-000-395.003
292,324.26 RETAINED EARNINGS-RESTR COMM IMPRV PLAN592-000-395.004

88,458,505.76 Total Fund Balance

0.00 Fund Balance Adjustments

88,458,505.76 Beginning Fund Balance

1,374,802.14 Net of Revenues VS Expenditures

89,833,307.90 Ending Fund Balance
93,174,535.79 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

284



BALANCE SHEET FOR ORION TOWNSHIP 15/15Page:11/17/2022 02:13 PM
User: tgraves
DB: Orion Township

Period Ending 11/30/2022

                                     Fund 596 GARBAGE/RUBBISH COLLECTION FUND

BalanceDescriptionGL Number

*** Assets ***

67,430.30 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS596-000-010.000
2,769.66 PREPAID EXPENSES596-000-123.000

70,199.96 Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

0.00 Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

79,247.79 REATAINED EARNINGS - UNASSIGNED596-000-390.000

79,247.79 Total Fund Balance

79,247.79 Beginning Fund Balance

(9,047.83)Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
70,199.96 Ending Fund Balance
70,199.96 Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

285



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ORION TOWNSHIP 1/32Page:11/17/2022 02:15 PM
User: tgraves
DB: Orion Township

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 91.51

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues
Dept 000

0.00 89.64 6,447.65 55,789.35 62,237.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUE - SAD PAYOFF101-000-402.000
0.00 99.25 12,746.03 1,684,540.97 1,697,287.00 CURRENT PROPERTY TAXES101-000-403.000
0.00 100.00 (13,751.56)13,751.56 0.00 LOCAL COMM STABILIZATION - PPT SHARE101-000-403.001
0.00 100.00 (9,525.06)9,525.06 0.00 PAYMENT IN LIEU OF TAXES (PILT)101-000-432.000
0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 INDUSTRIAL FACILITY TAX (IFT)101-000-437.000
0.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 MARIHUANA EXCISE TAX101-000-439.000
0.00 143.04 (11,190.00)37,190.00 26,000.00 PENALTY - TRANSFER AFFIDAVIT101-000-440.000
0.00 77.16 2,968.72 10,031.28 13,000.00 PENALTIES AND INTEREST ON TAXES101-000-445.000
0.00 100.00 (677.09)677.09 0.00 PRIOR YEAR TAX ADJ'S & COLLECTIONS101-000-449.000
0.00 100.00 (2,000.00)2,000.00 0.00 APPLICATION FEE - LIQUOR LICENSE 101-000-460.001
0.00 100.00 (65,000.00)65,000.00 0.00 APPLICATION FEE - MARIHUANA101-000-479.000
0.00 35.36 226,250.00 123,750.00 350,000.00 LICENSE - MARIHUANA ANNUAL FEE101-000-479.001
0.00 184.80 (848.00)1,848.00 1,000.00 TRAILER TAX101-000-480.000
0.00 99.11 490.00 54,510.00 55,000.00 ADMINISTRATIVE FEE- P & Z101-000-487.000
0.00 100.00 (300.00)300.00 0.00 PERMITS - RECREATIONAL VEHICLE 101-000-488.000
0.00 99.08 156.00 16,844.00 17,000.00 FEDERAL GRANT - CDBG 101-000-510.000
0.00 71.43 40,000.00 100,000.00 140,000.00 CONTRIBUTION FROM UNITS - TRI-PARTY101-000-511.000
0.00 100.00 (1,924,520.34)1,924,520.34 0.00 FEDERAL GRANTS - GENERAL GOVERNMENT101-000-528.000
0.00 96.24 117,146.00 3,000,940.00 3,118,086.00 STATE GRANTS - STATE REVENUE SHARING101-000-574.000
0.00 237.64 (7,570.10)13,070.10 5,500.00 ORDINANCE FINES & COSTS101-000-605.000
0.00 117.52 (19,266.57)129,266.57 110,000.00 CHARGES FOR TAX COLLECTION SERVICES101-000-609.000
0.00 83.83 37,830.77 196,140.23 233,971.00 ADMINISTRATIVE FEE INCOME101-000-614.000
0.00 119.56 (978.04)5,978.04 5,000.00 USE FEE - MIDWEST RECYCLING101-000-620.001
0.00 173.31 (146,629.50)346,629.50 200,000.00 PC REVIEW FEES-ENGINEERING101-000-626.000
0.00 166.19 (33,094.93)83,094.93 50,000.00 PC REVIEW FEES - PLANNERS101-000-626.001
0.00 119.38 (387.50)2,387.50 2,000.00 PC REVIEW FEES - LEGAL101-000-626.002
0.00 0.00 40,000.00 0.00 40,000.00 CHARGES FOR SERVICES - BUILDING DEMO101-000-633.000
0.00 100.00 (182.28)182.28 0.00 EV CHARGERS101-000-653.000
0.00 145.92 (22,960.88)72,960.88 50,000.00 INTEREST EARNED101-000-664.000
0.00 100.00 (62.92)62.92 0.00 INTEREST-TAXES101-000-664.001
0.00 360.98 (1,304.90)1,804.90 500.00 INTEREST - LONG LAKE WOOD SAD101-000-664.268
0.00 64.14 143.43 256.57 400.00 INTEREST - INDIAN RIDGE SAD101-000-664.269
0.00 109.34 (827.30)9,687.30 8,860.00 INTEREST - CENTRAL DRIVE101-000-664.273
0.00 100.00 295,857.39 (295,857.39)0.00 INVESTMENTS GAIN & LOSSES101-000-665.000
0.00 91.67 40,343.01 443,773.99 484,117.00 RENTS - INTERNAL TO GENERAL FUND101-000-668.000
0.00 29.84 31,035.00 13,200.00 44,235.00 RENTS - EXTERNAL - TOWER101-000-668.001
0.00 100.00 (28,244.35)28,244.35 0.00 RENTS-EXTERNAL-VET MEM101-000-668.002
0.00 100.00 (21,102.00)21,102.00 0.00 GAIN/LOSS ON SALE OF ASSETS 101-000-673.000
0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 PRIVATE CONTRIBUTIONS AND DONATIONS101-000-674.000
0.00 100.00 (1,555.63)1,555.63 0.00 SPECIAL EVENTS-VETERAN'S MEMORIAL 5K101-000-674.102
0.00 0.00 120,000.00 0.00 120,000.00 CONTRIBUTION FROM GCI FUND101-000-676.401
0.00 0.00 86,103.00 0.00 86,103.00 CONTRIBUTION FROM HOST FEE FUND101-000-676.417
0.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 PRIVATE GRANTS101-000-677.000
0.00 148.99 (3,674.60)11,174.60 7,500.00 REIMBURSEMENT -MMRMA REFUND DISTRIBUTION101-000-687.000
0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 MISC INCOME101-000-694.000
0.00 80.54 194.60 805.40 1,000.00 ADMINISTRATIVE FEE - SPECIAL ASSMT SETUP101-000-694.001
0.00 100.00 0.00 5,793.00 5,793.00 COMMUNITYWIDE PROGRAM - WEST NILE 101-000-694.005
0.00 100.16 (39.78)25,039.78 25,000.00 COMMUNITYWIDE PROGRAM - NO HAZ101-000-694.010
0.00 100.00 (879.99)879.99 0.00 MISC-CLERKS DEPT101-000-694.215
0.00 100.00 (8,959.13)8,959.13 0.00 MISC-GENERAL ACTIVITIES101-000-694.248
0.00 100.00 (4,582.62)4,582.62 0.00 MISC-TREASURER DEPT101-000-694.253
0.00 0.00 27,000.00 0.00 27,000.00 MISC-ELECTION DEPT101-000-694.262
0.00 78.92 16,651.86 62,348.14 79,000.00 PRIVATE CONTRIBUTION - ORION LIVING ADS101-000-695.022

286



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ORION TOWNSHIP 2/32Page:11/17/2022 02:15 PM
User: tgraves
DB: Orion Township

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 91.51

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues

0.00 116.43 (1,170,251.61)8,294,340.61 7,124,089.00 Total Dept 000

0.00 116.43 (1,170,251.61)8,294,340.61 7,124,089.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 101 - BOARD OF TRUSTEES

0.00 74.26 2,080.00 6,000.00 8,080.00 NONSUPERVISORY SALARIES101-101-703.000
0.00 67.49 8,092.00 16,800.00 24,892.00 PER DIEM FEES101-101-705.000
0.00 91.54 186.13 2,013.87 2,200.00 SOC SEC/MED 101-101-715.000
0.00 89.93 20.15 179.85 200.00 LIFE INSURANCE101-101-717.000
0.00 2.80 486.00 14.00 500.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-101-740.000
0.00 74.83 112.00 333.00 445.00 DATA PROCESSING101-101-807.000
0.00 21.97 390.14 109.86 500.00 TELEPHONE-DESK PHONES101-101-851.000
0.00 13.13 868.75 131.25 1,000.00 MILEAGE101-101-861.000
0.00 89.24 236.76 1,963.24 2,200.00 TRAVEL ALLOWANCE101-101-863.000
0.00 80.05 897.96 3,602.04 4,500.00 DUES & MISC101-101-956.000
0.00 77.73 490.00 1,710.00 2,200.00 EDUCATION & TRAINING101-101-957.000

0.00 70.33 13,859.89 32,857.11 46,717.00 Total Dept 101 - BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Dept 171 - SUPERVISOR'S DEPARTMENT
0.00 88.43 23,697.84 181,169.16 204,867.00 SUPERVISORY SALARIES101-171-702.000
0.00 78.67 24,952.54 92,019.46 116,972.00 NONSUPERVISORY SALARIES101-171-703.000
0.00 42.90 3,367.94 2,530.06 5,898.00 OVERTIME101-171-713.000
0.00 84.03 4,368.27 22,977.73 27,346.00 SOC SEC/MED 101-171-715.000
0.00 90.35 6,469.90 60,599.10 67,069.00 HOSPITALIZATION INSURANCE101-171-716.000
0.00 83.33 840.00 4,200.00 5,040.00 PEHP - RETIREE MEDICAL PLAN101-171-716.002
0.00 98.10 1.90 98.10 100.00 FSA ADMIN FEES101-171-716.004
0.00 82.20 142.42 657.58 800.00 LIFE INSURANCE101-171-717.000
0.00 83.18 7,721.90 38,178.10 45,900.00 PENSION101-171-718.000
0.00 87.86 263.04 1,902.96 2,166.00 DISABILITY INSURANCE101-171-719.000
0.00 88.46 407.92 3,127.08 3,535.00 DEPUTY WAGES101-171-720.000
0.00 99.34 39.21 5,860.79 5,900.00 LONGEVITY101-171-723.000
0.00 80.21 1,453.60 5,890.40 7,344.00 DENTAL/VISION INSURANCE101-171-724.000
0.00 49.44 758.33 741.67 1,500.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-171-727.000
0.00 146.39 (556.67)1,756.67 1,200.00 POSTAGE101-171-728.000
0.00 10.00 270.00 30.00 300.00 PRINTED FORMS101-171-730.000
0.00 92.00 279.88 3,220.12 3,500.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-171-740.000
0.00 89.55 1,191.71 10,215.29 11,407.00 DATA PROCESSING101-171-807.000
0.00 23.30 3,336.58 1,013.42 4,350.00 TELEPHONE-DESK PHONES101-171-851.000
0.00 74.50 386.32 1,128.68 1,515.00 CELLULAR-PHONES/TABLETS101-171-851.001
0.00 76.04 838.76 2,661.24 3,500.00 MILEAGE101-171-861.000
0.00 110.26 (718.01)7,718.01 7,000.00 TRAVEL ALLOWANCE101-171-863.000
0.00 97.26 32.86 1,167.14 1,200.00 SPECIAL EVENTS-STATE OF THE TWP101-171-881.100
0.00 100.00 (590.00)590.00 0.00 SPECIAL EVENTS-KICKBALL TOURNAMENT101-171-881.101
0.00 99.99 0.17 1,554.83 1,555.00 SPECIAL EVENTS-VETERAN'S MEMORIAL 5K101-171-881.102
0.00 66.43 2,704.16 5,350.84 8,055.00 DUES & MISC101-171-956.000
0.00 125.88 (1,581.32)7,691.32 6,110.00 EDUCATION & TRAINING101-171-957.000

0.00 85.28 80,079.25 464,049.75 544,129.00 Total Dept 171 - SUPERVISOR'S DEPARTMENT

Dept 212 - BUDGET DEPARTMENT
0.00 88.46 9,807.71 75,192.29 85,000.00 SUPERVISORY SALARIES101-212-702.000

287



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ORION TOWNSHIP 3/32Page:11/17/2022 02:15 PM
User: tgraves
DB: Orion Township

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 91.51

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

0.00 90.04 677.20 6,122.80 6,800.00 SOC SEC/MED 101-212-715.000
0.00 92.97 1,399.71 18,521.29 19,921.00 HOSPITALIZATION INSURANCE101-212-716.000
0.00 83.33 210.00 1,050.00 1,260.00 PEHP - RETIREE MEDICAL PLAN101-212-716.002
0.00 89.90 5.05 44.95 50.00 FSA ADMIN FEES101-212-716.004
0.00 77.83 47.00 165.00 212.00 LIFE INSURANCE101-212-717.000
0.00 88.46 1,373.13 10,526.87 11,900.00 PENSION101-212-718.000
0.00 78.26 173.90 626.10 800.00 DISABILITY INSURANCE101-212-719.000
0.00 80.21 363.40 1,472.60 1,836.00 DENTAL/VISION INSURANCE101-212-724.000
0.00 19.06 809.45 190.55 1,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-212-727.000
0.00 59.94 1,201.88 1,798.12 3,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-212-740.000
0.00 94.83 224.84 4,125.16 4,350.00 DATA PROCESSING101-212-807.000
0.00 26.69 549.84 200.16 750.00 TELEPHONE-DESK PHONES101-212-851.000
0.00 50.16 373.78 376.22 750.00 CELLULAR-PHONES/TABLETS101-212-851.001
0.00 8.92 1,092.95 107.05 1,200.00 MILEAGE101-212-861.000
0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 TRAVEL ALLOWANCE101-212-863.000
0.00 10.19 2,200.24 249.76 2,450.00 DUES & MISC101-212-956.000
0.00 11.50 4,425.00 575.00 5,000.00 EDUCATION & TRAINING101-212-957.000

0.00 82.11 26,435.08 121,343.92 147,779.00 Total Dept 212 - BUDGET DEPARTMENT

Dept 215 - CLERK'S DEPARTMENT
0.00 88.46 10,450.74 80,146.26 90,597.00 SUPERVISORY SALARIES101-215-702.000
0.00 79.55 63,819.81 248,273.93 312,093.74 NONSUPERVISORY SALARIES101-215-703.000
0.00 120.70 (1,138.42)6,638.42 5,500.00 ACCRUED PAYOUTS101-215-704.000
0.00 84.49 2,856.30 15,563.67 18,419.97 OVERTIME101-215-713.000
0.00 77.53 8,044.63 27,750.63 35,795.26 SOC SEC/MED 101-215-715.000
0.00 66.73 20,765.15 41,657.85 62,423.00 HOSPITALIZATION INSURANCE101-215-716.000
0.00 91.67 833.26 9,166.74 10,000.00 HEALTH ALLOWANCE101-215-716.001
0.00 48.61 3,885.00 3,675.00 7,560.00 PEHP - RETIREE MEDICAL PLAN101-215-716.002
0.00 84.98 37.55 212.45 250.00 FSA ADMIN FEES101-215-716.004
0.00 71.67 340.02 859.98 1,200.00 LIFE INSURANCE101-215-717.000
0.00 71.03 16,333.76 40,038.56 56,372.32 PENSION101-215-718.000
0.00 76.03 790.91 2,509.09 3,300.00 DISABILITY INSURANCE101-215-719.000
0.00 88.46 407.92 3,127.08 3,535.00 DEPUTY WAGES101-215-720.000
0.00 75.65 2,682.90 8,333.10 11,016.00 DENTAL/VISION INSURANCE101-215-724.000
0.00 78.98 525.55 1,974.45 2,500.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-215-727.000
0.00 28.38 1,432.44 567.56 2,000.00 POSTAGE101-215-728.000
0.00 10.64 1,340.42 159.58 1,500.00 PRINTED FORMS101-215-730.000
0.00 98.60 80.03 5,619.97 5,700.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-215-740.000
0.00 99.61 300.00 76,490.00 76,790.00 AUDIT FEES101-215-803.000
0.00 71.81 845.66 2,154.34 3,000.00 CONTRACTUAL HELP101-215-806.000
0.00 58.12 21,024.75 29,175.25 50,200.00 DATA PROCESSING101-215-807.000
0.00 88.17 201.10 1,498.90 1,700.00 TELEPHONE-DESK PHONES101-215-851.000
0.00 125.41 (152.45)752.45 600.00 CELLULAR-PHONES/TABLETS101-215-851.001
0.00 29.89 701.10 298.90 1,000.00 MILEAGE101-215-861.000
0.00 0.39 2,490.18 9.82 2,500.00 TRAVEL ALLOWANCE101-215-863.000
0.00 86.13 3,605.37 22,394.63 26,000.00 LEGAL NOTICE101-215-901.000
0.00 112.58 (597.42)5,347.42 4,750.00 DUES & MISC101-215-956.000
0.00 42.51 29,034.01 21,465.99 50,500.00 EDUCATION & TRAINING101-215-957.000

0.00 77.45 190,940.27 655,862.02 846,802.29 Total Dept 215 - CLERK'S DEPARTMENT

Dept 228 - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT
0.00 88.46 7,846.26 60,153.74 68,000.00 SUPERVISORY SALARIES101-228-702.000

288



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ORION TOWNSHIP 4/32Page:11/17/2022 02:15 PM
User: tgraves
DB: Orion Township

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 91.51

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

0.00 96.03 31.73 768.27 800.00 ACCRUED PAYOUTS101-228-704.000
0.00 91.87 442.04 4,997.96 5,440.00 SOC SEC/MED 101-228-715.000
0.00 87.64 1,891.26 13,408.74 15,300.00 HOSPITALIZATION INSURANCE101-228-716.000
0.00 83.33 210.00 1,050.00 1,260.00 PEHP - RETIREE MEDICAL PLAN101-228-716.002
0.00 32.65 67.35 32.65 100.00 FSA ADMIN FEES101-228-716.004
0.00 82.50 35.00 165.00 200.00 LIFE INSURANCE101-228-717.000
0.00 89.59 990.99 8,529.01 9,520.00 PENSION101-228-718.000
0.00 90.20 68.57 631.43 700.00 DISABILITY INSURANCE101-228-719.000
0.00 80.21 363.40 1,472.60 1,836.00 DENTAL/VISION INSURANCE101-228-724.000
0.00 36.90 189.31 110.69 300.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-228-727.000
0.00 83.07 756.44 3,710.68 4,467.12 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-228-740.000
0.00 67.07 987.92 2,012.08 3,000.00 SMALL TOOLS101-228-741.000
0.00 98.73 90.04 7,009.46 7,099.50 DATA PROCESSING101-228-807.000
0.00 82.45 3,860.32 18,139.68 22,000.00 COMPUTER CONSULTANT101-228-820.000
0.00 15.05 1,129.84 200.16 1,330.00 TELEPHONE-DESK PHONES101-228-851.000
0.00 74.62 143.41 421.59 565.00 CELLULAR-PHONES/TABLETS101-228-851.001
0.00 40.81 591.87 408.13 1,000.00 MILEAGE101-228-861.000
0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 TRAVEL ALLOWANCE101-228-863.000
0.00 10.45 3,170.03 369.97 3,540.00 DUES & MISC101-228-956.000
0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 EDUCATION & TRAINING101-228-957.000
0.00 92.00 479.91 5,520.09 6,000.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY-EQUIPMENT101-228-977.000

0.00 80.97 30,345.69 129,111.93 159,457.62 Total Dept 228 - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT

Dept 247 - BOARD OF REVIEW
0.00 68.00 480.00 1,020.00 1,500.00 PER DIEM FEES101-247-705.000
0.00 21.04 94.75 25.25 120.00 SOC SEC/MED 101-247-715.000
0.00 45.96 54.04 45.96 100.00 DUES & MISC101-247-956.000
0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 100.00 EDUCATION & TRAINING101-247-957.000

0.00 59.96 728.79 1,091.21 1,820.00 Total Dept 247 - BOARD OF REVIEW

Dept 248 - GENERAL GOV'T ACTIVITIES
0.00 50.81 9,838.08 10,161.92 20,000.00 WORKMEN'S COMP101-248-722.000
0.00 73.55 5,528.44 15,371.56 20,900.00 POSTAGE101-248-728.000
0.00 0.00 625.00 0.00 625.00 PRINTED FORMS101-248-730.000

24,500.00 89.78 15,688.10 113,311.90 153,500.00 CONTRACTUAL HELP101-248-806.000
0.00 48.73 10,149.72 9,648.28 19,798.00 DATA PROCESSING101-248-807.000
0.00 98.13 40.00 2,100.00 2,140.00 WEB SITE/INTERNET101-248-807.001
0.00 81.03 13,374.98 57,125.02 70,500.00 NEWSLETTER101-248-812.000
0.00 38.36 1,895.40 1,179.60 3,075.00 ADVERTISING101-248-902.000
0.00 100.00 3,000.00 (3,000.00)0.00 IBNR INSURANCE DEDUCTIBLE101-248-917.000
0.00 92.29 1,619.70 19,380.30 21,000.00 DUES & MISC101-248-956.000
0.00 50.00 950.00 950.00 1,900.00 EDUCATION & TRAINING101-248-957.000
0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 TAX TRIBUNALS101-248-964.003
0.00 0.00 136,000.00 0.00 136,000.00 CONTRIBUTION TO PARK & RECREATION FUND101-248-965.208
0.00 0.00 350,000.00 0.00 350,000.00 CONTRIBUTION TO CIA FUND101-248-965.247
0.00 100.00 0.00 1,759.85 1,759.85 CONTRIB SSH & SSH1 RD MTCE FUND101-248-965.265
0.00 0.00 484,117.00 0.00 484,117.00 CONTRIBUTION TO MUNICIPAL DEBT FUND101-248-965.370
0.00 0.00 11,750.00 0.00 11,750.00 CONTRIBUTION TO GARBAGE/RUBBISH FUND FUN101-248-965.596

24,500.00 19.45 1,045,576.42 227,988.43 1,298,064.85 Total Dept 248 - GENERAL GOV'T ACTIVITIES

289



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ORION TOWNSHIP 5/32Page:11/17/2022 02:15 PM
User: tgraves
DB: Orion Township

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 91.51

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures
Dept 253 - TREASURER'S DEPARTMENT

0.00 88.46 10,450.74 80,146.26 90,597.00 SUPERVISORY SALARIES101-253-702.000
0.00 81.42 36,175.18 158,486.84 194,662.02 NONSUPERVISORY SALARIES101-253-703.000
0.00 170.91 (3,828.88)9,228.88 5,400.00 ACCRUED PAYOUTS101-253-704.000
0.00 4.23 15,766.68 696.32 16,463.00 OVERTIME101-253-713.000
0.00 83.83 4,331.51 22,450.37 26,781.88 SOC SEC/MED 101-253-715.000
0.00 93.96 3,327.95 51,791.05 55,119.00 HOSPITALIZATION INSURANCE101-253-716.000
0.00 83.33 833.30 4,166.70 5,000.00 HEALTH ALLOWANCE101-253-716.001
0.00 81.25 945.00 4,095.00 5,040.00 PEHP - RETIREE MEDICAL PLAN101-253-716.002
0.00 98.10 0.95 49.05 50.00 FSA ADMIN FEES101-253-716.004
0.00 78.57 171.46 628.54 800.00 LIFE INSURANCE101-253-717.000
0.00 77.34 10,348.11 35,323.44 45,671.55 PENSION101-253-718.000
0.00 83.31 367.25 1,832.75 2,200.00 DISABILITY INSURANCE101-253-719.000
0.00 88.46 407.92 3,127.08 3,535.00 DEPUTY WAGES101-253-720.000
0.00 104.16 (1,130.58)28,300.61 27,170.03 LONGEVITY101-253-723.000
0.00 78.84 1,554.10 5,789.90 7,344.00 DENTAL/VISION INSURANCE101-253-724.000
0.00 40.55 1,486.18 1,013.82 2,500.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-253-727.000
0.00 99.02 157.04 15,842.96 16,000.00 POSTAGE101-253-728.000
0.00 45.34 5,193.11 4,306.89 9,500.00 PRINTED FORMS101-253-730.000
0.00 57.09 429.09 570.91 1,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-253-740.000
0.00 91.04 940.92 9,559.08 10,500.00 CONTRACTUAL HELP101-253-806.000
0.00 42.09 5,038.59 3,661.41 8,700.00 DATA PROCESSING101-253-807.000
0.00 71.03 289.66 710.34 1,000.00 TELEPHONE-DESK PHONES101-253-851.000
0.00 19.60 2,813.88 686.12 3,500.00 MILEAGE101-253-861.000
0.00 41.42 1,757.43 1,242.57 3,000.00 TRAVEL ALLOWANCE101-253-863.000
0.00 77.99 440.11 1,559.89 2,000.00 REPAIRS & MAINT-EQUIPMENT101-253-936.000
0.00 28.07 6,222.22 2,427.78 8,650.00 DUES & MISC101-253-956.000
0.00 72.02 1,958.75 5,041.25 7,000.00 EDUCATION & TRAINING101-253-957.000
0.00 28.98 13,494.31 5,505.69 19,000.00 BANK/CREDIT CARD FEES101-253-958.000

0.00 79.26 119,941.98 458,241.50 578,183.48 Total Dept 253 - TREASURER'S DEPARTMENT

Dept 257 - ASSESSING DEPARTMENT
0.00 2.40 29,484.67 724.50 30,209.17 NONSUPERVISORY SALARIES101-257-703.000
0.00 0.00 3,021.62 0.00 3,021.62 OVERTIME101-257-713.000
0.00 2.08 2,603.64 55.42 2,659.06 SOC SEC/MED 101-257-715.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 1.97 1.97 FSA ADMIN FEES101-257-716.004
0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 100.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-257-727.000
0.00 95.50 314.94 6,685.06 7,000.00 POSTAGE101-257-728.000
0.00 20.97 1,185.41 314.59 1,500.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-257-740.000
0.00 98.29 4,542.31 260,457.69 265,000.00 CONTRACTUAL HELP101-257-806.000
0.00 12.79 1,159.94 170.06 1,330.00 TELEPHONE-DESK PHONES101-257-851.000
0.00 0.00 2,838.03 0.00 2,838.03 DUES & MISC101-257-956.000
0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 100.00 EDUCATION & TRAINING101-257-957.000

0.00 85.55 45,350.56 268,409.29 313,759.85 Total Dept 257 - ASSESSING DEPARTMENT

Dept 262 - ELECTIONS DEPARTMENT
0.00 75.76 7,273.29 22,726.71 30,000.00 NONSUPERVISORY SALARIES101-262-703.000
0.00 43.68 33,792.00 26,208.00 60,000.00 PER DIEM FEES101-262-705.000
0.00 34.71 3,264.31 1,735.69 5,000.00 OVERTIME101-262-713.000
0.00 56.53 1,304.11 1,695.89 3,000.00 SOC SEC/MED 101-262-715.000
0.00 42.05 20,284.05 14,715.95 35,000.00 POSTAGE101-262-728.000
0.00 29.69 11,250.18 4,749.82 16,000.00 PRINTED FORMS101-262-730.000

290



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ORION TOWNSHIP 6/32Page:11/17/2022 02:15 PM
User: tgraves
DB: Orion Township

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 91.51

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

0.00 119.77 (4,546.72)27,546.72 23,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-262-740.000
0.00 104.45 (845.44)19,845.44 19,000.00 CONTRACTUAL HELP101-262-806.000
0.00 58.45 415.50 584.50 1,000.00 MILEAGE101-262-861.000
0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 TRAVEL ALLOWANCE101-262-863.000
0.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 LEGAL NOTICE101-262-901.000
0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 REPAIRS & MAINT-EQUIPMENT101-262-936.000
0.00 50.10 2,994.00 3,006.00 6,000.00 RENT TO STORAGE UNIT101-262-941.000
0.00 91.09 267.19 2,732.81 3,000.00 DUES & MISC101-262-956.000
0.00 49.88 1,253.07 1,246.93 2,500.00 EDUCATION & TRAINING101-262-957.000

0.00 58.84 88,705.54 126,794.46 215,500.00 Total Dept 262 - ELECTIONS DEPARTMENT

Dept 265 - FACILITIES & GROUNDS DEPARTMENT
0.00 88.49 6,741.45 51,838.55 58,580.00 SUPERVISORY SALARIES101-265-702.000
0.00 77.42 43,443.75 148,964.61 192,408.36 NONSUPERVISORY SALARIES101-265-703.000
0.00 39.85 3,007.73 1,992.27 5,000.00 ACCRUED PAYOUTS101-265-704.000
0.00 16.25 6,065.13 1,176.51 7,241.64 OVERTIME101-265-713.000
0.00 74.52 5,609.44 16,409.56 22,019.00 SOC SEC/MED 101-265-715.000
0.00 55.95 22,640.69 28,754.31 51,395.00 HOSPITALIZATION INSURANCE101-265-716.000
0.00 100.00 (0.08)10,000.08 10,000.00 HEALTH ALLOWANCE101-265-716.001
0.00 66.67 2,100.00 4,200.00 6,300.00 PEHP - RETIREE MEDICAL PLAN101-265-716.002
0.00 74.61 253.88 746.12 1,000.00 LIFE INSURANCE101-265-717.000
0.00 72.35 10,462.29 27,370.21 37,832.50 PENSION101-265-718.000
0.00 85.39 410.28 2,397.72 2,808.00 DISABILITY INSURANCE101-265-719.000
0.00 74.02 2,385.10 6,794.90 9,180.00 DENTAL/VISION INSURANCE101-265-724.000
0.00 29.92 350.40 149.60 500.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-265-727.000
0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 100.00 POSTAGE101-265-728.000
0.00 37.96 10,887.32 6,662.68 17,550.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-265-740.000
0.00 76.29 1,991.24 6,408.76 8,400.00 SMALL TOOLS101-265-741.000
0.00 33.60 332.01 167.99 500.00 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES101-265-775.000
0.00 87.40 31.50 218.50 250.00 DATA PROCESSING101-265-807.000
0.00 43.51 225.98 174.02 400.00 TELEPHONE-DESK PHONES101-265-851.000
0.00 135.04 (455.57)1,755.57 1,300.00 CELLULAR-PHONES/TABLETS101-265-851.001
0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 200.00 MILEAGE101-265-861.000
0.00 0.00 1,750.00 0.00 1,750.00 TRAVEL ALLOWANCE101-265-863.000
0.00 64.29 178.55 321.45 500.00 REPAIRS & MAINT.-VEHICLES101-265-935.000
0.00 0.00 800.00 0.00 800.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL101-265-940.000
0.00 12.45 13,298.52 1,890.48 15,189.00 DUES & MISC101-265-956.000
0.00 6.96 5,582.18 417.82 6,000.00 EDUCATION & TRAINING101-265-957.000
0.00 16.84 33,326.00 6,749.00 40,075.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY-EQUIPMENT101-265-977.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 105,711.00 105,711.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY-VEHICLES101-265-978.000

0.00 71.52 171,717.79 431,271.71 602,989.50 Total Dept 265 - FACILITIES & GROUNDS DEPARTMENT

Dept 266 - ATTORNEY DEPARTMENT
0.00 44.60 193,886.00 156,114.00 350,000.00 ATTORNEY FEES101-266-802.000
0.00 124.90 (14,942.50)74,942.50 60,000.00 RETAINER/PROSECUTION FEES101-266-802.001
0.00 170.30 (21,090.50)51,090.50 30,000.00 LEGAL TAX TRIBUNALS101-266-802.002
0.00 62.22 11,335.50 18,664.50 30,000.00 LEGAL - LABOR101-266-802.003

0.00 64.00 169,188.50 300,811.50 470,000.00 Total Dept 266 - ATTORNEY DEPARTMENT

Dept 267 - TWP HALL-BLDG/GROUNDS DEPARTMENT

291



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ORION TOWNSHIP 7/32Page:11/17/2022 02:15 PM
User: tgraves
DB: Orion Township

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 91.51

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

0.00 54.26 2,744.27 3,255.73 6,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-267-727.000
0.00 54.30 1,371.00 1,629.00 3,000.00 PRINTED FORMS101-267-730.000
0.00 106.28 (1,570.86)26,570.86 25,000.00 COPIER LEASE/USAGE101-267-732.000
0.00 73.22 535.58 1,464.42 2,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-267-740.000
0.00 126.38 (2,110.31)10,110.31 8,000.00 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES101-267-775.000
0.00 32.00 3,400.00 1,600.00 5,000.00 CONTRACTUAL HELP101-267-806.000

2,252.17 68.48 5,645.91 10,014.92 17,913.00 DATA PROCESSING101-267-807.000
0.00 84.60 1,836.24 10,083.76 11,920.00 WEB SITE/INTERNET101-267-807.001
0.00 76.05 2,394.65 7,605.35 10,000.00 TELEPHONE-DESK PHONES101-267-851.000
0.00 193.14 (12,853.50)26,653.50 13,800.00 PROPERTY INSURANCE101-267-910.000
0.00 41.16 21,713.50 15,186.50 36,900.00 LIABILITY INSURANCE101-267-911.000
0.00 101.52 (379.00)25,279.00 24,900.00 ERRORS & OMISSION101-267-913.000
0.00 14.27 9,259.00 1,541.00 10,800.00 AUTO INSURANCE101-267-914.000
0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 IBNR INSURANCE DEDUCTIBLE101-267-917.000
0.00 113.26 (5,567.48)47,567.48 42,000.00 ELECTRIC - TOWNSHIP HALL101-267-920.000
0.00 137.77 (7,932.08)28,932.08 21,000.00 NATURAL GAS - TOWNSHIP HALL101-267-921.000
0.00 128.38 (1,844.54)8,344.54 6,500.00 WATER - TOWNSHIP HALL101-267-922.000
0.00 31.92 68.08 31.92 100.00 SEWER - TOWNSHIP HALL101-267-923.000
0.00 133.42 (5,400.80)21,560.80 16,160.00 REPAIRS & MAINT - TOWNSHIP HALL101-267-930.000
0.00 75.00 3,829.98 11,491.02 15,321.00 CUSTODIAL SERVICES101-267-930.001
0.00 118.35 (2,752.63)17,752.63 15,000.00 GROUNDS MAINT - TOWNSHIP HALL101-267-934.000
0.00 55.54 3,969.34 4,958.31 8,927.65 REPAIRS & MAINT-EQUIPMENT - TWP HALL101-267-936.000
0.00 100.00 (1,586.28)1,586.28 0.00 EMPLOYEE CONSUMER GOODS 101-267-956.003
0.00 106.65 (406.73)6,526.73 6,120.00 COFFEE & WATER SERVICE101-267-956.004

2,252.17 81.94 64,363.34 289,746.14 356,361.65 Total Dept 267 - TWP HALL-BLDG/GROUNDS DEPARTMENT

Dept 270 - HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
0.00 88.46 9,230.84 70,769.16 80,000.00 SUPERVISORY SALARIES101-270-702.000
0.00 100.00 (1,923.08)1,923.08 0.00 ACCRUED PAYOUTS101-270-704.000
0.00 85.87 904.62 5,495.38 6,400.00 SOC SEC/MED 101-270-715.000
0.00 83.33 833.30 4,166.70 5,000.00 HEALTH ALLOWANCE101-270-716.001
0.00 83.33 210.00 1,050.00 1,260.00 PEHP - RETIREE MEDICAL PLAN101-270-716.002
0.00 24.60 150.80 49.20 200.00 FSA ADMIN FEES101-270-716.004
0.00 82.50 35.00 165.00 200.00 LIFE INSURANCE101-270-717.000
0.00 88.46 1,292.29 9,907.71 11,200.00 PENSION101-270-718.000
0.00 83.26 125.90 626.10 752.00 DISABILITY INSURANCE101-270-719.000
0.00 80.21 363.40 1,472.60 1,836.00 DENTAL/VISION INSURANCE101-270-724.000
0.00 3.40 483.01 16.99 500.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-270-727.000
0.00 85.89 690.36 4,201.01 4,891.37 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-270-740.000
0.00 34.50 3,930.00 2,070.00 6,000.00 CONTRACTUAL HELP101-270-806.000
0.00 64.36 2,637.04 4,762.96 7,400.00 DATA PROCESSING101-270-807.000
0.00 33.36 399.84 200.16 600.00 TELEPHONE-DESK PHONES101-270-851.000
0.00 75.24 123.78 376.22 500.00 CELLULAR-PHONES/TABLETS101-270-851.001
0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 MILEAGE101-270-861.000
0.00 11.02 10,875.69 1,346.31 12,222.00 DUES & MISC101-270-956.000
0.00 44.71 15,647.14 12,652.86 28,300.00 EMPLOYEE DEVELOPMENT101-270-956.001
0.00 1.30 4,935.00 65.00 5,000.00 EDUCATION & TRAINING101-270-957.000

0.00 70.22 51,444.93 121,316.44 172,761.37 Total Dept 270 - HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

Dept 400 - ORDINANCE ENFORCEMENT DEPARTMENT
0.00 87.16 11,953.01 81,111.38 93,064.39 NONSUPERVISORY SALARIES101-400-703.000
0.00 4.47 2,207.85 103.39 2,311.24 OVERTIME101-400-713.000

292



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ORION TOWNSHIP 8/32Page:11/17/2022 02:15 PM
User: tgraves
DB: Orion Township

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 91.51

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

0.00 72.40 2,370.94 6,219.35 8,590.29 SOC SEC/MED 101-400-715.000
0.00 60.97 3,887.98 6,073.02 9,961.00 HOSPITALIZATION INSURANCE101-400-716.000
0.00 83.33 833.30 4,166.70 5,000.00 HEALTH ALLOWANCE101-400-716.001
0.00 83.33 315.00 1,575.00 1,890.00 PEHP - RETIREE MEDICAL PLAN101-400-716.002
0.00 55.03 134.91 165.09 300.00 LIFE INSURANCE101-400-717.000
0.00 76.22 3,408.72 10,923.79 14,332.51 PENSION101-400-718.000
0.00 89.50 104.73 892.27 997.00 DISABILITY INSURANCE101-400-719.000
0.00 80.21 545.10 2,208.90 2,754.00 DENTAL/VISION INSURANCE101-400-724.000
0.00 576.70 (476.70)576.70 100.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-400-727.000
0.00 0.00 400.00 0.00 400.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-400-740.000
0.00 1.00 37,125.00 375.00 37,500.00 BUILDING DEMOLITION101-400-778.000
0.00 53.04 1,174.00 1,326.00 2,500.00 ATTORNEY FEES101-400-802.000
0.00 102.75 (123.66)4,623.66 4,500.00 LEGAL-DEMOLITION/CONDEMNATION101-400-802.004
0.00 100.00 (10,200.00)10,200.00 0.00 CONTRACTUAL HELP101-400-806.000
0.00 17.60 412.00 88.00 500.00 DATA PROCESSING101-400-807.000
0.00 15.46 929.94 170.06 1,100.00 TELEPHONE-DESK PHONES101-400-851.000
0.00 117.06 (204.77)1,404.77 1,200.00 CELLULAR-PHONES/TABLETS101-400-851.001
0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 MILEAGE101-400-861.000
0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 TRAVEL ALLOWANCE101-400-863.000
0.00 43.35 566.51 433.49 1,000.00 REPAIRS & MAINT.-VEHICLES101-400-935.000
0.00 36.36 8,273.07 4,726.93 13,000.00 AUTO LEASING101-400-935.001
0.00 1.54 3,840.00 60.00 3,900.00 DUES & MISC101-400-956.000
0.00 25.85 741.50 258.50 1,000.00 EDUCATION & TRAINING101-400-957.000

0.00 66.55 69,218.43 137,682.00 206,900.43 Total Dept 400 - ORDINANCE ENFORCEMENT DEPARTMENT

Dept 446 - STREETS DEPARTMENT
0.00 80.57 1,602.75 6,647.25 8,250.00 CONTRACTUAL HELP101-446-806.000
0.00 0.00 3,325.00 0.00 3,325.00 ADVERTISING101-446-902.000
0.00 0.00 600.00 0.00 600.00 ELECTRIC - INDIANWOOD ROUNDABOUT101-446-920.901
0.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00 ELECTRIC - BALDWIN/WALDON ROUNDABOUT101-446-920.902
0.00 40.01 719.85 480.15 1,200.00 ELECTRIC - BALDWIN/MAYBEE ROUNDABOUT101-446-920.903
0.00 22.95 7,704.66 2,295.34 10,000.00 ELECTRIC - BALDWIN FOUNTAIN101-446-920.904
0.00 56.90 517.25 682.75 1,200.00 ELECTRIC - BALDWIN/GREGORY ROUNDABOUT101-446-920.905
0.00 24.21 909.51 290.49 1,200.00 ELECTRIC - BALDWIN/JUDAH ROUNDABOUT 4404101-446-920.906
0.00 11.68 3,532.74 467.26 4,000.00 ELECTRIC-BALDWIN/JUDAH ROUNDABOUT 4408101-446-920.907
0.00 42.63 286.86 213.14 500.00 ELECTRIC - BALDWIN/JUDAH ROUNDABOUT 4410101-446-920.908
0.00 71.66 5,102.06 12,897.94 18,000.00 BALDWIN STREETLIGHTS101-446-920.909
0.00 30.83 2,489.99 1,110.01 3,600.00 WATER - BALDWIN/WALDON ROUNDABOUT101-446-922.902
0.00 35.81 3,851.45 2,148.55 6,000.00 WATER - BALDWIN/MAYBEE ROUNDABOUT101-446-922.903
0.00 31.28 4,947.83 2,252.17 7,200.00 WATER - BALDWIN FOUNTAIN101-446-922.904
0.00 18.31 2,940.73 659.27 3,600.00 WATER - BALDWIN/GREGORY ROUNDABOUT101-446-922.905
0.00 133.56 (100.68)400.68 300.00 WATER - BALDWIN/JUDAH ROUNDABOUT101-446-922.906
0.00 20.51 5,564.00 1,436.00 7,000.00 WATER-BALDWIN/MORGAN IRRIGATION101-446-922.909
0.00 61.31 77.39 122.61 200.00 WATER - DRAGON PARK101-446-922.910
0.00 100.00 (7.46)7.46 0.00 WATER-2 JOSLYN RD/BROWN RD101-446-922.911
0.00 100.00 (7.46)7.46 0.00 WATER-3 JOSLYN RD/BROWN RD101-446-922.912
0.00 118.89 (5,854.74)36,854.74 31,000.00 STREET LIGHTS101-446-924.000

67,160.78 103.16 (4,889.83)92,479.05 154,750.00 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE101-446-934.000
0.00 53.57 130,000.00 150,000.00 280,000.00 TRI PARTY ROADS101-446-937.001
0.00 0.00 13,000.00 0.00 13,000.00 REPAIRS-ROADS101-446-938.001
0.00 100.00 0.00 64,624.39 64,624.39 CHLORIDE101-446-938.002

90,997.75 113.14 (11,822.02)10,824.27 90,000.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY- GROUNDS101-446-974.000

293



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ORION TOWNSHIP 9/32Page:11/17/2022 02:15 PM
User: tgraves
DB: Orion Township

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 91.51

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

158,158.53 76.69 165,689.88 386,900.98 710,749.39 Total Dept 446 - STREETS DEPARTMENT

Dept 721 - PLANNING & ZONING
0.00 88.46 10,269.16 78,730.84 89,000.00 SUPERVISORY SALARIES101-721-702.000
0.00 75.43 38,057.38 116,862.45 154,919.83 NONSUPERVISORY SALARIES101-721-703.000
0.00 100.00 (999.04)999.04 0.00 ACCRUED PAYOUTS101-721-704.000
0.00 2.42 14,140.65 351.23 14,491.88 OVERTIME101-721-713.000
0.00 79.77 4,199.12 16,554.54 20,753.66 SOC SEC/MED 101-721-715.000
0.00 79.41 11,896.18 45,883.82 57,780.00 HOSPITALIZATION INSURANCE101-721-716.000
0.00 62.50 1,890.00 3,150.00 5,040.00 PEHP - RETIREE MEDICAL PLAN101-721-716.002
0.00 59.87 321.06 478.94 800.00 LIFE INSURANCE101-721-717.000
0.00 67.45 11,822.77 24,495.13 36,317.90 PENSION101-721-718.000
0.00 68.54 786.39 1,713.61 2,500.00 DISABILITY INSURANCE101-721-719.000
0.00 60.16 2,926.20 4,417.80 7,344.00 DENTAL/VISION INSURANCE101-721-724.000
0.00 27.78 722.23 277.77 1,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-721-727.000
0.00 58.82 1,235.44 1,764.56 3,000.00 POSTAGE101-721-728.000
0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 PRINTED FORMS101-721-730.000
0.00 0.00 265.30 0.00 265.30 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-721-740.000
0.00 95.03 3,885.45 74,314.55 78,200.00 PLANNING CONSULTANT101-721-804.000
0.00 26.16 18,165.00 6,434.00 24,599.00 CONTRACTUAL HELP101-721-806.000
0.00 42.83 6,398.33 4,792.67 11,191.00 DATA PROCESSING101-721-807.000
0.00 150.33 (100,666.04)300,666.04 200,000.00 ENGINEERING CONSULTANT101-721-810.001
0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 ENGINEERING LEGAL REVIEW101-721-810.002
0.00 23.84 2,269.66 710.34 2,980.00 TELEPHONE-DESK PHONES101-721-851.000
0.00 25.95 1,446.90 507.10 1,954.00 CELLULAR-PHONES/TABLETS101-721-851.001
0.00 6.44 187.13 12.87 200.00 MILEAGE101-721-861.000
0.00 0.00 460.00 0.00 460.00 TRAVEL ALLOWANCE101-721-863.000
0.00 18.62 3,922.06 897.64 4,819.70 DUES & MISC101-721-956.000
0.00 1.17 2,945.00 35.00 2,980.00 EDUCATION & TRAINING101-721-957.000

0.00 94.34 41,046.33 684,049.94 725,096.27 Total Dept 721 - PLANNING & ZONING

Dept 722 - ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
0.00 63.33 4,445.00 7,675.00 12,120.00 PER DIEM FEES-ZBA101-722-705.000
0.00 56.04 426.46 543.54 970.00 SOC SEC/MED 8%-ZBA101-722-715.000
0.00 0.00 700.00 0.00 700.00 MILEAGE-ZBA101-722-861.000
0.00 0.00 1,840.00 0.00 1,840.00 TRAVEL ALLOWANCE-ZBA101-722-863.000
0.00 7.00 837.00 63.00 900.00 EDUCATION & TRAINING-ZBA101-722-957.000

0.00 50.10 8,248.46 8,281.54 16,530.00 Total Dept 722 - ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

Dept 723 - PLANNING COMMISSION
0.00 69.32 6,720.00 15,180.00 21,900.00 PER DIEM FEES-PLANNING COMMISSION101-723-705.000
0.00 57.46 745.25 1,006.75 1,752.00 SOC SEC/MED 8%-PLANNING COMMISSION101-723-715.000
0.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00 MILEAGE-PLANNING COMMISSION101-723-861.000
0.00 0.00 3,220.00 0.00 3,220.00 TRAVEL ALLOWANCE-PLANNING COMMISSION101-723-863.000
0.00 13.33 2,275.00 350.00 2,625.00 EDUCATION & TRAINING-PLANNING COMMISSION101-723-957.000

0.00 53.87 14,160.25 16,536.75 30,697.00 Total Dept 723 - PLANNING COMMISSION

Dept 747 - COMMUNITY ACTION PROGRAMS
0.00 59.55 3,802.75 5,597.25 9,400.00 CONTRACTUAL HELP-STORMWATER101-747-806.000

294



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ORION TOWNSHIP 10/32Page:11/17/2022 02:15 PM
User: tgraves
DB: Orion Township

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 91.51

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

0.00 0.00 65,000.00 0.00 65,000.00 NOTA PAYMENT101-747-808.000
0.00 48.25 3,105.22 2,894.78 6,000.00 HOMEBOUND MILEAGE101-747-861.001
0.00 75.51 1,680.00 5,180.00 6,860.00 EDUCATION & MEMBERSHIP FEES101-747-959.000
0.00 68.48 3,152.20 6,847.80 10,000.00 DRAIN @ LARGE101-747-962.000
0.00 20.50 795.00 205.00 1,000.00 CLEAN SWEEP101-747-964.004
0.00 100.00 0.00 5,793.00 5,793.00 WEST NILE VIRUS101-747-964.005
0.00 2.78 5,347.00 153.00 5,500.00 INVASIVE SPECIES101-747-964.009
0.00 41.60 54,314.84 38,685.16 93,000.00 HAZARDOUS WASTE DAY101-747-964.010
0.00 100.00 0.00 45,000.00 45,000.00 YOUTH ASSISTANCE/NOCC101-747-969.002
0.00 99.96 1.96 5,048.04 5,050.00 LAKE ORION SCHOOL CROSSING GUARDS101-747-969.008
0.00 53.85 3,000.00 3,500.00 6,500.00 WELFARE SERVICES - MEALS ON WHEELS101-747-969.022
0.00 73.23 6,156.00 16,844.00 23,000.00 NOTA - OPERATIONAL EXPENSE101-747-969.024
0.00 99.93 25.00 35,944.50 35,969.50 STORMWATER DRAINS101-747-976.002

0.00 53.98 146,379.97 171,692.53 318,072.50 Total Dept 747 - COMMUNITY ACTION PROGRAMS

184,910.70 67.23 2,543,421.35 5,034,039.15 7,762,371.20 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(184,910.70)481.82 (3,713,672.96)3,260,301.46 (638,282.20)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

184,910.70 67.23 2,543,421.35 5,034,039.15 7,762,371.20 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 116.43 (1,170,251.61)8,294,340.61 7,124,089.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND:

295



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ORION TOWNSHIP 11/32Page:11/17/2022 02:15 PM
User: tgraves
DB: Orion Township

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 91.51

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 206 - FIRE FUND
Revenues
Dept 000

0.00 99.24 43,733.36 5,737,308.64 5,781,042.00 CURRENT PROPERTY TAXES206-000-403.000
0.00 100.00 (32,442.15)32,442.15 0.00 PAYMENT IN LIEU OF TAXES (PILT)206-000-432.000
0.00 100.00 (5,716.57)5,716.57 0.00 PRIOR YEAR TAX ADJ'S & COLLECTIONS206-000-449.000
0.00 62.74 558.90 941.10 1,500.00 FIRE PREVENTION MISC206-000-482.000
0.00 100.00 (9,850.00)9,850.00 0.00 FIRE ALARM & SUPPRESSION PERMIT FEES206-000-485.000
0.00 2.43 126,674.39 3,160.81 129,835.20 FEDERAL GRANT - PUBLIC SAFETY206-000-505.000
0.00 100.00 (6,150.00)6,150.00 0.00 ORD 162 INSPECTIONS (FOOD TRUCK)206-000-634.001
0.00 100.00 (6,250.00)6,250.00 0.00 ORD 154 INSPECTIONS (MARIHUANA)206-000-634.002
0.00 106.75 (42,122.26)666,122.26 624,000.00 AMBULANCE TRANSPORT FEE206-000-638.000
0.00 116.67 (250.00)1,750.00 1,500.00 ORDINANCE FINES & COSTS - FIRE 206-000-660.000
0.00 80.31 7,876.30 32,123.70 40,000.00 INTEREST EARNED206-000-664.000
0.00 100.00 129,080.90 (129,080.90)0.00 INVESTMENTS GAIN & LOSSES206-000-665.000
0.00 100.00 (90,000.00)90,000.00 0.00 GAIN/LOSS ON SALE OF ASSETS 206-000-673.000
0.00 100.00 (1,400.00)1,400.00 0.00 PRIVATE GRANTS206-000-677.000
0.00 91.74 1,239.26 13,760.74 15,000.00 REIMBURSEMENT -MMRMA REFUND DISTRIBUTION206-000-687.000
0.00 100.00 (5,739.63)5,739.63 0.00 INSURANCE RECOVERY - MMRMA CLAIMS206-000-690.000
0.00 284.18 (3,683.61)5,683.61 2,000.00 REIMBURSEMENT- COST RECOVERY 206-000-693.002
0.00 132.50 (325.00)1,325.00 1,000.00 MISC INCOME206-000-694.000

0.00 98.40 105,233.89 6,490,643.31 6,595,877.20 Total Dept 000

0.00 98.40 105,233.89 6,490,643.31 6,595,877.20 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 336 - FIRE DEPARTMENT

0.00 47.15 104,115.42 92,884.58 197,000.00 SUPERVISORY SALARIES206-336-702.000
0.00 79.93 430,061.95 1,712,622.05 2,142,684.00 NONSUPERVISORY SALARIES206-336-703.000
0.00 65.87 55,467.41 107,032.59 162,500.00 PARAMEDIC STIPEND206-336-703.001
0.00 88.22 7,371.60 55,204.40 62,576.00 FIRE HOLIDAY PAY206-336-703.002
0.00 98.72 255.54 19,744.46 20,000.00 ACCRUED PAYOUTS206-336-704.000
0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 EMERGENCY/MITIGATION RESPONSE206-336-706.005
0.00 96.49 2,106.93 57,893.07 60,000.00 PT TIME FIREFIGHTER COMPENSATION206-336-707.000
0.00 68.76 31,421.37 69,167.63 100,589.00 FIRE DISPATCH206-336-708.000
0.00 87.41 32,587.89 226,334.11 258,922.00 OVERTIME206-336-713.000
0.00 68.55 46,518.10 101,406.90 147,925.00 OVERTIME-FLSA206-336-713.001
0.00 75.66 58,244.08 181,084.92 239,329.00 SOC SEC/MED 206-336-715.000
0.00 79.82 137,470.86 543,863.14 681,334.00 HOSPITALIZATION INSURANCE206-336-716.000
0.00 122.73 (1,250.05)6,750.05 5,500.00 HEALTH ALLOWANCE (OPT OUT)206-336-716.001
0.00 70.30 14,595.00 34,545.00 49,140.00 PEHP - RETIREE MEDICAL PLAN206-336-716.002
0.00 113.11 (78.65)678.65 600.00 FSA ADMIN FEES206-336-716.004
0.00 62.37 2,934.89 4,865.11 7,800.00 LIFE INSURANCE206-336-717.000
0.00 72.55 96,738.30 255,667.70 352,406.00 PENSION206-336-718.000
0.00 31.29 12,710.73 5,789.27 18,500.00 PENSION-PART TIME206-336-718.001
0.00 61.45 9,739.86 15,527.14 25,267.00 DISABILITY INSURANCE206-336-719.000
0.00 46.80 56,821.32 49,978.68 106,800.00 WORKMEN'S COMP206-336-722.000
0.00 75.10 17,851.40 53,848.60 71,700.00 DENTAL/VISION INSURANCE206-336-724.000
0.00 38.90 2,138.57 1,361.43 3,500.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES206-336-727.000
0.00 73.90 26.10 73.90 100.00 POSTAGE206-336-728.000
0.00 112.95 (453.32)3,953.32 3,500.00 COPIER LEASE/USAGE206-336-732.000
0.00 58.71 8,753.63 12,444.33 21,197.96 OPERATING SUPPLIES206-336-740.000
0.00 36.51 1,000.00 575.00 1,575.00 EMERG/MITIGATION RESP SUPPLIE206-336-740.005
0.00 19.82 4,009.06 990.94 5,000.00 SMALL TOOLS206-336-741.000
0.00 60.01 18,836.46 28,263.54 47,100.00 PROTECTIVE CLOTHING206-336-742.000

296



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ORION TOWNSHIP 12/32Page:11/17/2022 02:15 PM
User: tgraves
DB: Orion Township

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 91.51

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 206 - FIRE FUND
Expenditures

0.00 70.76 15,135.37 36,619.63 51,755.00 MEDICAL SUPPLIES206-336-743.000
0.00 81.88 362.50 1,637.50 2,000.00 EMS OPERATING SUPPLIES206-336-743.001
0.00 89.74 820.53 7,179.47 8,000.00 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES206-336-775.000
0.00 128.65 (11,460.50)51,460.50 40,000.00 ATTORNEY FEES206-336-802.000
0.00 90.33 290.00 2,710.00 3,000.00 AUDIT FEES206-336-803.000
0.00 79.32 11,931.53 45,768.47 57,700.00 CONTRACTUAL HELP206-336-806.000

824.38 37.88 21,793.36 12,465.26 35,083.00 DATA PROCESSING206-336-807.000
0.00 59.09 3,272.45 4,727.55 8,000.00 WEB SITE/INTERNET206-336-807.001
0.00 97.20 159.60 5,540.40 5,700.00 COMPUTER CONSULTANT206-336-820.000
0.00 98.27 103.57 5,896.43 6,000.00 FIRE PREVENTION SUPPLIES206-336-821.000
0.00 86.79 515.31 3,384.69 3,900.00 TELEPHONE-DESK PHONES206-336-851.000
0.00 80.28 2,011.18 8,188.82 10,200.00 CELLULAR-PHONES/TABLETS206-336-851.001
0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 MILEAGE206-336-861.000
0.00 65.28 1,736.17 3,263.83 5,000.00 TRAVEL ALLOWANCE206-336-863.000
0.00 83.01 10,194.79 49,805.21 60,000.00 GASOLINE & OIL206-336-865.000
0.00 86.23 2,822.50 17,677.50 20,500.00 PROPERTY INSURANCE206-336-910.000
0.00 92.79 468.50 6,031.50 6,500.00 LIABILITY INSURANCE206-336-911.000
0.00 84.31 1,883.00 10,117.00 12,000.00 ERRORS & OMISSION206-336-913.000
0.00 96.76 1,557.00 46,443.00 48,000.00 AUTO INSURANCE206-336-914.000
0.00 90.34 1,932.00 18,068.00 20,000.00 HEALTH & ACCIDENT INSURANCE206-336-916.000
0.00 53.38 2,564.34 2,935.66 5,500.00 ELECTRIC-STATION 1206-336-920.001
0.00 75.44 1,350.54 4,149.46 5,500.00 ELECTRIC-STATION 2206-336-920.002
0.00 89.33 586.74 4,913.26 5,500.00 ELECTRIC-STATION 3206-336-920.003
0.00 60.62 2,165.67 3,334.33 5,500.00 ELECTRIC-STATION 4206-336-920.004
0.00 93.03 209.04 2,790.96 3,000.00 NATURAL GAS-STATION 1206-336-921.001
0.00 67.80 1,609.96 3,390.04 5,000.00 NATURAL GAS-STATION 2206-336-921.002
0.00 67.12 1,973.06 4,026.94 6,000.00 NATURAL GAS-STATION 3206-336-921.003
0.00 64.37 1,781.53 3,218.47 5,000.00 NATURAL GAS-STATION 4206-336-921.004
0.00 19.79 2,406.24 593.76 3,000.00 WATER-STATION 1206-336-922.001
0.00 16.03 2,519.01 480.99 3,000.00 WATER-STATION 2206-336-922.002
0.00 32.18 2,034.68 965.32 3,000.00 WATER-STATION 3206-336-922.003
0.00 15.43 2,537.06 462.94 3,000.00 WATER-STATION 4206-336-922.004
0.00 84.93 120.53 679.47 800.00 SEWER-STATION 1206-336-923.001
0.00 10.54 536.79 63.21 600.00 SEWER-STATION 2206-336-923.002
0.00 10.54 536.79 63.21 600.00 SEWER-STATION 3206-336-923.003
0.00 10.54 536.79 63.21 600.00 SEWER-STATION 4206-336-923.004
0.00 36.48 34,935.58 20,064.42 55,000.00 REPAIRS & MAINT.-BLDG206-336-930.000
0.00 79.39 20,035.93 77,164.07 97,200.00 REPAIRS & MAINT.-VEHICLES206-336-935.000
0.00 119.80 (3,266.33)19,766.33 16,500.00 REPAIRS & MAINT-EQUIPMENT206-336-936.000
0.00 0.00 42,000.00 0.00 42,000.00 HYDRANT MAINTEN206-336-937.000
0.00 91.67 4,095.25 45,047.75 49,143.00 ADMIN SERVICE CHARGE TO GENERAL FUND206-336-955.000
0.00 45.51 9,753.88 8,146.12 17,900.00 DUES & MISC206-336-956.000
0.00 42.31 42,710.43 31,330.00 74,040.43 PHYSICAL & FITNESS EXAM206-336-956.002
0.00 50.39 1,984.46 2,015.54 4,000.00 COFFEE & WATER SERVICE206-336-956.004
0.00 61.10 12,455.81 19,563.19 32,019.00 EDUCATION & TRAINING206-336-957.000
0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 TAX TRIBUNALS206-336-964.003

140,325.00 99.61 675.00 32,922.93 173,922.93 CAPITAL OUTLAY-BLDGS206-336-975.000
45,963.55 98.13 6,348.71 287,512.18 339,824.44 CAPITAL OUTLAY-EQUIPMENT206-336-977.000

0.00 99.38 6,311.02 1,003,584.98 1,009,896.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY-VEHICLES206-336-978.000

187,112.93 80.14 1,424,031.82 5,558,784.01 7,169,928.76 Total Dept 336 - FIRE DEPARTMENT

187,112.93 80.14 1,424,031.82 5,558,784.01 7,169,928.76 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

297



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ORION TOWNSHIP 13/32Page:11/17/2022 02:15 PM
User: tgraves
DB: Orion Township

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 91.51

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 206 - FIRE FUND

(187,112.93)129.74 (1,318,797.93)931,859.30 (574,051.56)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

187,112.93 80.14 1,424,031.82 5,558,784.01 7,169,928.76 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 98.40 105,233.89 6,490,643.31 6,595,877.20 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 206 - FIRE FUND:

298



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ORION TOWNSHIP 14/32Page:11/17/2022 02:15 PM
User: tgraves
DB: Orion Township

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 91.51

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 207 - SHERIFF FUND
Revenues
Dept 000

0.00 99.21 50,273.90 6,288,237.10 6,338,511.00 CURRENT PROPERTY TAXES207-000-403.000
0.00 100.00 (27,993.49)27,993.49 0.00 PAYMENT IN LIEU OF TAXES (PILT)207-000-432.000
0.00 100.00 (6,677.87)6,677.87 0.00 PRIOR YEAR TAX ADJ'S & COLLECTIONS207-000-449.000
0.00 114.24 (2,705.75)21,705.75 19,000.00 LICENSE - LIQUOR207-000-460.000
0.00 71.22 16,693.17 41,306.83 58,000.00 INTEREST EARNED207-000-664.000
0.00 100.00 171,642.44 (171,642.44)0.00 INVESTMENTS GAIN & LOSSES207-000-665.000
0.00 100.00 (445.80)445.80 0.00 REIMBURSEMENT -MMRMA REFUND DISTRIBUTION207-000-687.000
0.00 96.14 2,121.09 52,878.91 55,000.00 FINES207-000-693.000
0.00 645.96 (65,514.64)77,514.64 12,000.00 REIMBURSEMENT- COST RECOVERY 207-000-693.002
0.00 1,138.50 (2,077.00)2,277.00 200.00 MISC INCOME207-000-694.000

0.00 97.91 135,316.05 6,347,394.95 6,482,711.00 Total Dept 000

0.00 97.91 135,316.05 6,347,394.95 6,482,711.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 301 - SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

0.00 64.90 1,890,319.93 3,494,530.07 5,384,850.00 SHERIFF PROTECTION207-301-706.000
0.00 70.70 55,227.76 133,242.24 188,470.00 SHERIFF PROTECTION - OT207-301-706.001
0.00 65.04 4,194.68 7,805.32 12,000.00 SHERIFF PROTECTION - MARINE PATROL207-301-706.003
0.00 100.00 0.00 471.32 471.32 COPIER LEASE/USAGE207-301-732.000
0.00 12.69 41,035.83 5,964.17 47,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES207-301-740.000
0.00 13.01 4,349.65 650.35 5,000.00 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES207-301-775.000
0.00 21.53 951.00 261.00 1,212.00 ATTORNEY FEES207-301-802.000
0.00 97.62 100.00 4,100.00 4,200.00 AUDIT FEES207-301-803.000

729.26 82.56 697.41 2,573.33 4,000.00 DATA PROCESSING207-301-807.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 5,530.00 5,530.00 PROPERTY INSURANCE207-301-910.000
0.00 7.65 5,540.91 459.09 6,000.00 WATER207-301-922.000
0.00 77.68 647.42 2,252.58 2,900.00 REPAIRS & MAINT.-BLDG207-301-930.000
0.00 75.00 4,238.90 12,716.10 16,955.00 CUSTODIAL SERVICES207-301-930.001
0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 REPAIRS & MAINT-EQUIPMENT207-301-936.000
0.00 91.67 14,174.50 155,919.50 170,094.00 RENT/UTILITIES TO GENERAL FUND207-301-941.000
0.00 91.67 2,882.63 31,709.37 34,592.00 ADMIN SERVICE CHARGE TO GENERAL FUND207-301-955.000

20.00 2.31 7,618.39 160.29 7,798.68 DUES & MISC207-301-956.000
0.00 22.54 1,936.55 563.45 2,500.00 COFFEE & WATER SERVICE207-301-956.004
0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 TAX TRIBUNALS207-301-964.003
0.00 100.00 0.00 10,094.50 10,094.50 CONTRIBUTION TO MUNICIPAL BUILDING FUND207-301-965.470
0.00 23.08 76,155.00 22,845.00 99,000.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY-BLDGS207-301-975.000

14,651.77 96.39 3,614.42 81,733.81 100,000.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY-EQUIPMENT207-301-977.000

15,401.03 65.28 2,121,684.98 3,973,581.49 6,110,667.50 Total Dept 301 - SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

15,401.03 65.28 2,121,684.98 3,973,581.49 6,110,667.50 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(15,401.03)633.91 (1,986,368.93)2,373,813.46 372,043.50 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

15,401.03 65.28 2,121,684.98 3,973,581.49 6,110,667.50 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 97.91 135,316.05 6,347,394.95 6,482,711.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 207 - SHERIFF FUND:

299



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ORION TOWNSHIP 15/32Page:11/17/2022 02:15 PM
User: tgraves
DB: Orion Township

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 91.51

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 208 - PARKS/RECREATION FUND
Revenues
Dept 000

0.00 99.24 14,307.14 1,876,515.86 1,890,823.00 CURRENT PROPERTY TAXES208-000-403.000
0.00 122.12 (2,774.90)15,318.90 12,544.00 LOCAL COMM STABILIZATION - PPT SHARE208-000-403.001
0.00 98.29 136.58 7,843.42 7,980.00 PAYMENT IN LIEU OF TAXES (PILT)208-000-432.000
0.00 0.00 3,675.00 0.00 3,675.00 INDUSTRIAL FACILITY TAX (IFT)208-000-437.000
0.00 100.00 (1,783.23)1,783.23 0.00 PRIOR YEAR TAX ADJ'S & COLLECTIONS208-000-449.000
0.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00 30,000.00 STATE GRANT 208-000-569.000
0.00 95.00 50.00 950.00 1,000.00 CHARGES FOR SERVICES208-000-607.000
0.00 100.00 (132.66)132.66 0.00 EV CHARGERS208-000-653.000
0.00 135.63 (7,286.09)27,736.09 20,450.00 INTEREST EARNED208-000-664.000
0.00 100.00 110,809.30 (110,809.30)0.00 INVESTMENTS GAIN & LOSSES208-000-665.000
0.00 179.63 (6,450.00)14,550.00 8,100.00 RENTS - EXTERNAL208-000-668.001
0.00 100.00 (7,532.00)7,532.00 0.00 GAIN/LOSS ON SALE OF ASSETS 208-000-673.000
0.00 7.00 2,790.00 210.00 3,000.00 PRIVATE CONTRIBUTIONS - PARKS & REC208-000-674.751
0.00 0.00 136,000.00 0.00 136,000.00 CONTRIBUTION FROM GENERAL FUND208-000-676.101
0.00 100.00 (45,000.00)45,000.00 0.00 PRIVATE GRANTS208-000-677.000
0.00 100.00 (5,271.30)5,271.30 0.00 REIMBURSEMENT -MMRMA REFUND DISTRIBUTION208-000-687.000
0.00 100.00 (2,603.83)2,603.83 0.00 INSURANCE RECOVERY - MMRMA CLAIMS208-000-690.000
0.00 151.27 (4,357.57)12,857.57 8,500.00 MISC INCOME208-000-694.000
0.00 100.00 (4,161.77)4,161.77 0.00 ORION CABLE COMMISSION 16%208-000-694.001
0.00 185.71 (6,000.00)13,000.00 7,000.00 P/R - WILDWOOD CONCESSIONS208-000-694.002
0.00 119.33 (24,939.59)153,939.59 129,000.00 RENTAL - PARKS/REC208-000-695.000
0.00 100.00 (2,250.00)2,250.00 0.00 SPONSORSHIP FOR WILDWOOD208-000-695.002
0.00 184.53 (2,536.00)5,536.00 3,000.00 PARK/REC - TRIPS/TOURS208-000-695.004
0.00 42.75 25,277.13 18,872.87 44,150.00 PARK/REC - CAMP208-000-695.006
0.00 90.25 21,689.50 200,760.50 222,450.00 PARK/REC - LEAGUES208-000-695.009
0.00 165.79 (38,242.30)96,372.30 58,130.00 PARK/REC - LESSONS208-000-695.011
0.00 119.57 (3,267.70)19,967.70 16,700.00 PARK/REC - SPECIAL EVENTS208-000-695.012
0.00 115.63 (100.00)740.00 640.00 PARK/REC - COMMUNITY GARDEN208-000-695.015
0.00 103.33 (100.00)3,100.00 3,000.00 PRIVATE CONTRIBUTIONS - PARK BANNER208-000-695.020
0.00 96.12 950.00 23,550.00 24,500.00 PRIVATE CONTRIBUTION-COMM PROGRAM208-000-695.025
0.00 100.00 (31,000.00)31,000.00 0.00 PRIVATE CONTRIBUTION - MIRACLE FIELD208-000-695.305

0.00 94.30 149,895.71 2,480,746.29 2,630,642.00 Total Dept 000

0.00 94.30 149,895.71 2,480,746.29 2,630,642.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 751 - PARKS & RECREATION DEPT

0.00 88.03 19,744.88 145,250.04 164,994.92 SUPERVISORY SALARIES208-751-702.000
0.00 72.94 171,583.57 462,489.05 634,072.62 NONSUPERVISORY SALARIES208-751-703.000
0.00 310.38 (6,311.25)9,311.25 3,000.00 ACCRUED PAYOUTS208-751-704.000
0.00 7.12 51,839.44 3,973.10 55,812.54 OVERTIME208-751-713.000
0.00 188.66 (1,152.61)2,452.61 1,300.00 UNIFORMS208-751-714.000
0.00 72.93 18,679.62 50,337.27 69,016.89 SOC SEC/MED 208-751-715.000
0.00 71.39 49,962.58 124,691.42 174,654.00 HOSPITALIZATION INSURANCE208-751-716.000
0.00 173.33 (3,666.70)8,666.70 5,000.00 HEALTH ALLOWANCE208-751-716.001
0.00 57.69 6,930.00 9,450.00 16,380.00 PEHP - RETIREE MEDICAL PLAN208-751-716.002
0.00 182.53 (123.80)273.80 150.00 FSA ADMIN FEES208-751-716.004
0.00 73.72 683.31 1,916.69 2,600.00 LIFE INSURANCE208-751-717.000
0.00 74.93 26,911.79 80,420.21 107,332.00 PENSION208-751-718.000
0.00 83.59 1,272.73 6,483.27 7,756.00 DISABILITY INSURANCE208-751-719.000
0.00 (7.85)19,736.41 (1,436.41)18,300.00 WORKMEN'S COMP208-751-722.000
0.00 78.10 5,225.90 18,642.10 23,868.00 DENTAL/VISION INSURANCE208-751-724.000

300



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ORION TOWNSHIP 16/32Page:11/17/2022 02:15 PM
User: tgraves
DB: Orion Township

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 91.51

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 208 - PARKS/RECREATION FUND
Expenditures

0.00 48.19 1,036.23 963.77 2,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES208-751-727.000
0.00 66.06 1,188.04 2,311.96 3,500.00 POSTAGE208-751-728.000
0.00 1.50 1,970.00 30.00 2,000.00 PRINTED FORMS208-751-730.000
0.00 46.47 4,550.06 3,949.94 8,500.00 COPIER LEASE/USAGE208-751-732.000
0.00 82.64 2,256.24 10,743.76 13,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES208-751-740.000
0.00 43.50 3,107.54 2,392.46 5,500.00 SMALL TOOLS208-751-741.000
0.00 100.00 (1,403.86)1,403.86 0.00 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES208-751-775.000
0.00 66.58 334.21 665.79 1,000.00 MAINT SUPPLIES - CIVIC CENTER PARK208-751-775.100
0.00 25.64 8,179.41 2,820.59 11,000.00 MAINT SUPPLIES - ORION CENTER208-751-775.200
0.00 72.77 1,769.74 4,730.26 6,500.00 MAINT SUPPLIES - FRIENDSHIP PARK208-751-775.300
0.00 51.05 978.94 1,021.06 2,000.00 MAINT SUPPLIES - WILDWOOD208-751-775.400
0.00 26.92 2,923.29 1,076.71 4,000.00 MAINT SUPPLIES - CAMP AGAWAM208-751-775.500
0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 MAINT SUPPLIES - JESSE DECKER208-751-775.600
0.00 169.98 (5,598.00)13,598.00 8,000.00 ATTORNEY FEES208-751-802.000

1,800.00 31.39 15,929.50 5,487.50 23,217.00 CONTRACTUAL HELP208-751-806.000
95.12 96.15 298.47 7,364.41 7,758.00 DATA PROCESSING208-751-807.000
0.00 97.77 256.33 11,243.67 11,500.00 WEB SITE/INTERNET208-751-807.001

11,393.25 98.86 227.75 8,379.00 20,000.00 ENGINEERING CONSULTANT208-751-810.001
0.00 100.00 0.08 7,099.92 7,100.00 COMPUTER CONSULTANT208-751-820.000
0.00 67.05 1,878.38 3,821.62 5,700.00 TELEPHONE-DESK PHONES208-751-851.000
0.00 71.38 1,946.40 4,853.60 6,800.00 CELLULAR-PHONES/TABLETS208-751-851.001
0.00 23.43 2,067.43 632.57 2,700.00 TELEPHONE - ORION CTR208-751-851.672
0.00 23.98 380.08 119.92 500.00 MILEAGE208-751-861.000
0.00 9.56 1,989.63 210.37 2,200.00 TRAVEL ALLOWANCE208-751-863.000
0.00 71.28 3,445.91 8,554.09 12,000.00 SENIOR TRIPS/TOURS208-751-864.000
0.00 96.81 622.82 18,877.18 19,500.00 GASOLINE & OIL208-751-865.000
0.00 94.14 1,231.36 19,768.64 21,000.00 CAMPS EXPENSE208-751-881.006
0.00 75.66 34,346.89 106,753.11 141,100.00 LEAGUES208-751-881.009
0.00 142.86 (17,263.72)57,538.72 40,275.00 LESSONS208-751-881.011
0.00 67.18 7,465.45 15,284.55 22,750.00 SPECIAL EVENTS208-751-881.012
0.00 95.30 869.68 17,630.32 18,500.00 ADVERTISING208-751-902.000
0.00 93.33 1,000.00 14,000.00 15,000.00 ADVERTISING - WILDWOOD208-751-902.751
0.00 135.58 (4,625.50)17,625.50 13,000.00 PROPERTY INSURANCE208-751-910.000
0.00 97.44 89.50 3,410.50 3,500.00 LIABILITY INSURANCE208-751-911.000
0.00 115.12 (756.00)5,756.00 5,000.00 ERRORS & OMISSION208-751-913.000
0.00 133.03 (1,899.50)7,649.50 5,750.00 AUTO INSURANCE208-751-914.000
0.00 86.79 396.17 2,603.83 3,000.00 IBNR INSURANCE DEDUCTIBLE208-751-917.000
0.00 52.60 1,777.44 1,972.56 3,750.00 ELECTRIC - SHEARDY PAVILLION208-751-920.101
0.00 35.27 970.92 529.08 1,500.00 ELECTRIC- CIV CEN BALLFIELD208-751-920.102
0.00 179.82 (399.12)899.12 500.00 ELECTRIC - CIV CEN SOCCER FIELDS208-751-920.103
0.00 116.16 (4,928.84)35,428.84 30,500.00 ELECTRIC - ORION CENTER208-751-920.200
0.00 5.16 2,845.34 154.66 3,000.00 ELECTRIC - ORION CEN FIRE SUPPRESSION208-751-920.201
0.00 9.70 2,709.08 290.92 3,000.00 ELECTRIC - FP - PORRIT BARN208-751-920.301
0.00 16.98 2,905.74 594.26 3,500.00 ELECTRIC - FP - PICNIC SHELTER208-751-920.302
0.00 100.96 (33.75)3,533.75 3,500.00 ELECTRIC - FP - SUPPORT BLDG208-751-920.303
0.00 52.00 720.04 779.96 1,500.00 ELECTRIC - FP - LAWN SPRINKLERS208-751-920.304
0.00 19.26 1,776.39 423.61 2,200.00 ELECTRIC - WILDWD - BANDSHELL208-751-920.401
0.00 105.55 (55.54)1,055.54 1,000.00 ELECTRIC - WILDWD - PARKING208-751-920.402
0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 ELECTRIC-CAMP AGAWAM208-751-920.500
0.00 5.98 2,115.41 134.59 2,250.00 ELECTRIC-CAMP AG-SERVICE RACK 1208-751-920.502
0.00 82.93 384.12 1,865.88 2,250.00 ELECTRIC-CAMP AG-SERVICE RACK 2208-751-920.503
0.00 42.08 289.58 210.42 500.00 ELECTRIC-CAMP AG-PETERSON LODGE208-751-920.505
0.00 937.07 (4,185.36)4,685.36 500.00 ELECTRIC-CAMP AG-RESTROOMS208-751-920.506
0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 ELECTRIC-CAMP AG-BAKER BUILDING208-751-920.508
0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 ELECTRIC-CAMP AG-ALBERICI LODGE208-751-920.509
0.00 87.47 1,816.32 12,683.68 14,500.00 NATURAL GAS - ORION CENTER208-751-921.200

301



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ORION TOWNSHIP 17/32Page:11/17/2022 02:15 PM
User: tgraves
DB: Orion Township

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 91.51

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 208 - PARKS/RECREATION FUND
Expenditures

0.00 41.84 3,896.70 2,803.30 6,700.00 NATURAL GAS - FP - SUPPORT BLDG208-751-921.303
0.00 100.00 (75.57)75.57 0.00 NATURAL GAS - CAMP AGAWAM208-751-921.500
0.00 48.00 130.00 120.00 250.00 NATURAL GAS - CAMP SQUARE208-751-921.501
0.00 48.00 130.00 120.00 250.00 NATURAL GAS - CAMP-SERVICE RACK 1208-751-921.502
0.00 83.10 92.96 457.04 550.00 NATURAL GAS - CAMP - MNTCE GARAGE208-751-921.504
0.00 135.76 (268.19)1,018.19 750.00 NATURAL GAS - CAMP - BIRCH GROVE LODGE208-751-921.507
0.00 133.91 (254.30)1,004.30 750.00 NATURAL GAS - CAMP - BAKER BUILDING208-751-921.508
0.00 127.31 (204.82)954.82 750.00 NATURAL GAS - CAMP - ALBERICI LODGE208-751-921.509
0.00 44.25 446.00 354.00 800.00 WATER - CIVIC CENTER PARK208-751-922.100
0.00 134.83 (975.12)3,775.12 2,800.00 WATER - ORION CENTER208-751-922.200
0.00 149.21 (246.07)746.07 500.00 WATER - FP - SUPPORT BLDG208-751-922.303
0.00 44.65 442.83 357.17 800.00 WATER - FP - MIRACLE FIELD208-751-922.305
0.00 78.70 106.49 393.51 500.00 WATER - FP - RESTROOMS208-751-922.306
0.00 0.00 800.00 0.00 800.00 WATER - WILDWOOD208-751-922.400
0.00 4.21 1,436.79 63.21 1,500.00 SEWER - ORION CENTER208-751-923.200
0.00 12.64 436.79 63.21 500.00 SEWER - FP - SUPPORT BUILDING208-751-923.303
0.00 12.64 436.79 63.21 500.00 SEWER - FP - MIRACLE FIELD208-751-923.305
0.00 12.64 436.79 63.21 500.00 SEWER - FP - RESTROOMS208-751-923.306
0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 SEWER - WILDWOOD208-751-923.400
0.00 82.25 3,410.34 15,806.66 19,217.00 CUSTODIAL SERVICES208-751-930.001
0.00 30.50 3,127.52 1,372.48 4,500.00 REPAIR & MAINT - CIVIC CENTER PARK208-751-930.100
0.00 90.68 4,327.87 42,092.13 46,420.00 REPAIR & MAINT - ORION CENTER208-751-930.200
0.00 90.09 3,420.08 31,079.92 34,500.00 REPAIR & MAINT - FRIENDSHIP PARK208-751-930.300
0.00 905.16 (24,154.66)27,154.66 3,000.00 REPAIR/MAINT - MIRACLE FIELD208-751-930.305
0.00 34.44 4,917.24 2,582.76 7,500.00 REPAIR & MAINT - WILDWOOD208-751-930.400

5,543.00 67.82 9,655.48 14,801.52 30,000.00 REPAIR & MAINT - CAMP AGAWAM208-751-930.500
0.00 75.29 247.14 752.86 1,000.00 REPAIR & MAINT - JESSE DECKER208-751-930.600
0.00 50.11 27,042.42 27,157.58 54,200.00 PARKS MAINTENANCE208-751-934.001
0.00 38.46 4,000.01 2,499.99 6,500.00 SIDEWALK REPAIR208-751-934.002
0.00 77.81 6,656.97 23,343.03 30,000.00 GROUNDS - CIVIC CEN PARK208-751-934.100
0.00 116.80 (2,519.81)17,519.81 15,000.00 GROUNDS - ORION CENTER208-751-934.200
0.00 130.74 (9,221.62)39,221.62 30,000.00 GROUNDS - FRIENDSHIP PARK208-751-934.300
0.00 89.69 1,288.77 11,211.23 12,500.00 GROUNDS - WILDWOOD208-751-934.400
0.00 61.34 22,618.70 35,881.30 58,500.00 GROUNDS - CAMP AGAWAM208-751-934.500
0.00 126.31 (2,630.50)12,630.50 10,000.00 GROUNDS - JESSE DECKER208-751-934.600
0.00 110.60 (868.89)9,068.89 8,200.00 REPAIRS & MAINT - VEHICLES208-751-935.000
0.00 149.83 (3,239.23)9,739.23 6,500.00 REPAIRS & MAINT-EQUIPMENT208-751-936.000
0.00 48.73 2,563.28 2,436.72 5,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL208-751-940.000
0.00 66.12 11,010.26 21,489.74 32,500.00 PAINT CREEK TRAIL EXPENSES208-751-951.000
0.00 80.78 4,806.11 20,193.89 25,000.00 POLLY ANN TRAIL EXPENSES208-751-951.001
0.00 91.67 3,054.13 33,595.87 36,650.00 ADMIN SERVICE CHARGE TO GENERAL FUND208-751-955.000
0.00 99.18 55.07 6,694.93 6,750.00 DUES & MISC208-751-956.000
0.00 232.94 (1,329.42)2,329.42 1,000.00 COFFEE & WATER SERVICE208-751-956.004
0.00 44.86 11,897.75 9,681.25 21,579.00 EDUCATION & TRAINING208-751-957.000
0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 TAX TRIBUNALS208-751-964.003

286,942.45 200.78 (510,927.55)730,964.10 506,979.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY-PARKS208-751-973.000
0.00 8.13 32,155.50 2,844.50 35,000.00 C/O SEALCOAT ASPHALT SURFACES208-751-973.000-20PR003

37,080.00 57.66 31,753.00 6,167.00 75,000.00 C/O - ROAD RESURFACING208-751-973.000-22PR005
18,500.00 92.50 1,500.00 0.00 20,000.00 C/O - WAYFINDING SIGNAGE/NETWRK208-751-973.000-23PR001

0.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY-BLDGS208-751-975.000
89,500.00 162.73 (34,500.00)0.00 55,000.00 C/O CAMP AGAWAM VAULT TOILET208-751-975.000-20PR007

0.00 100.00 0.00 47,000.00 47,000.00 C/O-WW AMPH SHELTER208-751-975.000-22PR001
24,186.85 78.44 29,755.15 84,038.00 137,980.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY-EQUIPMENT208-751-977.000

0.00 0.00 40,000.00 0.00 40,000.00 C/O - SECURITY UPGRADES208-751-977.000-22PR006
0.00 100.49 (764.00)156,443.00 155,679.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY-VEHICLES208-751-978.000

302



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ORION TOWNSHIP 18/32Page:11/17/2022 02:15 PM
User: tgraves
DB: Orion Township

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 91.51

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 208 - PARKS/RECREATION FUND
Expenditures

475,040.67 95.69 149,087.77 2,838,762.53 3,462,890.97 Total Dept 751 - PARKS & RECREATION DEPT

475,040.67 95.69 149,087.77 2,838,762.53 3,462,890.97 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(475,040.67)100.10 807.94 (358,016.24)(832,248.97)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

475,040.67 95.69 149,087.77 2,838,762.53 3,462,890.97 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 94.30 149,895.71 2,480,746.29 2,630,642.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 208 - PARKS/RECREATION FUND:

303



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ORION TOWNSHIP 19/32Page:11/17/2022 02:15 PM
User: tgraves
DB: Orion Township

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 91.51

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 247 - CORRIDOR IMPROVEMENT AUTHORITY
Revenues
Dept 000

0.00 97.75 4,508.02 195,797.98 200,306.00 CURRENT PROPERTY TAXES247-000-403.000
0.00 100.00 (1,977.78)1,977.78 0.00 PRIOR YEAR TAX ADJ'S & COLLECTIONS247-000-449.000
0.00 100.00 (2,226.73)2,226.73 0.00 INTEREST EARNED247-000-664.000
0.00 100.00 8,705.21 (8,705.21)0.00 INVESTMENTS GAIN & LOSSES247-000-665.000
0.00 0.00 269,725.00 0.00 269,725.00 GAIN/LOSS ON SALE OF ASSETS 247-000-673.000
0.00 0.00 350,000.00 0.00 350,000.00 CONTRIBUTION FROM GENERAL FUND247-000-676.101

0.00 23.33 628,733.72 191,297.28 820,031.00 Total Dept 000

0.00 23.33 628,733.72 191,297.28 820,031.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 751 - PARKS & RECREATION DEPT

0.00 151.88 (207.50)607.50 400.00 ATTORNEY FEES247-751-802.000
64,265.83 43.89 137,832.33 43,556.51 245,654.67 CAPITAL OUTLAY- GROUNDS247-751-974.000

0.00 100.00 0.00 438,450.30 438,450.30 NOTE PRINCIPAL EXPENSE247-751-992.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 50,718.03 50,718.03 INTEREST EXPENSE247-751-996.000

64,265.83 81.28 137,624.83 533,332.34 735,223.00 Total Dept 751 - PARKS & RECREATION DEPT

64,265.83 81.28 137,624.83 533,332.34 735,223.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(64,265.83)479.08 491,108.89 (342,035.06)84,808.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

64,265.83 81.28 137,624.83 533,332.34 735,223.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 23.33 628,733.72 191,297.28 820,031.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 247 - CORRIDOR IMPROVEMENT AUTHORITY:
304



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ORION TOWNSHIP 20/32Page:11/17/2022 02:15 PM
User: tgraves
DB: Orion Township

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 91.51

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 249 - BUILDING DEPARTMENT FUND
Revenues
Dept 000

0.00 170.77 (566,141.50)1,366,141.50 800,000.00 PERMITS - BUILDING 249-000-481.000
0.00 127.37 (7,664.00)35,664.00 28,000.00 PERMITS - VILLAGE 249-000-481.001
0.00 24.00 760.00 240.00 1,000.00 BUILDING REINSPECTION FEES - VILLAGE249-000-481.002
0.00 80.40 1,960.00 8,040.00 10,000.00 BUILDING REINSPECTION FEES - TOWNSHIP249-000-481.004
0.00 130.25 (18,150.00)78,150.00 60,000.00 CHARGES FOR SERVICES - APPLICATION FEES249-000-482.000
0.00 155.54 (52,767.00)147,767.00 95,000.00 CHARGES FOR SERVICES - PLAN REVIEW FEES249-000-482.001
0.00 118.15 (1,815.00)11,815.00 10,000.00 LICENSE - BUILDING TRADES 249-000-483.000
0.00 311.95 (21,195.40)31,195.40 10,000.00 PERMITS - FIRE ALARM & SUPPRESSION 249-000-485.000
0.00 123.95 (9,580.00)49,580.00 40,000.00 PERMITS - SOIL EROSON 249-000-512.000
0.00 100.00 (2,103.31)2,103.31 0.00 CHARGES FOR SERVICES249-000-607.000
0.00 100.00 (900.00)900.00 0.00 SERVICES RENDERED - DIGITAL IMAGING FEES249-000-637.000
0.00 100.00 (20,400.30)20,400.30 0.00 INTEREST EARNED249-000-664.000
0.00 100.00 85,217.70 (85,217.70)0.00 INVESTMENTS GAIN & LOSSES249-000-665.000
0.00 100.00 (431.24)431.24 0.00 COST RECOVERY249-000-676.002
0.00 100.00 (1,304.80)1,304.80 0.00 REIMBURSEMENT -MMRMA REFUND DISTRIBUTION249-000-687.000
0.00 100.00 (925.57)925.57 0.00 MISC INCOME249-000-694.000

0.00 158.39 (615,440.42)1,669,440.42 1,054,000.00 Total Dept 000

0.00 158.39 (615,440.42)1,669,440.42 1,054,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 371 - BUILDING DEPARTMENT

0.00 88.46 11,076.87 84,923.13 96,000.00 SUPERVISORY SALARIES249-371-702.000
0.00 68.66 102,464.26 224,527.54 326,991.80 NONSUPERVISORY SALARIES249-371-703.000
0.00 81.30 187.03 812.97 1,000.00 ACCRUED PAYOUTS249-371-704.000
0.00 50.00 200.00 200.00 400.00 PER DIEM FEES249-371-705.000
0.00 28.18 22,047.89 8,651.69 30,699.58 OVERTIME249-371-713.000
0.00 118.41 (92.03)592.03 500.00 UNIFORMS249-371-714.000
0.00 69.13 11,375.75 25,480.36 36,856.11 SOC SEC/MED 249-371-715.000
0.00 52.78 45,782.39 51,169.61 96,952.00 HOSPITALIZATION INSURANCE249-371-716.000
0.00 83.33 833.30 4,166.70 5,000.00 HEALTH ALLOWANCE249-371-716.001
0.00 57.69 3,465.00 4,725.00 8,190.00 PEHP - RETIREE MEDICAL PLAN249-371-716.002
0.00 111.85 (13.63)128.63 115.00 FSA ADMIN FEES249-371-716.004
0.00 93.26 87.66 1,212.34 1,300.00 LIFE INSURANCE249-371-717.000
0.00 62.69 23,801.89 39,994.80 63,796.69 PENSION249-371-718.000
0.00 70.11 1,294.29 3,035.71 4,330.00 DISABILITY INSURANCE249-371-719.000
0.00 45.66 1,086.88 913.12 2,000.00 WORKMEN'S COMP249-371-722.000
0.00 64.22 4,269.80 7,665.20 11,935.00 DENTAL/VISION INSURANCE249-371-724.000
0.00 79.37 618.80 2,381.20 3,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES249-371-727.000
0.00 74.52 509.68 1,490.32 2,000.00 POSTAGE249-371-728.000
0.00 60.59 197.03 302.97 500.00 PRINTED FORMS249-371-730.000
0.00 81.60 736.07 3,263.93 4,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES249-371-740.000
0.00 328.65 (2,286.50)3,286.50 1,000.00 ATTORNEY FEES249-371-802.000
0.00 98.59 120.00 8,380.00 8,500.00 AUDIT FEES249-371-803.000
0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 VILLAGE INSPECTION FEES249-371-805.000
0.00 102.25 (3,742.00)170,242.00 166,500.00 CONTRACTUAL HELP249-371-806.000
0.00 90.46 1,955.67 18,544.33 20,500.00 DATA PROCESSING249-371-807.000
0.00 118.71 (2,897.50)18,382.50 15,485.00 FIRE SUPPRESSION CONSULTANT249-371-817.000
0.00 58.94 3,859.60 5,540.40 9,400.00 COMPUTER CONSULTANT249-371-820.000
0.00 69.23 769.30 1,730.70 2,500.00 TELEPHONE-DESK PHONES249-371-851.000
0.00 121.03 (693.84)3,993.84 3,300.00 CELLULAR-PHONES/TABLETS249-371-851.001
0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 MILEAGE249-371-861.000

305



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ORION TOWNSHIP 21/32Page:11/17/2022 02:15 PM
User: tgraves
DB: Orion Township

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 91.51

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 249 - BUILDING DEPARTMENT FUND
Expenditures

0.00 7.54 924.63 75.37 1,000.00 TRAVEL ALLOWANCE249-371-863.000
0.00 4.07 6,714.96 285.04 7,000.00 GASOLINE & OIL249-371-865.000
0.00 71.93 617.50 1,582.50 2,200.00 LIABILITY INSURANCE249-371-911.000
0.00 95.12 161.00 3,139.00 3,300.00 ERRORS & OMISSION249-371-913.000
0.00 96.66 117.50 3,402.50 3,520.00 AUTO INSURANCE249-371-914.000
0.00 75.00 1,531.87 4,595.13 6,127.00 CUSTODIAL SERVICES249-371-930.001
0.00 147.73 (1,193.35)3,693.35 2,500.00 REPAIRS & MAINT.-VEHICLES249-371-935.000
0.00 17.64 19,001.12 4,071.02 23,072.14 AUTO LEASING249-371-935.001
0.00 91.67 18,305.38 201,359.62 219,665.00 RENT/UTILITIES TO GENERAL FUND249-371-941.000
0.00 85.54 433.89 2,566.11 3,000.00 DUES & MISC249-371-956.000
0.00 50.74 98.53 101.47 200.00 EMPLOYEE DEVELOPMENT249-371-956.001
0.00 58.77 3,799.18 5,415.82 9,215.00 EDUCATION & TRAINING249-371-957.000
0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 BANK/CREDIT CARD FEES249-371-958.000
0.00 65.05 9,549.10 17,773.09 27,322.19 CAPITAL OUTLAY-EQUIPMENT249-371-977.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 59,845.06 59,845.06 CAPITAL OUTLAY-VEHICLES249-371-978.000

0.00 77.37 293,574.97 1,003,642.60 1,297,217.57 Total Dept 371 - BUILDING DEPARTMENT

0.00 77.37 293,574.97 1,003,642.60 1,297,217.57 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

0.00 273.75 (909,015.39)665,797.82 (243,217.57)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 77.37 293,574.97 1,003,642.60 1,297,217.57 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 158.39 (615,440.42)1,669,440.42 1,054,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 249 - BUILDING DEPARTMENT FUND:

306



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ORION TOWNSHIP 22/32Page:11/17/2022 02:15 PM
User: tgraves
DB: Orion Township

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 91.51

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 370 - MUNICIPAL BUILDING DEBT FUND
Revenues
Dept 000

0.00 0.00 484,117.00 0.00 484,117.00 CONTRIBUTION FROM GENERAL FUND370-000-676.101
0.00 0.00 550,000.00 0.00 550,000.00 CONTRIBUTION FROM HOST FEE FUND370-000-676.417

0.00 0.00 1,034,117.00 0.00 1,034,117.00 Total Dept 000

0.00 0.00 1,034,117.00 0.00 1,034,117.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 277 - MUNICIPAL BUILDING DEBT DEPARTMENT

0.00 100.00 0.00 560,000.00 560,000.00 BOND PRINCIPAL - MUNICIPAL BUILDING370-277-991.470
0.00 100.00 0.00 411,075.00 411,075.00 INTEREST EXPENSE-MUNICIPAL COMPLEX BOND370-277-992.470
0.00 100.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 PAYING AGENT FEES370-277-993.470

0.00 100.00 0.00 972,575.00 972,575.00 Total Dept 277 - MUNICIPAL BUILDING DEBT DEPARTMENT

0.00 100.00 0.00 972,575.00 972,575.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

0.00 1,580.34 1,034,117.00 (972,575.00)61,542.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 100.00 0.00 972,575.00 972,575.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 0.00 1,034,117.00 0.00 1,034,117.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 370 - MUNICIPAL BUILDING DEBT FUND:

307



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ORION TOWNSHIP 23/32Page:11/17/2022 02:15 PM
User: tgraves
DB: Orion Township

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 91.51

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 401 - GENERAL CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT
Revenues
Dept 000

0.00 100.00 (1,357.12)1,357.12 0.00 INTEREST EARNED401-000-664.000
0.00 100.00 9,034.47 (9,034.47)0.00 INVESTMENTS GAIN & LOSSES401-000-665.000
0.00 99.38 1,667.50 268,332.50 270,000.00 GAIN/LOSS ON SALE OF ASSETS 401-000-673.000
0.00 100.00 (2,428.57)2,428.57 0.00 PRIVATE CONTRIBUTIONS AND DONATIONS401-000-674.000

0.00 97.44 6,916.28 263,083.72 270,000.00 Total Dept 000

0.00 97.44 6,916.28 263,083.72 270,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 958 - CAPITAL OUTLAY

0.00 0.00 120,000.00 0.00 120,000.00 CONTRIBUTION TO GENERAL FUND401-958-965.101
0.00 0.00 150,000.00 0.00 150,000.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY-LAND401-958-972.000
0.00 47.54 26,232.10 23,767.90 50,000.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY- GROUNDS401-958-974.000
0.00 98.74 2,014.48 157,985.52 160,000.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY-ROADS401-958-980.000

0.00 37.87 298,246.58 181,753.42 480,000.00 Total Dept 958 - CAPITAL OUTLAY

0.00 37.87 298,246.58 181,753.42 480,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

0.00 38.73 (291,330.30)81,330.30 (210,000.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 37.87 298,246.58 181,753.42 480,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 97.44 6,916.28 263,083.72 270,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 401 - GENERAL CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT:

308



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ORION TOWNSHIP 24/32Page:11/17/2022 02:15 PM
User: tgraves
DB: Orion Township

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 91.51

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 402 - SAFETY PATH
Revenues
Dept 000

0.00 99.24 3,282.08 429,972.92 433,255.00 CURRENT PROPERTY TAXES402-000-403.000
0.00 94.33 211.13 3,510.87 3,722.00 LOCAL COMM STABILIZATION - PPT SHARE402-000-403.001
0.00 102.71 (47.35)1,797.35 1,750.00 PAYMENT IN LIEU OF TAXES (PILT)402-000-432.000
0.00 100.00 (433.73)433.73 0.00 PRIOR YEAR TAX ADJ'S & COLLECTIONS402-000-449.000
0.00 181.38 (12,614.23)28,114.23 15,500.00 LOCAL COMM STABILIZATION - ROW METRO ACT402-000-486.000
0.00 100.00 (87,113.81)87,113.81 0.00 STATE GRANT 402-000-569.000
0.00 71.77 1,976.26 5,023.74 7,000.00 INTEREST EARNED402-000-664.000
0.00 100.00 21,465.35 (21,465.35)0.00 INVESTMENTS GAIN & LOSSES402-000-665.000
0.00 433.31 (33,331.44)43,331.44 10,000.00 PRIVATE CONTRIBUTIONS AND DONATIONS402-000-674.000
0.00 100.00 (400.00)400.00 0.00 MISC INCOME402-000-694.000

0.00 122.71 (107,005.74)578,232.74 471,227.00 Total Dept 000

0.00 122.71 (107,005.74)578,232.74 471,227.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 444 - SAFETY PATHS

50,215.00 0.00 (50,215.00)0.00 0.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY-SAFETY PATH402-444-982.000

50,215.00 0.00 (50,215.00)0.00 0.00 Total Dept 444 - SAFETY PATHS

Dept 751 - PARKS & RECREATION DEPT
0.00 37.12 56,741.17 33,502.18 90,243.35 NONSUPERVISORY SALARIES402-751-703.000
0.00 3.60 1,966.88 73.55 2,040.43 OVERTIME402-751-713.000
0.00 32.70 4,869.39 2,366.19 7,235.58 SOC SEC/MED 402-751-715.000
0.00 14.69 12,796.20 2,203.80 15,000.00 HOSPITALIZATION INSURANCE402-751-716.000
0.00 10.00 4,500.00 500.00 5,000.00 HEALTH ALLOWANCE402-751-716.001
0.00 0.00 1,260.00 0.00 1,260.00 PEHP - RETIREE MEDICAL PLAN402-751-716.002
0.00 48.75 102.51 97.49 200.00 LIFE INSURANCE402-751-717.000
0.00 40.89 3,418.15 2,364.12 5,782.27 PENSION402-751-718.000
0.00 39.00 458.73 293.27 752.00 DISABILITY INSURANCE402-751-719.000
0.00 56.51 798.40 1,037.60 1,836.00 DENTAL/VISION INSURANCE402-751-724.000
0.00 38.08 928.76 571.24 1,500.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES402-751-740.000
0.00 45.51 1,362.36 1,137.64 2,500.00 SMALL TOOLS402-751-741.000

900.00 100.00 (1,500.00)600.00 0.00 CONTRACTUAL HELP402-751-806.000
0.00 102.45 (305.65)12,805.65 12,500.00 ENGINEERING-CAPITALIZED-BOARDWALK REPAIR402-751-811.000-22PR007

12,599.50 100.00 0.00 2,400.50 15,000.00 ENGINEERING-CAPITALIZED-RETAINING WALL402-751-811.000-22PR008
0.00 53.13 468.73 531.27 1,000.00 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE402-751-934.000

44,634.15 83.25 30,533.65 107,158.20 182,326.00 SAFETY PATH REPAIRS402-751-934.003
0.00 90.85 594.66 5,905.34 6,500.00 SAFETY PATH MOWING402-751-934.004
0.00 91.67 960.63 10,567.37 11,528.00 ADMIN SERVICE CHARGE TO GENERAL FUND402-751-955.000
0.00 5.46 4,637.18 267.82 4,905.00 DUES & MISC402-751-956.000
0.00 0.44 64,699.66 288.34 64,988.00 FUTURE MAINTENANCE402-751-965.004
0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY-LAND402-751-972.000
0.00 94.57 692.52 12,057.48 12,750.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY-EQUIPMENT402-751-977.000

35,000.00 116.67 (5,000.00)0.00 30,000.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY-SAFETY PATH402-751-982.000
0.00 80.08 8,964.50 36,035.50 45,000.00 C/O SP SAFE ROUTE TO SCHOOL402-751-982.000-19SP001

93,133.65 57.19 243,948.43 232,764.55 569,846.63 Total Dept 751 - PARKS & RECREATION DEPT

143,348.65 66.00 193,733.43 232,764.55 569,846.63 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

309



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ORION TOWNSHIP 25/32Page:11/17/2022 02:15 PM
User: tgraves
DB: Orion Township

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 91.51

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 402 - SAFETY PATH

(143,348.65)204.95 (300,739.17)345,468.19 (98,619.63)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

143,348.65 66.00 193,733.43 232,764.55 569,846.63 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 122.71 (107,005.74)578,232.74 471,227.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 402 - SAFETY PATH:

310



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ORION TOWNSHIP 26/32Page:11/17/2022 02:15 PM
User: tgraves
DB: Orion Township

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 91.51

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 417 - HOST FEE
Revenues
Dept 000

0.00 104.76 (26,169.53)576,169.53 550,000.00 USE FEE - EAGLE VALLEY-HOST FEES417-000-584.001
0.00 100.00 (8,102.80)8,102.80 0.00 INTEREST EARNED417-000-664.000
0.00 100.00 35,544.18 (35,544.18)0.00 INVESTMENTS GAIN & LOSSES417-000-665.000

0.00 99.77 1,271.85 548,728.15 550,000.00 Total Dept 000

0.00 99.77 1,271.85 548,728.15 550,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 526 - SANITARY LANDFILL DEPARTMENT

0.00 0.00 86,103.00 0.00 86,103.00 CONTRIBUTION TO GENERAL FUND417-526-965.101
0.00 0.00 550,000.00 0.00 550,000.00 CONTRIBUTION TO MUNICIPAL DEBT FUND417-526-965.370

235,456.00 0.00 (235,456.00)0.00 0.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY- GROUNDS417-526-974.000

235,456.00 37.02 400,647.00 0.00 636,103.00 Total Dept 526 - SANITARY LANDFILL DEPARTMENT

235,456.00 37.02 400,647.00 0.00 636,103.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(235,456.00)363.83 (399,375.15)548,728.15 (86,103.00)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

235,456.00 37.02 400,647.00 0.00 636,103.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 99.77 1,271.85 548,728.15 550,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 417 - HOST FEE:

311



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ORION TOWNSHIP 27/32Page:11/17/2022 02:15 PM
User: tgraves
DB: Orion Township

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 91.51

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 470 - MUNICIPAL BUILDING FUND
Revenues
Dept 000

0.00 170.79 (3,349.84)8,081.77 4,731.93 INTEREST EARNED470-000-664.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 350,000.00 350,000.00 CONTRIBUTIONS-COST SHARING470-000-674.001
0.00 100.00 (150,000.00)150,000.00 0.00 CONTRIBUTION FROM GENERAL FUND470-000-676.101
0.00 100.00 0.00 10,094.50 10,094.50 CONTRIBUTION FROM POLICE FUND470-000-676.207
0.00 100.00 0.00 43,000.00 43,000.00 PRIVATE GRANTS470-000-677.000

0.00 137.60 (153,349.84)561,176.27 407,826.43 Total Dept 000

0.00 137.60 (153,349.84)561,176.27 407,826.43 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 958 - CAPITAL OUTLAY

0.00 100.00 0.00 4,400.00 4,400.00 CONTRACTUAL HELP470-958-806.000
0.00 56.52 434.80 565.20 1,000.00 BANK/CREDIT CARD FEES470-958-958.000
0.00 94.74 18,868.00 339,532.00 358,400.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY- GROUNDS470-958-974.000
0.00 64.53 147,859.09 269,016.91 416,876.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY-CONSTRUCTION SERVICES470-958-975.001
0.00 100.00 0.00 7,004.50 7,004.50 CAPITAL OUTLAY-BLDGS-ENGINEERING SERVICE470-958-975.003

11,173.00 86.01 60,590.74 361,391.30 433,155.04 CAPITAL OUTLAY-OWNER PROCURED470-958-977.001
64,863.52 103.72 (45,160.00)1,195,215.68 1,214,919.20 CAPITAL OUTLAY-ROADS470-958-980.000

76,036.52 92.50 182,592.63 2,177,125.59 2,435,754.74 Total Dept 958 - CAPITAL OUTLAY

76,036.52 92.50 182,592.63 2,177,125.59 2,435,754.74 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(76,036.52)83.43 (335,942.47)(1,615,949.32)(2,027,928.31)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

76,036.52 92.50 182,592.63 2,177,125.59 2,435,754.74 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 137.60 (153,349.84)561,176.27 407,826.43 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 470 - MUNICIPAL BUILDING FUND:
312



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ORION TOWNSHIP 28/32Page:11/17/2022 02:15 PM
User: tgraves
DB: Orion Township

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 91.51

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 592 - WATER & SEWER
Revenues
Dept 000

0.00 72.94 2,300.00 6,200.00 8,500.00 LICENSES & PERMITS592-000-455.000
0.00 81.63 2,025.00 9,000.00 11,025.00 CHARGES FOR SERVICES - PLAN REVIEW FEES592-000-482.001
0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 LOCAL COMM STABILIZATION - ROW METRO ACT592-000-486.000
0.00 0.00 40,000.00 0.00 40,000.00 CHARGES FOR SERVICES592-000-607.000
0.00 80.69 56,010.49 233,989.51 290,000.00 WATER TAP IN CHARGES592-000-608.000
0.00 93.54 290,596.01 4,209,403.99 4,500,000.00 SEWER USAGE592-000-628.000
0.00 60.93 97,665.72 152,334.28 250,000.00 SEWER USAGE - GM592-000-629.000
0.00 80.24 940,519.50 3,819,480.50 4,760,000.00 WATER USAGE592-000-630.000
0.00 59.57 163,752.30 241,247.70 405,000.00 WATER USAGE - GM592-000-631.000
0.00 81.54 87,690.18 387,309.82 475,000.00 WATER USAGE - VILLAGE592-000-631.001
0.00 158.45 (1,169.04)3,169.04 2,000.00 CHARGES FOR SERVICES-WATER592-000-632.001
0.00 38.62 230,179.78 144,820.22 375,000.00 INTEREST EARNED592-000-664.000
0.00 9.20 162,081.60 16,418.40 178,500.00 INTEREST - CIA592-000-664.247
0.00 100.00 811,864.01 (811,864.01)0.00 INVESTMENTS GAIN & LOSSES592-000-665.000
0.00 (108.38)29,173.18 (15,173.18)14,000.00 INTEREST ON LT W/S CONTRACTS592-000-666.000
0.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00 GAIN/LOSS ON SALE OF ASSETS 592-000-673.000
0.00 0.00 500,000.00 0.00 500,000.00 PRIVATE CONTRIBUTIONS AND DONATIONS592-000-674.000
0.00 100.00 (350.00)350.00 0.00 PRIVATE GRANTS592-000-677.000
0.00 117.85 (1,427.76)9,427.76 8,000.00 REIMBURSEMENT -MMRMA REFUND DISTRIBUTION592-000-687.000
0.00 408.54 (185,126.78)245,126.78 60,000.00 PENALTY FEES - SEWER592-000-693.000
0.00 314.16 (107,078.08)157,078.08 50,000.00 PENALTY FEES-WATER592-000-693.001
0.00 60.20 1,990.00 3,010.00 5,000.00 BILL ADJUSTMENTS592-000-694.000
0.00 100.00 (2,074.85)2,074.85 0.00 MISC-W/S592-000-694.592
0.00 131.17 (93,499.00)393,499.00 300,000.00 SEWER CAPITAL - CONNECTION FEES592-000-696.000
0.00 109.97 (29,913.50)329,913.50 300,000.00 WATER CAPITAL - CONNECTION FEES592-000-696.001
0.00 133.60 (26,879.20)106,879.20 80,000.00 SEWER LATERAL-CONNECTION FEES592-000-697.000
0.00 53.88 14,296.75 16,703.25 31,000.00 WATER LATERAL-CONNECTION FEES592-000-697.001

0.00 76.29 3,003,126.31 9,660,398.69 12,663,525.00 Total Dept 000

0.00 76.29 3,003,126.31 9,660,398.69 12,663,525.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 248 - GENERAL GOV'T ACTIVITIES

0.00 82.27 31,555.41 146,444.59 178,000.00 SUPERVISORY SALARIES592-248-702.000
0.00 79.13 156,185.25 592,264.49 748,449.74 NONSUPERVISORY SALARIES592-248-703.000
0.00 (431.56)26,577.89 (21,577.89)5,000.00 ACCRUED PAYOUTS592-248-704.000
0.00 41.34 38,625.98 27,218.79 65,844.77 OVERTIME592-248-713.000
0.00 66.13 5,419.81 10,580.19 16,000.00 UNIFORMS & MEALS592-248-714.000
0.00 74.74 20,669.13 61,158.70 81,827.83 SOC SEC/MED 592-248-715.000
0.00 79.97 41,093.82 164,106.18 205,200.00 HOSPITALIZATION INSURANCE592-248-716.000
0.00 80.56 2,916.57 12,083.43 15,000.00 HEALTH ALLOWANCE592-248-716.001
0.00 69.64 5,355.00 12,285.00 17,640.00 PEHP - RETIREE MEDICAL PLAN592-248-716.002
0.00 27.23 873.20 326.80 1,200.00 FSA ADMIN FEES592-248-716.004
0.00 76.45 659.47 2,140.53 2,800.00 LIFE INSURANCE592-248-717.000
0.00 67.15 45,770.22 93,546.31 139,316.53 PENSION592-248-718.000
0.00 85.71 1,300.42 7,799.58 9,100.00 DISABILITY INSURANCE592-248-719.000
0.00 29.57 16,198.81 6,801.19 23,000.00 WORKMEN'S COMP592-248-722.000
0.00 73.13 1,790.83 4,873.42 6,664.25 LONGEVITY592-248-723.000
0.00 81.88 4,657.75 21,046.25 25,704.00 DENTAL/VISION INSURANCE592-248-724.000
0.00 0.55 5,966.95 33.05 6,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES592-248-727.000
0.00 52.57 30,826.40 34,173.60 65,000.00 POSTAGE592-248-728.000
0.00 0.00 14,200.00 0.00 14,200.00 PRINTED FORMS592-248-730.000

313



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ORION TOWNSHIP 29/32Page:11/17/2022 02:15 PM
User: tgraves
DB: Orion Township

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 91.51

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 592 - WATER & SEWER
Expenditures

0.00 65.76 9,928.45 19,071.55 29,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES592-248-740.000
0.00 34.57 7,197.59 3,802.41 11,000.00 SMALL TOOLS592-248-741.000
0.00 36.08 7,031.00 3,969.00 11,000.00 ATTORNEY FEES592-248-802.000
0.00 75.25 3,960.00 12,040.00 16,000.00 AUDIT FEES592-248-803.000

5,708.25 32.29 101,215.05 42,559.70 149,483.00 CONTRACTUAL HELP592-248-806.000
317.07 101.19 (95.38)7,778.31 8,000.00 DATA PROCESSING592-248-807.000

0.00 98.38 56.86 3,443.14 3,500.00 WEB SITE/INTERNET592-248-807.001
0.00 24.21 15,157.50 4,842.50 20,000.00 ENGINEER FEES-NOT CAPITALIZED592-248-811.001
0.00 52.44 4,280.40 4,719.60 9,000.00 COMPUTER CONSULTANT592-248-820.000
0.00 20.96 7,903.67 2,096.33 10,000.00 TELEPHONE-DESK PHONES592-248-851.000
0.00 130.59 (1,529.54)6,529.54 5,000.00 CELLULAR-PHONES/TABLETS592-248-851.001
0.00 16.88 831.21 168.79 1,000.00 MILEAGE592-248-861.000
0.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 TRAVEL ALLOWANCE592-248-863.000
0.00 102.19 (875.84)40,875.84 40,000.00 GASOLINE & OIL592-248-865.000
0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 100.00 LEGAL NOTICE592-248-901.000
0.00 98.34 149.50 8,850.50 9,000.00 PROPERTY INSURANCE592-248-910.000
0.00 58.21 12,536.64 17,463.36 30,000.00 LIABILITY INSURANCE592-248-911.000
0.00 69.98 11,107.00 25,893.00 37,000.00 ERRORS & OMISSION592-248-913.000
0.00 69.79 2,416.50 5,583.50 8,000.00 AUTO INSURANCE592-248-914.000
0.00 94.96 605.01 11,394.99 12,000.00 ELECTRIC-DPS 2685 JOSLYN592-248-920.000
0.00 82.43 1,318.10 6,181.90 7,500.00 NATURAL GAS-DPS BLDG 2685 JOSLYN592-248-921.000
0.00 62.42 300.68 499.32 800.00 WATER592-248-922.000
0.00 80.23 988.65 4,011.35 5,000.00 REPAIRS & MAINT.-BLDG592-248-930.000
0.00 82.21 2,668.85 12,332.15 15,001.00 CUSTODIAL SERVICES592-248-930.001
0.00 29.44 7,055.91 2,944.09 10,000.00 REPAIRS & MAINT.-VEHICLES592-248-935.000
0.00 48.73 6,664.49 6,335.51 13,000.00 REPAIRS & MAINT-EQUIPMENT592-248-936.000
0.00 91.67 7,863.13 86,494.87 94,358.00 RENT/UTILITIES TO GENERAL FUND592-248-941.000
0.00 91.67 6,838.13 75,219.87 82,058.00 ADMIN SERVICE CHARGE TO GENERAL FUND592-248-955.000
0.00 46.12 6,465.92 5,534.08 12,000.00 DUES & MISC592-248-956.000
0.00 17.07 414.64 85.36 500.00 EMPLOYEE DEVELOPMENT592-248-956.001
0.00 42.49 460.05 339.95 800.00 COFFEE & WATER SERVICE592-248-956.004
0.00 64.72 1,940.67 3,559.33 5,500.00 EDUCATION & TRAINING592-248-957.000
0.00 19.39 11,284.90 2,715.10 14,000.00 BANK/CREDIT CARD FEES592-248-958.000
0.00 97.32 268.03 9,731.97 10,000.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY-BLDGS592-248-975.000
0.00 49.41 7,528.52 7,352.94 14,881.46 CAPITAL OUTLAY-EQUIPMENT592-248-977.000
0.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00 30,000.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY-VEHICLES592-248-978.000

6,025.32 68.99 730,679.20 1,619,724.06 2,356,428.58 Total Dept 248 - GENERAL GOV'T ACTIVITIES

Dept 548 - SEWER DEPARTMENT
0.00 2.55 18,515.62 484.38 19,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES592-548-740.000

13,950.00 77.50 4,050.00 0.00 18,000.00 CONTRACTUAL HELP592-548-806.000
0.00 1.31 49,347.50 652.50 50,000.00 ENGINEER FEES-NOT CAPITALIZED592-548-811.001
0.00 7.96 26,506.93 2,293.07 28,800.00 ELECTRIC-LIFT 4882 BALDWIN592-548-920.011
0.00 61.38 608.28 966.72 1,575.00 ELECTRIC-LIFT 248 BARRINGTON592-548-920.012
0.00 48.98 612.26 587.74 1,200.00 ELECTRIC-LIFT 134 CHAMBERLAIN592-548-920.013
0.00 52.31 620.01 679.99 1,300.00 ELECTRIC-LIFT 510 CLARKSTON592-548-920.014
0.00 67.11 1,101.88 2,248.12 3,350.00 ELECTRIC-LIFT 375 CONKLIN592-548-920.015
0.00 67.33 329.99 680.01 1,010.00 ELECTRIC-LIFT 698 CUSHING592-548-920.016
0.00 53.59 394.52 455.48 850.00 ELECTRIC-LIFT 844 FAIRVIEW592-548-920.017
0.00 67.98 608.46 1,291.54 1,900.00 ELECTRIC-LIFT 655 FERNHURST592-548-920.018
0.00 73.71 370.71 1,039.29 1,410.00 ELECTRIC-LIFT 895 HEIGHTS592-548-920.019
0.00 64.97 458.93 851.07 1,310.00 ELECTRIC-LIFT 1803 INDIANWOOD592-548-920.020
0.00 46.20 546.09 468.91 1,015.00 ELECTRIC-LIFT 369 JOSLYN592-548-920.021
0.00 93.08 256.18 3,443.82 3,700.00 ELECTRIC-LIFT 3825 JOSLYN592-548-920.022

314



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ORION TOWNSHIP 30/32Page:11/17/2022 02:15 PM
User: tgraves
DB: Orion Township

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 91.51

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 592 - WATER & SEWER
Expenditures

0.00 112.64 (233.90)2,083.90 1,850.00 ELECTRIC-LIFT 4430 JOSLYN592-548-920.023
0.00 66.38 437.00 863.00 1,300.00 ELECTRIC-LIFT 1551 MILLER592-548-920.024
0.00 63.32 678.63 1,171.37 1,850.00 ELECTRIC-LIFT 15 OVERLAKE592-548-920.025
0.00 88.47 152.79 1,172.21 1,325.00 ELECTRIC-LIFT 877 PINE TREE592-548-920.026
0.00 79.72 344.71 1,355.29 1,700.00 ELECTRIC-LIFT 298 SCRIPPS592-548-920.027
0.00 70.83 568.77 1,381.23 1,950.00 ELECTRIC-LIFT 510 SHADY OAKS592-548-920.028
0.00 54.41 501.52 598.48 1,100.00 ELECTRIC-LIFT 592 SHREWSBURY592-548-920.029
0.00 82.11 201.28 923.72 1,125.00 ELECTRIC-LIFT 1201 SILVERBELL592-548-920.030
0.00 0.00 1,575.00 0.00 1,575.00 ELECTRIC-LIFT 4955 LAPEER592-548-920.031
0.00 0.00 450.00 0.00 450.00 NATURAL GAS-LIFT 4900 BALDWIN592-548-921.011
0.00 62.85 130.03 219.97 350.00 NATURAL GAS-LIFT 248 BARRINGTON592-548-921.012
0.00 51.64 120.89 129.11 250.00 NATURAL GAS-LIFT 134 CHAMBERLAIN592-548-921.013
0.00 47.70 156.90 143.10 300.00 NATURAL GAS-LIFT 510 CLARKSTON592-548-921.014
0.00 30.97 345.14 154.86 500.00 NATURAL GAS-LIFT 375 CONKLIN592-548-921.015
0.00 51.73 120.67 129.33 250.00 NATURAL GAS-LIFT 698 CUSHING592-548-921.016
0.00 51.64 120.90 129.10 250.00 NATURAL GAS-LIFT 844 FAIRVIEW592-548-921.017
0.00 60.36 99.10 150.90 250.00 NATURAL GAS-LIFT 655 FERNHURST592-548-921.018
0.00 52.31 131.15 143.85 275.00 NATURAL GAS-LIFT 895 HEIGHTS592-548-921.019
0.00 84.60 65.45 359.55 425.00 NATURAL GAS-LIFT 1803 INDIANWOOD592-548-921.020
0.00 79.35 61.96 238.04 300.00 NATURAL GAS-LIFT 369 JOSLYN592-548-921.021
0.00 28.39 608.69 241.31 850.00 NATURAL GAS-LIFT 3825 JOSLYN592-548-921.022
0.00 38.31 400.96 249.04 650.00 NATURAL GAS-LIFT 4430 JOSLYN592-548-921.023
0.00 57.30 106.76 143.24 250.00 NATURAL GAS-LIFT 1551 MILLER592-548-921.024
0.00 53.62 120.58 139.42 260.00 NATURAL GAS-LIFT 15 OVERLAKE592-548-921.025
0.00 50.83 135.21 139.79 275.00 NATURAL GAS-LIFT 877 PINE TREE592-548-921.026
0.00 37.91 217.33 132.67 350.00 NATURAL GAS-LIFT 298 SCRIPPS592-548-921.027
0.00 50.09 137.25 137.75 275.00 NATURAL GAS-LIFT 510 SHADY OAKS592-548-921.028
0.00 68.78 140.49 309.51 450.00 NATURAL GAS-LIFT 592 SHREWSBURY592-548-921.029
0.00 44.77 289.97 235.03 525.00 NATURAL GAS-LIFT 1201 SILVERBELL592-548-921.030
0.00 45.16 274.18 225.82 500.00 NATURAL GAS-LIFT 4955 LAPEER592-548-921.031
0.00 64.88 1,476,809.17 2,727,690.83 4,204,500.00 COUNTY SEWER USAGE592-548-926.000
0.00 2.98 8,732.00 268.00 9,000.00 REPAIRS & MAINT-EQUIPMENT592-548-936.000

10,116.88 17.26 124,114.68 15,768.44 150,000.00 REPAIRS-SEWERS592-548-939.001
12,105.00 56.67 43,326.56 44,568.44 100,000.00 REPAIRS-SEWER LIFTS592-548-939.003

0.00 62.32 13.94 23.06 37.00 INTERCEPTOR REPAIR OAK/MACOMB592-548-939.004
0.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 INFLOW & INFILTRATION PROJECT592-548-967.003

64,367.50 161.56 (190,830.88)436,463.38 310,000.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY-SEWERS592-548-976.000
21,239.00 70.80 8,761.00 0.00 30,000.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY-EQUIPMENT592-548-977.000

0.00 0.00 35,000.00 0.00 35,000.00 BOND PRINCIPAL - SRF LOAN592-548-991.000
0.00 0.00 61,830.00 0.00 61,830.00 BOND PRINCIPAL - OMID SERIES A592-548-991.001
0.00 0.00 15,690.00 0.00 15,690.00 BOND PRINCIPAL OMID SERIES B592-548-991.002
0.00 0.00 152,125.00 0.00 152,125.00 BOND PRINCIPAL OMID SERIES 2013A592-548-991.003
0.00 82.35 1,764.52 8,235.48 10,000.00 INTEREST EXPENSE- SRF BOND592-548-995.000
0.00 99.74 42.70 16,157.30 16,200.00 BOND INT - OMID SERIES A592-548-996.001
0.00 32.54 6,543.92 3,156.08 9,700.00 BOND INT - OMID SERIES B592-548-996.002
0.00 96.49 1,594.16 43,805.84 45,400.00 BOND INT - OMID SERIES 2013A592-548-996.003

121,778.38 63.77 1,958,303.54 3,325,580.08 5,405,662.00 Total Dept 548 - SEWER DEPARTMENT

Dept 556 - WATER DEPARTMENT
0.00 96.17 7,077.55 177,922.45 185,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES592-556-740.000
0.00 37.76 28,007.20 16,992.80 45,000.00 CONTRACTUAL HELP592-556-806.000
0.00 86.45 935.51 5,970.80 6,906.31 DATA PROCESSING592-556-807.000
0.00 0.00 1,593.69 0.00 1,593.69 WEB SITE/INTERNET592-556-807.001
0.00 6.17 31,900.75 2,099.25 34,000.00 ENGINEER FEES-NOT CAPITALIZED592-556-811.001

315



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ORION TOWNSHIP 31/32Page:11/17/2022 02:15 PM
User: tgraves
DB: Orion Township

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 91.51

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 592 - WATER & SEWER
Expenditures

0.00 2.86 23,313.00 687.00 24,000.00 REGULATORY FEES & TESTING592-556-830.000
0.00 41.43 2,050.07 1,449.93 3,500.00 ELECTRIC-TOWER 2011 BROWN592-556-920.001
0.00 0.00 350.00 0.00 350.00 ELECTRIC-VAULT 1690 BROWN592-556-920.002
0.00 98.64 81.82 5,918.18 6,000.00 ELECTRIC-BOOSTER 789 BALDWIN592-556-920.003
0.00 92.41 22.76 277.24 300.00 ELECTRIC-PRV 4560 GIDDINGS592-556-920.004
0.00 95.12 14.65 285.35 300.00 ELECTRIC-PRV 4901 GIDDINGS592-556-920.005
0.00 39.21 182.38 117.62 300.00 ELECTRIC-PRV 2247 INDIANWOOD592-556-920.006
0.00 91.10 33.38 341.62 375.00 ELECTRIC-PRV 600 LAPEER592-556-920.007
0.00 87.64 37.09 262.91 300.00 ELECTRIC-PRV 3345 LAPEER592-556-920.008
0.00 89.12 40.80 334.20 375.00 ELECTRIC-802 LAPEER592-556-920.009
0.00 78.73 63.81 236.19 300.00 ELECTRIC-3100 LAPEER592-556-920.010
0.00 11.69 7,241.76 958.24 8,200.00 NATURAL GAS-WATER TOWER 2011 BROWN592-556-921.001
0.00 27.12 255.09 94.91 350.00 NATURAL GAS-VAULT 1690 BROWN592-556-921.002
0.00 49.16 152.51 147.49 300.00 NATURAL GAS-BOOSTER 789 BALDWIN592-556-921.003
0.00 82.47 648,495.23 3,051,504.77 3,700,000.00 NOCWA- WATER PURCHASES592-556-927.000
0.00 35.50 6,772.97 3,727.03 10,500.00 REPAIRS & MAINT-EQUIPMENT592-556-936.000
0.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 REPAIRS-PUMP HOUSES592-556-938.000
0.00 52.30 38,157.53 41,842.47 80,000.00 REPAIRS WATER SYSTEM592-556-939.002

208,058.00 1,038.43 (206,453.64)20,395.64 22,000.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY-WATER592-556-976.001
46,938.25 18,184.50 (55,358.46)8,726.32 306.11 CAPITAL OUTLAY-WATER592-556-976.001-21WS002

0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY-EQUIPMENT592-556-977.000

254,996.25 86.71 550,967.45 3,340,292.41 4,146,256.11 Total Dept 556 - WATER DEPARTMENT

382,799.95 72.79 3,239,950.19 8,285,596.55 11,908,346.69 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

(382,799.95)131.36 (236,823.88)1,374,802.14 755,178.31 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

382,799.95 72.79 3,239,950.19 8,285,596.55 11,908,346.69 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 76.29 3,003,126.31 9,660,398.69 12,663,525.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 592 - WATER & SEWER: 316



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ORION TOWNSHIP 32/32Page:11/17/2022 02:15 PM
User: tgraves
DB: Orion Township

PERIOD ENDING 11/30/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 91.51

ENCUMBERED
YEAR-TO-DATE

% BDGT
USED

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

YTD BALANCE
11/30/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2022

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 596 - GARBAGE/RUBBISH COLLECTION FUND
Revenues
Dept 000

0.00 49.03 186,037.00 178,963.00 365,000.00 CHARGES FOR SERVICES596-000-607.000
0.00 0.00 11,750.00 0.00 11,750.00 CONTRIBUTION FROM GENERAL FUND596-000-676.101

0.00 47.50 197,787.00 178,963.00 376,750.00 Total Dept 000

0.00 47.50 197,787.00 178,963.00 376,750.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 528 - RUBBISH COLLECTION/DISPOSAL DEPARTMENT

0.00 16.00 2,939.93 560.07 3,500.00 POSTAGE596-528-728.000
0.00 13.57 1,728.55 271.45 2,000.00 PRINTED FORMS596-528-730.000
0.00 50.00 2,769.34 2,769.66 5,539.00 DATA PROCESSING596-528-807.000
0.00 0.00 672.00 0.00 672.00 TELEPHONE-DESK PHONES596-528-851.000
0.00 63.97 84,666.35 150,333.65 235,000.00 WASTE AND RUBBISH DISPOSAL596-528-919.000
0.00 35.50 61,924.00 34,076.00 96,000.00 ADMIN SERVICE CHARGE TO GENERAL FUND596-528-955.000

0.00 54.86 154,700.17 188,010.83 342,711.00 Total Dept 528 - RUBBISH COLLECTION/DISPOSAL DEPARTMENT

0.00 54.86 154,700.17 188,010.83 342,711.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

0.00 26.58 43,086.83 (9,047.83)34,039.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 54.86 154,700.17 188,010.83 342,711.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 47.50 197,787.00 178,963.00 376,750.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 596 - GARBAGE/RUBBISH COLLECTION FUND:

(1,764,372.28)132.83 (7,922,945.52)6,284,477.37 (3,402,840.43)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

1,764,372.28 74.62 11,139,295.72 30,979,968.06 43,883,636.06 TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
0.00 92.05 3,216,350.20 37,264,445.43 40,480,795.63 TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS

317



Entry Dates: 10/28/2022 to 11/17/2022 

Page: 11/17/2022 02:16 PM
User: tgraves
DB: Orion Township

1/10JOURNAL REGISTER FOR ORION TOWNSHIP

Posted and Unposted Journal Entries

CRDRDescriptionGL Number
  UserDescriptionJNLDateJournal Number

  tgravesRECORD DEPOSIT SLIP EXPENSEPOOL09/28/202217648
POSTED BY tgraves

106.47 CHECKING - POOLED CASH - CHASE BANK100-000-001.000
106.47 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-253-740.000

106.47 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS101-000-010.000
106.47 DUE TO GENERAL FUND100-000-214.101

212.94 212.94 

  tgravesRECORD BANK DEPOSIT ERROR CORRECTIONPOOL09/29/202217649
POSTED BY tgraves

0.01 CHECKING - POOLED CASH - CHASE BANK100-000-001.000
0.01 MISC-GENERAL ACTIVITIES101-000-694.248

0.01 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS101-000-010.000
0.01 DUE TO GENERAL FUND100-000-214.101

0.02 0.02 

  tgravesTRANSFER #3 FROM OC POOL TO GEN POOLGJ10/27/202217650
POSTED BY tgraves

1,500,000.00 INVESTMENTS-GEN-OAK COUNTY POOLED100-000-017.005
1,500,000.00 CHECKING - POOLED CASH - CHASE BANK100-000-001.000

1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 

  tgravesTRANSFER #4 FROM GEN POOL TO INV POOLGJ10/26/202217651
POSTED BY tgraves

500.00 CHECKING - POOLED CASH - CHASE BANK100-000-001.000
500.00 INVESTMENTS- GEN POOLED - MICHIGAN CLASS100-000-017.008

500.00 500.00 

  tgravesTRANSFER #5 FROM GEN TO INV POOLGJ10/27/202217652
POSTED BY tgraves

5,000,000.00 CHECKING - POOLED CASH - CHASE BANK100-000-001.000
5,000,000.00 INVESTMENTS- GEN POOLED - MICHIGAN CLASS100-000-017.008

5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00 

  tgravesTRANSFER #6 FROM GEN TO INV POOLGJ10/28/202217653
POSTED BY tgraves

3,000,000.00 CHECKING - POOLED CASH - CHASE BANK100-000-001.000
3,000,000.00 INVESTMENTS- GEN POOLED - MICHIGAN CLASS100-000-017.008

3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00 

  tgravesTRANSFER #7 FROM GEN POOL TO INV POOLGJ10/28/202217654
POSTED BY tgraves

2,000,000.00 CHECKING - POOLED CASH - CHASE BANK100-000-001.000
2,000,000.00 INVESTMENTS - W/S - MICHIGAN CLASS100-000-017.009

2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 

  ACoyleBA - BUILDING DEPT VEHICLEBA11/01/202217655
POSTED BY ACoyle

2,500.00 PRINTED FORMS249-371-730.000
4,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES249-371-740.000

15,000.00 COMPUTER CONSULTANT249-371-820.000
5,500.00 TELEPHONE-DESK PHONES249-371-851.000
2,000.00 TRAVEL ALLOWANCE249-371-863.000
1,927.86 AUTO LEASING249-371-935.001

30,927.86 CAPITAL OUTLAY-VEHICLES249-371-978.000

30,927.86 30,927.86 

  tgravesCELL TOWER DEFERRED REVENUE GJ11/01/202217656
POSTED BY tgraves

1,200.00 DEFERRED-UNEARNED101-000-339.003
1,200.00 RENTS - EXTERNAL - TOWER101-000-668.001

1,200.00 1,200.00 

  tgravesDEPARTMENT RENTPOOL11/01/202217657
POSTED BY tgraves

6,046.50 RENT/UTILITIES592-248-941.000
1,816.67 RENT/UTILITIES592-248-941.000

14,174.50 RENT/UTILITIES207-301-941.000
18,305.42 RENT/UTILITIES249-371-941.000

318



Entry Dates: 10/28/2022 to 11/17/2022 

Page: 11/17/2022 02:16 PM
User: tgraves
DB: Orion Township

2/10JOURNAL REGISTER FOR ORION TOWNSHIP

Posted and Unposted Journal Entries

CRDRDescriptionGL Number
  UserDescriptionJNLDateJournal Number

40,343.09 RENTS - INTERNAL101-000-668.000
7,863.17 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS592-000-010.000

7,863.17 DUE TO W/S100-000-214.592
40,343.09 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS101-000-010.000

40,343.09 DUE TO GENERAL100-000-214.101
14,174.50 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS207-000-010.000

14,174.50 DUE TO POLICE100-000-214.207
18,305.42 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS249-000-010.000

18,305.42 DUE TO BUILDING DEPT FUND100-000-214.249

121,029.27 121,029.27 

  tgravesADMINISTRATIVE SERVICE CHARGEPOOL11/01/202217658
POSTED BY tgraves

4,095.25 ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICE CHARGE206-336-955.000
2,882.67 ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICE CHARGE207-301-955.000
3,054.17 ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICE CHARGE208-751-955.000

960.67 ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICE CHARGE402-751-955.000
6,838.17 ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICE CHARGE592-248-955.000

17,830.93 ADMIN FEE INCOME101-000-614.000
4,095.25 DUE TO FIRE100-000-214.206

4,095.25 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS206-000-010.000
2,882.67 DUE TO POLICE100-000-214.207

2,882.67 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS207-000-010.000
3,054.17 DUE TO PARK & RECREATION FUND100-000-214.208

3,054.17 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS208-000-010.000
960.67 DUE TO SAFETY PATHS100-000-214.402

960.67 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS402-000-010.000
6,838.17 DUE TO W/S100-000-214.592

6,838.17 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS592-000-010.000
17,830.93 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS101-000-010.000

17,830.93 DUE TO GENERAL100-000-214.101

53,492.79 53,492.79 

  tgravesPOSTAGE -OCTOBERPOOL10/31/202217659
POSTED BY tgraves

127.68 POSTAGE101-253-728.000
60.48 POSTAGE592-248-728.000
19.74 POSTAGE101-171-728.000
76.55 POSTAGE101-215-728.000

122.18 POSTAGE249-371-728.000
1,322.44 POSTAGE101-262-728.000

156.18 POSTAGE101-721-728.000
1.95 POSTAGE208-751-728.000
1.14 POSTAGE101-257-728.000

1,888.34 PREPAID POSTAGE101-000-123.001
184.61 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS101-000-010.000

184.61 DUE TO GENERAL FUND100-000-214.101
60.48 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS592-000-010.000

60.48 DUE TO WATER/SEWER FUND100-000-214.592
122.18 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS249-000-010.000

122.18 DUE TO BUILDING DEPT FUND100-000-214.249
1.95 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS208-000-010.000

1.95 DUE TO PARK & RECREATION FUND100-000-214.208

2,257.56 2,257.56 

  tgravesCORRECT AP CHECK REQUEST #14047GJ07/07/202217660
POSTED BY tgraves

686.00 DUE TO OAKLAND COUNTY-TRAILER TAX701-000-222.000
686.00 DUE LAKE ORION SCHOOLS-TRAILER TAX701-000-225.000

686.00 686.00 

  tgravesINTEREST-OXFORD-OCTOBERPOOL10/31/202217661
POSTED BY tgraves

0.39 OXFORD BANK COLLECTIONS100-000-003.004
0.39 INTEREST EARNED592-000-664.000

0.39 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS592-000-010.000
0.39 DUE TO W/S100-000-214.592

0.78 0.78 

319



Entry Dates: 10/28/2022 to 11/17/2022 

Page: 11/17/2022 02:16 PM
User: tgraves
DB: Orion Township

3/10JOURNAL REGISTER FOR ORION TOWNSHIP

Posted and Unposted Journal Entries

CRDRDescriptionGL Number
  UserDescriptionJNLDateJournal Number

Notes: POSTAGE PAID BY THE BUILDING DEPT IS HITTING THE GENERAL FUND WHEN
REINBURSED BY CUSTOMERS.

  tgravesRECLASS YTD POSTAGE REV INTO FUND 249POOL09/26/202217662
POSTED BY tgraves

34.80 POSTAGE101-248-728.000
34.80 POSTAGE INV#7-759-26568249-371-728.000

431.24 POSTAGE101-248-728.000
431.24 COST RECOVERY249-000-676.002
396.44 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS101-000-010.000

396.44 DUE TO GENERAL FUND100-000-214.101
396.44 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS249-000-010.000

396.44 DUE TO BUILDING DEPT FUND100-000-214.249

1,258.92 1,258.92 

  tgravesRECLASS PARKS PORTION OF WINTER 2022 MAGPOOL02/07/202217663
POSTED BY tgraves

1,022.28 POSTAGE208-751-728.000
1,022.28 MISC-GENERAL ACTIVITIES101-000-694.248
1,022.28 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS208-000-010.000

1,022.28 DUE TO PARK & RECREATION FUND100-000-214.208
1,022.28 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS101-000-010.000

1,022.28 DUE TO GENERAL FUND100-000-214.101

3,066.84 3,066.84 

  tgravesRECLASS PARKS POSTAGE FOR 2022 FALL MAGPOOL10/28/202217664
POSTED BY tgraves

1,183.18 POSTAGE208-751-728.000
1,183.18 MISC-GENERAL ACTIVITIES101-000-694.248
1,183.18 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS208-000-010.000

1,183.18 DUE TO PARK & RECREATION FUND100-000-214.208
1,183.18 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS101-000-010.000

1,183.18 DUE TO GENERAL FUND100-000-214.101

3,549.54 3,549.54 

Notes: THE LEASED VEHICLE WAS PURCHASED OUTRIGHT.  FINAL LEASE  PAYMENT SET FOR
2023 EXPENSES NEEDS TO EXPENSE IN 2022.

  tgravesRECORD PREPAID LEASE  PAYMENTPOOL11/01/202217665
POSTED BY tgraves

208.00 PREPAID EXPENSES101-000-123.000
208.00 AUTO LEASING101-400-935.001

208.00 PREPAID EXPENSES249-000-123.000
208.00 AUTO LEASING249-371-935.001

416.00 416.00 

Notes: ORIGINAL INVOICE PAYMENT FROM 2021 WAS NOT RECEIVED.  WHEN VOIDED AND
CHECK RECUT, WE

  tgravesRECLASS INV#58633303GJ07/01/202217666
POSTED BY tgraves

486.00 REPAIRS & MAINT-EQUIPMENT101-253-936.000
486.00 REPAIRS & MAINT-EQUIPMENT101-248-936.000

486.00 486.00 

  tgravesTRANSFER #9 FROM OC POOL TO GEN POOLGJ11/04/202217667
POSTED BY tgraves

5,000,000.00 INVESTMENTS-W/S-OAKLAND COUNTY 100-000-017.006
5,000,000.00 CHECKING - POOLED CASH - CHASE BANK100-000-001.000

5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00 

  tgravesTRANSFER #8 FROM INDNWD TO GEN POOLGJ11/02/202217668
POSTED BY tgraves

4,110.00 SAVINGS - INDIANWOOD LK BOARD - CHASE 100-000-003.710
4,110.00 CHECKING - POOLED CASH - CHASE BANK100-000-001.000

4,110.00 4,110.00 

  tgravesRECLASS INVOICE 22-518-1GJ07/01/202217669
POSTED BY tgraves

55,416.00 GROUNDS - CIVIC CEN PARK208-751-934.100

320



Entry Dates: 10/28/2022 to 11/17/2022 

Page: 11/17/2022 02:16 PM
User: tgraves
DB: Orion Township

4/10JOURNAL REGISTER FOR ORION TOWNSHIP

Posted and Unposted Journal Entries

CRDRDescriptionGL Number
  UserDescriptionJNLDateJournal Number

55,416.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY-PARKS208-751-973.000

55,416.00 55,416.00 

  tgravesRECLASS PRINCIPLE TO CORRECT BONDGJ08/01/202217670
POSTED BY tgraves

149,216.98 BONDS PAYABLE - OMIDD 2010A592-000-300.001
149,216.98 BONDS PAYABLE - OMID 2013A SEG 3592-000-300.003

149,216.98 149,216.98 

  tgravesTO REVERSE MANUAL JOURNAL ENTRY: 17673POOL10/02/202217677
POSTED BY tgraves

0.41 OXFORD BANK COLLECTIONS100-000-003.004
0.41 INTEREST EARNED592-000-664.000

0.41 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS592-000-010.000
0.41 DUE TO W/S100-000-214.592

0.82 0.82 

  tgravesTRANSFER#10 FROM EV TO GEN POOLGJ11/04/202217671
POSTED BY tgraves

93.99 CHECKING -  EV CHARGERS - CHASE BANK100-000-001.008
93.99 CHECKING - POOLED CASH - CHASE BANK100-000-001.000

93.99 93.99 

  tgravesRECORD CHANGES IN RETENTION FUND 3RD QTRGJ09/30/202217672
POSTED BY tgraves

1,348.18 INTEREST EARNED101-000-664.000
1,348.18 ASSETS HELD AT SELF-INSURANCE-MRMMA101-000-059.000

1,348.18 1,348.18 

  tgravesINTEREST-OXFORD-OCTOBERPOOL10/02/202217673
POSTED BY tgraves

0.41 OXFORD BANK COLLECTIONS100-000-003.004
0.41 INTEREST EARNED592-000-664.000

0.41 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS592-000-010.000
0.41 DUE TO W/S100-000-214.592

0.82 0.82 

  tgravesBANK FEES-HUNTINGTON-OCTOBERPOOL10/31/202217674
POSTED BY tgraves

122.35 HUNTINGTON BANK POOLED100-000-017.010
122.35 BANK/CREDIT CARD FEES101-253-958.000

122.35 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS101-000-010.000
122.35 DUE TO GENERAL100-000-214.101

244.70 244.70 

  tgravesINTEREST-GEN POOLED-OCTOBERGJ10/31/202217675
POSTED BY tgraves

19,067.61 INVESTMENTS-GEN- HUNTINGTON BANK POOLED100-000-017.010
6,695.39 DUE TO GENERAL FUND100-000-214.101
2,650.21 DUE TO FIRE FUND100-000-214.206
3,607.59 DUE TO SHERIFF FUND100-000-214.207
2,547.62 DUE TO PARK & RECREATION FUND100-000-214.208

132.33 DUE TO CIA FUND100-000-214.247
1,917.25 DUE TO BUILDING DEPT FUND100-000-214.249

184.77 DUE TO GEN CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND100-000-214.401
483.94 DUE TO SAFETY PATHS FUND100-000-214.402
848.51 DUE TO HOST FEE FUND100-000-214.417

6,695.39 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS101-000-010.000
6,695.39 INTEREST EARNED101-000-664.000

2,650.21 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS206-000-010.000
2,650.21 INTEREST EARNED206-000-664.000

3,607.59 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS207-000-010.000
3,607.59 INTEREST EARNED207-000-664.000

2,547.62 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS208-000-010.000
2,547.62 INTEREST EARNED208-000-664.000

132.33 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS247-000-010.000
132.33 INTEREST EARNED247-000-664.000

1,917.25 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS249-000-010.000
1,917.25 INTEREST EARNED249-000-664.000

184.77 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS401-000-010.000
184.77 INTEREST EARNED401-000-664.000

321



Entry Dates: 10/28/2022 to 11/17/2022 

Page: 11/17/2022 02:16 PM
User: tgraves
DB: Orion Township

5/10JOURNAL REGISTER FOR ORION TOWNSHIP

Posted and Unposted Journal Entries

CRDRDescriptionGL Number
  UserDescriptionJNLDateJournal Number

483.94 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS402-000-010.000
483.94 INTEREST EARNED402-000-664.000

848.51 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS417-000-010.000
848.51 INTEREST EARNED417-000-664.000

38,135.22 38,135.22 

  tgravesLOSS-HUNTINGTON-POOLEDGJ10/31/202217676
POSTED BY tgraves

90,562.92 INVESTMENTS-GEN- HUNTINGTON BANK POOLED100-000-017.010
31,800.27 DUE TO GENERAL FUND100-000-214.101
12,587.34 DUE TO FIRE FUND100-000-214.206
17,134.50 DUE TO SHERIFF FUND100-000-214.207
12,100.11 DUE TO PARK & RECREATION FUND100-000-214.208

628.51 DUE TO CIA FUND100-000-214.247
9,106.10 DUE TO BUILDING DEPT FUND100-000-214.249

877.55 DUE TO GEN CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND100-000-214.401
2,298.49 DUE TO SAFETY PATHS FUND100-000-214.402
4,030.05 DUE TO HOST FEE FUND100-000-214.417

31,800.27 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS101-000-010.000
31,800.27 INVESTMENTS GAIN & LOSSES101-000-665.000

12,587.34 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS206-000-010.000
12,587.34 INVESTMENTS GAIN & LOSSES206-000-665.000

17,134.50 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS207-000-010.000
17,134.50 INVESTMENTS GAIN & LOSSES207-000-665.000

12,100.11 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS208-000-010.000
12,100.11 INVESTMENTS GAIN & LOSSES208-000-665.000

628.51 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS247-000-010.000
628.51 INVESTMENTS GAIN & LOSSES247-000-665.000

9,106.10 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS249-000-010.000
9,106.10 INVESTMENTS GAIN & LOSSES249-000-665.000

877.55 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS401-000-010.000
877.55 INVESTMENTS GAIN & LOSSES401-000-665.000

2,298.49 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS402-000-010.000
2,298.49 INVESTMENTS GAIN & LOSSES402-000-665.000

4,030.05 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS417-000-010.000
4,030.05 INVESTMENTS GAIN & LOSSES417-000-665.000

181,125.84 181,125.84 

  tgravesINTEREST-HUNTINGTON-W/S-OCTOBERPOOL10/31/202217678
POSTED BY tgraves

11,912.59 INVESTMENT W/S HUNTINGTON 100-000-017.014
11,912.59 INTEREST EARNED592-000-664.000

11,912.59 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS592-000-010.000
11,912.59 DUE TO W/S100-000-214.592

23,825.18 23,825.18 

Notes: LOSS

  tgravesLOSS-HUNTINGTON-W/S-OCTOBERPOOL10/31/202217679
POSTED BY tgraves

97,001.52 INVESTMENT W/S HUNTINGTON 100-000-017.014
97,001.52 GAIN/(LOSS) ON INVESTMENTS592-000-665.000

97,001.52 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS592-000-010.000
97,001.52 DUE TO W/S100-000-214.592

194,003.04 194,003.04 

  tgravesBANK FEES-HUNTINGTON-W/S-OCTOBERPOOL10/31/202217680
POSTED BY tgraves

90.98 BANK/CREDIT CARD FEES592-248-958.000
90.98 INVESTMENT W/S HUNTINGTON 100-000-017.014
90.98 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS592-000-010.000

90.98 DUE TO W/S100-000-214.592

181.96 181.96 

  tgravesINTEREST-CHASE-INDN LK BD-OCTOBERPOOL10/31/202217681
POSTED BY tgraves

7.68 INTEREST-OXFORD INDIANWOOD LAKE BOARD100-000-003.710
7.68 INTEREST-OXFORD INDIANWOOD LAKE BOARD710-000-664.000

7.68 INTEREST-OXFORD INDIANWOOD LAKE BOARD710-000-010.000
7.68 INTEREST-OXFORD INDIANWOOD LAKE BOARD100-000-214.710

15.36 15.36 

322



Entry Dates: 10/28/2022 to 11/17/2022 

Page: 11/17/2022 02:16 PM
User: tgraves
DB: Orion Township

6/10JOURNAL REGISTER FOR ORION TOWNSHIP

Posted and Unposted Journal Entries

CRDRDescriptionGL Number
  UserDescriptionJNLDateJournal Number

  tgravesRECORD BANK CORRECTIONGJ10/31/202217682
POSTED BY tgraves

0.01 CHECKING - TAX - CHASE BANK703-000-003.002
0.01 CURRENT TAX COLLECTIONS703-000-220.000

0.01 0.01 

  tgravesBANK FSA WITHDRAWALS-CHASEPOOL10/31/202217683
POSTED BY tgraves

841.90 HEALTH CARE EMPLOYEE SAVINGS FSA101-000-231.006
841.90 CHASE FSA100-000-001.025

841.90 DUE TO GENERAL100-000-214.101
841.90 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS101-000-010.000

1,683.80 1,683.80 

  tgravesTO REVERSE MANUAL JOURNAL ENTRY: 17697POOL11/15/202217699
POSTED BY tgraves

6,577.85 INVESTMENTS W/S OAK CTY 100-000-017.006
6,577.85 INTEREST EARNED592-000-664.000

6,577.85 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS592-000-010.000
6,577.85 DUE TO WATER/SEWER FUND100-000-214.592

13,155.70 13,155.70 

  tgravesBLUE CARE NETWORK POOL10/05/202217684
POSTED BY tgraves

2,341.00 CASH-CHECKING100-000-001.000
75.54 HOSPITALIZATION INSURANCE101-253-716.000

1,409.19 HOSPITALIZATION INSURANCE206-336-716.000
140.00 HOSPITALIZATION INSURANCE101-721-716.000
716.27 HOSPITALIZATION INSURANCE208-751-716.000

215.54 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS101-000-010.000
215.54 DUE TO GENERAL FUND100-000-214.101

1,409.19 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS206-000-010.000
1,409.19 DUE TO FIRE FUND100-000-214.206

716.27 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS208-000-010.000
716.27 DUE TO PARK & RECREATION FUND100-000-214.208

4,682.00 4,682.00 

  tgravesBLUE CARE NETWORK POOL10/19/202217685
POSTED BY tgraves

3,432.27 CASH-CHECKING100-000-001.000
486.26 HOSPITALIZATION101-171-716.000
153.39 HOSPITALIZATION INSURANCE101-215-716.000
93.82 HOSPITALIZATION INSURANCE592-248-716.000

830.37 HOSPITALIZATION INSURANCE101-253-716.000
771.97 HOSPITALIZATION INSURANCE206-336-716.000
872.99 HOSPITALIZATION INSURANCE101-721-716.000
223.47 HOSPITALIZATION INSURANCE208-751-716.000

2,343.01 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS101-000-010.000
2,343.01 DUE TO GENERAL FUND100-000-214.101

93.82 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS592-000-010.000
93.82 DUE TO WATER/SEWER FUND100-000-214.592

771.97 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS206-000-010.000
771.97 DUE TO FIRE FUND100-000-214.206

223.47 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS208-000-010.000
223.47 DUE TO PARK & RECREATION FUND100-000-214.208

6,864.54 6,864.54 

  tgravesBLUE CARE NETWORK POOL10/26/202217686
POSTED BY tgraves

3,347.44 CASH-CHECKING100-000-001.000
501.60 HOSPITALIZATION101-171-716.000
287.72 HOSPITALIZATION INSURANCE101-212-716.000
37.31 HOSPITALIZATION INSURANCE101-228-716.000

2,354.48 HOSPITALIZATION INSURANCE206-336-716.000
40.30 HOSPITALIZATION INSURANCE249-371-716.000

126.03 HOSPITALIZATION INSURANCE101-721-716.000
952.66 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS101-000-010.000

952.66 DUE TO GENERAL FUND100-000-214.101
2,354.48 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS206-000-010.000

2,354.48 DUE TO FIRE FUND100-000-214.206
40.30 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS249-000-010.000

40.30 DUE TO BUILDING DEPT FUND100-000-214.249

323



Entry Dates: 10/28/2022 to 11/17/2022 

Page: 11/17/2022 02:16 PM
User: tgraves
DB: Orion Township

7/10JOURNAL REGISTER FOR ORION TOWNSHIP

Posted and Unposted Journal Entries

CRDRDescriptionGL Number
  UserDescriptionJNLDateJournal Number

6,694.88 6,694.88 

  tgravesRECORD ELECTION RETURN POSTAGEPOOL10/07/202217687
POSTED BY tgraves

3.00 POSTAGE101-262-728.000
3.00 CHECKING - POOLED CASH - CHASE BANK100-000-001.000
3.00 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS101-000-010.000

3.00 DUE TO GENERAL FUND100-000-214.101

6.00 6.00 

  tgravesRECORD ELECTION RETURN POSTAGEPOOL10/11/202217688
POSTED BY tgraves

7.20 POSTAGE101-262-728.000
7.20 CHECKING - POOLED CASH - CHASE BANK100-000-001.000
7.20 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS101-000-010.000

7.20 DUE TO GENERAL FUND100-000-214.101

14.40 14.40 

  tgravesRECORD ELECTION RETURN POSTAGEPOOL10/12/202217689
POSTED BY tgraves

4.20 POSTAGE101-262-728.000
4.20 CHECKING - POOLED CASH - CHASE BANK100-000-001.000

4.20 DUE TO GENERAL FUND100-000-214.101
4.20 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS101-000-010.000

8.40 8.40 

  tgravesRECORD ELECTION RETURN POSTAGEPOOL10/19/202217690
POSTED BY tgraves

0.60 POSTAGE101-262-728.000
0.60 CHECKING - POOLED CASH - CHASE BANK100-000-001.000
0.60 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS101-000-010.000

0.60 DUE TO GENERAL FUND100-000-214.101

1.20 1.20 

  tgravesRECORD ELECTION RETURN POSTAGEPOOL10/20/202217691
POSTED BY tgraves

0.60 POSTAGE101-262-728.000
0.60 CHECKING - POOLED CASH - CHASE BANK100-000-001.000
0.60 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS101-000-010.000

0.60 DUE TO GENERAL FUND100-000-214.101

1.20 1.20 

  ACoyleBA - PARKS MAINT SUPPLIESBA11/15/202217692
POSTED BY ACoyle

6,000.00 MAINT SUPPLIES - ORION CENTER208-751-775.200
6,000.00 MAINT SUPPLIES - ORION CTR208-751-775.672

6,000.00 6,000.00 

  tgravesRECLASS ORION CENTER EXPENSES TO NEW GLGJ11/15/202217693
POSTED BY tgraves

495.97 MAINT SUPPLIES - ORION CTR208-751-775.672
495.97 MAINT SUPPLIES - ORION CENTER208-751-775.200

495.97 495.97 

Notes: EV CHARGES RECEIPTED INTO INCORRECT BANK CODE

  tgravesCORRECT CASH RECEIPT #15453GJ10/03/202217694
POSTED BY tgraves

101.57 CHECKING - POOLED CASH - CHASE BANK100-000-001.000
101.57 CHECKING -  EV CHARGERS - CHASE BANK100-000-001.008

101.57 101.57 

Notes: AMBULANCE CUSTOMER DISPUTED CREDIT CARD CHARGE AND PNP WITHDREW FROM THE
ACCOUNT.

  tgravesRECORD PNP WITHDRAWALPOOL10/17/202217695
POSTED BY tgraves

55.66 CHECKING - POOLED CASH - CHASE BANK100-000-001.000
55.66 AMBULANCE TRANSPORT FEE206-000-638.000

55.66 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS206-000-010.000

324



Entry Dates: 10/28/2022 to 11/17/2022 

Page: 11/17/2022 02:16 PM
User: tgraves
DB: Orion Township

8/10JOURNAL REGISTER FOR ORION TOWNSHIP

Posted and Unposted Journal Entries

CRDRDescriptionGL Number
  UserDescriptionJNLDateJournal Number

55.66 DUE TO FIRE FUND100-000-214.206

111.32 111.32 

Notes: CUSTOMER DISPUTED WITH CREDIT CARD COMPANY INSTEAD OF LETTING THE ORION
CENTER REFUND HER

  tgravesRECORD PNP WITHDRAWAL FOR CLASSPOOL10/17/202217696
POSTED BY tgraves

40.00 CHECKING - POOLED CASH - CHASE BANK100-000-001.000
40.00 PARK/REC - LESSONS208-000-695.011

40.00 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS208-000-010.000
40.00 DUE TO PARK & RECREATION FUND100-000-214.208

80.00 80.00 

  tgravesINTEREST-OAK CTY POOL-W/S-OCTOBERPOOL11/15/202217697
POSTED BY tgraves

6,577.85 INVESTMENTS W/S OAK CTY 100-000-017.006
6,577.85 INTEREST EARNED592-000-664.000

6,577.85 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS592-000-010.000
6,577.85 DUE TO WATER/SEWER FUND100-000-214.592

13,155.70 13,155.70 

  tgravesINTEREST-OAK CTY POOL-W/S-MONTHPOOL10/31/202217698
POSTED BY tgraves

176.15 INVESTMENTS W/S OAK CTY 100-000-017.006
176.15 BANK/CREDIT CARD FEES592-248-958.000

176.15 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS592-000-010.000
176.15 DUE TO WATER/SEWER FUND100-000-214.592

352.30 352.30 

  tgravesINTEREST-OAK CTY POOL-W/S-OCTOBERPOOL10/31/202217700
POSTED BY tgraves

6,577.85 INVESTMENTS W/S OAK CTY 100-000-017.006
6,577.85 INTEREST EARNED592-000-664.000

6,577.85 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS592-000-010.000
6,577.85 DUE TO WATER/SEWER FUND100-000-214.592

13,155.70 13,155.70 

  tgravesINTEREST-OC INV POOL-GENERAL-OCTOBERGJ10/31/202217701
POSTED BY tgraves

15,491.34 INVESTMENTS-GEN-OAK COUNTY POOLED100-000-017.005
5,439.64 DUE TO GENERAL FUND100-000-214.101
2,153.14 DUE TO FIRE FUND100-000-214.206
2,930.96 DUE TO SHERIFF FUND100-000-214.207
2,069.80 DUE TO PARK & RECREATION FUND100-000-214.208

107.51 DUE TO CIA FUND100-000-214.247
1,557.65 DUE TO BUILDING DEPT FUND100-000-214.249

150.11 DUE TO GEN CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND100-000-214.401
393.17 DUE TO SAFETY PATHS FUND100-000-214.402
689.36 DUE TO HOST FEE FUND100-000-214.417

5,439.64 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS101-000-010.000
5,439.64 INTEREST EARNED101-000-664.000

2,153.14 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS206-000-010.000
2,153.14 INTEREST EARNED206-000-664.000

2,930.96 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS207-000-010.000
2,930.96 INTEREST EARNED207-000-664.000

2,069.80 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS208-000-010.000
2,069.80 INTEREST EARNED208-000-664.000

107.51 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS247-000-010.000
107.51 INTEREST EARNED247-000-664.000

1,557.65 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS249-000-010.000
1,557.65 INTEREST EARNED249-000-664.000

150.11 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS401-000-010.000
150.11 INTEREST EARNED401-000-664.000

393.17 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS402-000-010.000
393.17 INTEREST EARNED402-000-664.000

689.36 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS417-000-010.000
689.36 INTEREST EARNED417-000-664.000

30,982.68 30,982.68 

  tgravesFEES-OC INV POOL-GENERAL-OCTOBERPOOL10/31/202217702
POSTED BY tgraves

325



Entry Dates: 10/28/2022 to 11/17/2022 

Page: 11/17/2022 02:16 PM
User: tgraves
DB: Orion Township

9/10JOURNAL REGISTER FOR ORION TOWNSHIP

Posted and Unposted Journal Entries

CRDRDescriptionGL Number
  UserDescriptionJNLDateJournal Number

414.86 INVESTMENTS-GEN-OAK COUNTY POOLED100-000-017.005
414.86 BANK/CREDIT CARD FEES101-253-958.000

414.86 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS101-000-010.000
414.86 DUE TO GENERAL FUND100-000-214.101

829.72 829.72 

  tgravesINTEREST-INV-MI CLASS-OCTOBERGJ10/31/202217703
POSTED BY tgraves

3,326.34 INVESTMENTS- GEN POOLED - MICHIGAN CLASS100-000-017.008
1,168.03 DUE TO GENERAL FUND100-000-214.101

462.33 DUE TO FIRE FUND100-000-214.206
629.34 DUE TO SHERIFF FUND100-000-214.207
444.43 DUE TO PARK & RECREATION FUND100-000-214.208
23.08 DUE TO CIA FUND100-000-214.247
334.46 DUE TO BUILDING DEPT FUND100-000-214.249
32.23 DUE TO GEN CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND100-000-214.401
84.42 DUE TO SAFETY PATHS FUND100-000-214.402
148.02 DUE TO HOST FEE FUND100-000-214.417

1,168.03 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS101-000-010.000
1,168.03 INTEREST EARNED101-000-664.000

462.33 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS206-000-010.000
462.33 INTEREST EARNED206-000-664.000

629.34 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS207-000-010.000
629.34 INTEREST EARNED207-000-664.000

444.43 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS208-000-010.000
444.43 INTEREST EARNED208-000-664.000

23.08 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS247-000-010.000
23.08 INTEREST EARNED247-000-664.000

334.46 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS249-000-010.000
334.46 INTEREST EARNED249-000-664.000

32.23 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS401-000-010.000
32.23 INTEREST EARNED401-000-664.000

84.42 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS402-000-010.000
84.42 INTEREST EARNED402-000-664.000

148.02 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS417-000-010.000
148.02 INTEREST EARNED417-000-664.000

6,652.68 6,652.68 

  tgravesINTEREST-INVESTMENTS-MI CLASS-OCTOBERPOOL10/31/202217704
POSTED BY tgraves

719.55 INVESTMENTS - W/S - MICHIGAN CLASS100-000-017.009
719.55 INTEREST EARNED592-000-664.000

719.55 EQUITY IN POOLED CASH AND INVESTMENTS592-000-010.000
719.55 DUE TO WATER/SEWER FUND100-000-214.592

1,439.10 1,439.10 

  tgravesRECLASS DEPOSIT REFUNDGJ09/07/202217705
POSTED BY tgraves

750.00 WATER USAGE592-000-630.000
750.00 POOL & HYDRANT BONDS592-000-282.000

750.00 750.00 

  tgravesRECLASS DEPOSIT REFUNDGJ09/09/202217706
POSTED BY tgraves

250.00 WATER USAGE592-000-630.000
250.00 POOL & HYDRANT BONDS592-000-282.000

250.00 250.00 

  tgravesRECLASS DEPOSIT REFUNDGJ09/15/202217707
POSTED BY tgraves

1,500.00 WATER USAGE592-000-630.000
1,500.00 POOL & HYDRANT BONDS592-000-282.000

1,500.00 1,500.00 

  tgravesEDIBLE ARRANGEMENTS LEASE-OCTOBERGJ11/01/202217708
POSTED BY tgraves

2,585.70 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - VETERANS MEMORIAL401-000-042.000
2,585.70 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - VETERANS MEMORIAL401-000-042.001

2,585.70 2,585.70 
326



Entry Dates: 10/28/2022 to 11/17/2022 

Page: 11/17/2022 02:16 PM
User: tgraves
DB: Orion Township

10/10JOURNAL REGISTER FOR ORION TOWNSHIP

Posted and Unposted Journal Entries

CRDRDescriptionGL Number
  UserDescriptionJNLDateJournal Number

  tgravesRECORD CURRENT FUNDBALANCESGJ11/17/202217709
POSTED BY tgraves

1,896.34 FUND BALANCE-NONSPENDABLE PREPAIDS101-000-390.002
1,896.34 FUND BALANCE-UNASSIGNED101-000-390.000

75.00 FUND BALANCE-NONSPENDABLE PREPAIDS206-000-390.002
75.00 FUND BALANCE-RESTRICTED206-000-393.000

1,621.56 FUND BALANCE-ASSIGNED-COMM  IMPRV PLAN 208-000-385.001
1,621.56 FUND BALANCE-RESTRICTED208-000-393.000

208.00 FUND BALANCE-NONSPENDABLE PREPAIDS249-000-390.002
208.00 FUND BALANCE-UNASSIGNED249-000-390.000

178,041.00 FUND BALANCE-CONTRACTS470-000-390.005
178,041.00 FUND BALANCE-RESTRICTED470-000-393.000

1,621.56 RETAINED EARNINGS-RESTR COMM IMPRV PLAN592-000-395.004
1,621.56 RETAINED EARNINGS-UNRESTRICTED592-000-395.003

183,463.46 183,463.46 

17,661,820.64 17,661,820.64 Total:   

327


	Agenda
	1. CALL TO ORDER
	2. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE
	3. CITIZEN OF THE MONTH
	4. APPROVAL OF BILLS
	Board Bill Cover Sheet

	5. PUBLIC COMMENT (3 minutes or less) *Board does not respond during public comment
	6. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	7. CONSENT AGENDA
	A. Minutes - Regular Meeting - November 1, 2022
	Minutes - 11.01.22

	B. Parks & Paths Advisory Committee Resignation & Appointment
	11-21-2022_Agenda Memo - Parks and Paths Advisory Committee, Resignation and Appointment

	C. Christ the Redeemer Catholic Church - Parish Outreach Project
	Agenda Item Summary Memo - Christ the Redeemer Catholic Church
	Christ the Redeemer Outreach letter
	Christ the Redeemer Outreach flyer

	D. Completion of Road Improvements with Wixom Anthony, LLC.
	11212022_Agenda Memo - Completion of Road Improvements with Wixom Anthony, LLC

	E. Hire Director of Public Services
	Agenda Item Summary Memo - Director of Public Services - W Basigkow

	F. Environmental Resources Committee Resignation
	11212022_Agenda Memo - Environmental Resources Committee Resignation

	G. Award Bids - Professional Consulting Services
	11212022_Agenda Memo - Award Bids - Profressional Consulting Services
	ED Bid Form
	SCS
	Eng Bid Form
	OHM
	Legal Bid Form

	H. Purchase of Sub-Compact Utility Tractor - Facilities Department
	11-21-2022_Agenda Memo -Facilities - Purchase of Sub-Compact Utility Tractor
	11212022 sub compatct tractor att

	I. Purchase of Utility Tractor - Parks & Recreation Department
	11-21-2022_Agenda Memo Parks & Recreation Department - Purchase of Utility Tractor
	11212022 tractor att

	J. Purchase & Installation of Wildwood Accessible Pathway Lighting
	11-21-2022_Agenda Memo - Wildwood Accessible Pathway Lighting
	Revised Wildwood Lighting Layout 10.20.2020 (002)
	Superior Scape Proposal

	K. Fire Department - Request to Purchase Two Powerload Cot Fasteners
	11-21-2022_Agenda Memo - Fire Department-Request to purchase two Powerload Cot Fasteners
	Orion Twp 2  Power Loads Nov-  11.11

	L. OC Designated Assessor Interlocal Agreement
	11212022_Agenda Memo - OC Designated Assessor Interlocal Agreement
	OC Designated Assessor Interlocal Agreement 9 16 22
	Resolution for Designated Assessor

	M. IAFF Contract
	11212022_Agenda Memo - IAFF Contract

	N. Budget Workshop's Power Point Presentation and notes added to the Board of Trustees Minutes
	Agenda Item Summary Memo minutes
	FF April 2022_Food for Firefighters
	Hello June 2020_Food for Election Workers
	budget 2023 notes
	FROM Catherine Mullhaupt
	2023 Budget Presentation - 1121
	Importance of Career Progression - Budget Meeting


	8. PENDING
	A. Transition of Treasurer's Position
	11212022_Agenda Memo - Transition of Treasurer's Position

	B. Performance Pay Policy
	C. Revised 4029 to Remove Collection of NOTA From Tax Roll
	Agenda Item Summary Memo - Revised Charter Township of Orion 2022 Certified Annual Report of Taxes
	scan_dsteele_2022-11-16-11-27-37


	9. REPORTS
	A. Police/Fire Reports
	ORION WEEKLY- 10-24-2022 to 10-30-2022
	ORION WEEKLY- 10-31-2022 to 11-06-2022
	ORION WEEKLY- 11-07-2022 to 11-13-2022
	Fire Report for Nov 21 mtg

	B. OCCCC Financial Audit
	Agenda Item Summary Memo - OCCCC Audit
	2021 OCCCC Financial Audit

	C. Financial Reports - Clerk
	Agenda Memo
	Balance Sheets
	Income Statements
	Manual journal entires


	10. PUBLIC COMMENT (3 minutes or less) *Board does not respond during public comment
	11. BOARD MEMBER COMMENT
	12. ADJOURNMENT

